SUMMONS.

United States of Amer’iea,)
INDIAN TERRITORY, ss:

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, )

Che President of the dunited States of Hmerica,

7 o
Co the {nited States Marshal for the Tndian Territory,cteiiiss

l - -

GREETING : RES — e

YUU ;\l{l COMMANDED TO SUMMONS 7

—

e e ) r 2y o : y
- to umworﬁn tm'ntj, d:w tor thL service of this summons upnn AM—G At v 1

{

a complmut in Equity filed ugfnnt-t

in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, in the Indian 'ltnmn) &F. ﬁ?’fw-*
st 2l

h\,ﬂoa oderceeatand warn Setee that upon %‘-/ e, to answer, +he
Sk %M

ﬂr'—bcmupl:um will De taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons sa—the

. : WITNESS the Honorable Seexcer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, Wavter L.

Wesver and Hexry 8. Foore, Associate Judges, and the Seal

- _thereof, at é;ﬁ' LAt it _: Maﬂ"”” ., aforesaid, I

this &F = day n?@(—“‘“—? 5 A D 190£

Clerk.




MARSHAI’S RETURN.

Wnited States of Amevica, ) ’

T T T ———

Zoso

——

-

INDIAN TERRITURY, \ 88
A i DIRTRICT. )
I rEcEvED this sum-mmw this - " e day of __ A D. 1904, at .o'clock .
and-served samé by copy, as fcllows:
Personally on : ~ b Inud. Ter. this.._dayof . .. 190 ,--ﬂ-.:o‘clo-nk__m-
e L AT TR Ind. Ter. this.._dayof_ 190, __o'dock. . .m,
“ SErRES St LSRR S Ind. Ter. this..__day of e 190 __o'clock____m:
- e e ms— Ind. Ter, this____day of 190uey - bk e
At Residence of .. abe o . o Tl . Ter, this—day of M0, o'clock ____m.
“ =8 SRMSMRIEI TR, (6 G O T AR, | o'clock . __m.
i at.— e Ind. Ter. this. ... day of e 100 ..___o'clock ___m.
" ot~ Tnd. Ter. thia.___day of 190, __o'clock_——m.

With u member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.

And the other persons named in this Snummons are * not found in this Distriet.”
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Attorgey for Plaintiff,
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South McAlester, Indian Territory, May 14, 1903,

P.D. DURANT, ET AL.,
versus

THE CHOCTAW AND CHICK-

e P P S B e S

ASAW NATIONS.
REPORT OF. D. A. RICHARDSON
To Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish,

In the P.D. Durant case I had no written instruc-
tions. I carried the papers with me, however, in connection
with the James A. McLellan case. Mr. MeBride, of
Minco, knows scmething of this case and IYtook a state-
ment from him which is appended hereto and marked Exhibit "A",
1 also took the statement of Frank Plato, of Chickasha, which
statement is appended hereto and marked Exhibit "B*,

From there 1 went to Mills County, Texas, An
inspection of the record in this case shews that G,H. Dalton,
a Justice of the Peace in Mills county, Texas, took the
affidavits of P.D. Durant in thig citizenship case and that
M.C. Kirkpatriek, a notary publie of the same county, took
several affidavits of P.D. Durant and others in this case,

I saw Mr. Kirkpatrick, who lives at Mullin, Texas, and

from him I took the statement appended hereto marked Exhibit
"c". I also took the statement of Judge G.H. Dalton heretc
attached marked Exhibit “cg@", It will be seen from both



of these statements that Dalton and Xirkpatrick have always
known applicants hy the name of Duren and have never known
them by the name of Durant. At Goldthwaite, I saw the
county Clerk of Mills County and took from him an affidavit
avpended lereto marked Exhibhit "D"., This affidavit is to
the effect that the copy of marriage license of Lou
Durant given in the record of the case is not a true and
perfect coyy as shown by the records of his office, also
that the affiant knew P.D. Duren and his family, has known
them for a lonz time and knows that their name is Duren and
net Durant. I alsc took the affidavit of M.C. Humphries,
Bx-County Clerk of Mills County; his affidavit is attached
hereto and marked Exhibit "E"., I took certified copies of
the marriage license of Mr. H.F. Butts and liiss Lou Duren
and of Mr. James Q. Ward and Miss Maggie E. Duren, which
certified copies are appended hereto and marked Exhibits
"P* and "G" respectively. I also took certified copy of a
guardian's bond in which P.D. Duren is puardian and to which
his name was signed in his own proper person. This is marked
Exhibit "H", I also took certified copy of "The Final
Account and Petition for Discharge" of P.D. Duren as guardian
in Cause No. 105 in the County Court of MillsCounty. This
copy is hereto attached and marked "Exhibit "Iv, Proceeding
from Mills County, Texas, to Houston County, I found that P.D.
Duren and Nancy Lee cundiff were brother and sister,that their
father was Jesse Duren, that he lived and died in Houston



gounty, that he was a large land owner in that County and
heé has numerous relatives now living there. I took the
atatement of J.E. Downs hereto attached marked Exhibit "J",
in whieh Mr. Downs says that he Knew Jesse Juren and knew
all of his descendants and that he never heard of any of them
being called Durant. I also took the affidavit of N.E. All-
bright, County Clerk of Houston County,to the same effect.
This affidavit is hereto appended marked Exhibit "K', I
took certified copy of the orders of the County Judge made
in 1867 relative to the estate of Jesse Duren, deceased, and
find that William H. Cundiff, the husband of Nancy Lee¢ Cun-
diff, was the administrator of the estate of Jesse Duren.
This certified copy is marked Exhibit "L"., I also took a
certiried copy of a judgment rendered in the County Court
of Houston County in favor of W.H. Cundiff, the administrator
of Jesse Duren, deceased, against Donley & Anderson. This
copy is marked Exhibit "N", I also took a ecertified copy
of the petition of Jesse Duren, a grandson of old Jesse Duren
and a nephew of P.D. Duren in which he seeks to reopen the
administration of the estate of Jease Duren, Sr. and in whieh
he recites that William H. Cundiff was the administrator.
This petition was filed in the Clerk's office February 14,
1901; the copy hereto attached is marked Exhibit "N",

The proof in the P.D. Durant case is without doubt



very clear that the applicants name is not Durant, and that
they are not related to the Indian family of Durants, in
any way.

Regpectfully submitted.
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SYNOPSIS OF P, D, DURANT CASE, il "

P, B, Durant, et al, with V,H.Cundiff, et al, all claiming their right

of citizenship from the same source, The cases were consolidated before
the Dawes Commisdon and denied, Upon aﬁpeal to the United Staes Cowrt, for
the Central District, P,D.Durant and those claiming under him were denied
on the graound that they were nonresidents, All the others were admitted,
P, D, Durant et al, having applied to Citizenship Gourt,

The Applicant bases his right to citizenship on the fact that he
is a brother to Nancy Lee Cundiff (nee Durant) who, with her two children,
was admitted to citizenship in the Choctaw Nation by Act of the Choctaw
Council appraved Nov, 8, 1895,

Applications do not state throuigh what source either Petitioners
or Nancy Lee Cundiff derived their Indi:mn blood. Among our papers there
are no papers or affidavits to show whether citizenship was conferred
upon Napcy Lee Cundiff as a matter of right or as a matbem-of gratuity,

There is no testimony to show that P, I, Durant and those
claiming underhim have any indian blood whatever, Their appliaati:'-ris
appear to be based solely upon their relati onship to Naney Lee Cundiff,

It appears also that P, D, Durant 1s a resident of the state
of Texas,

B,H.Colbert, of Tishomingo, in a letter in regard to the licClellan
case says that the Durants were from Bosque Coumty Texas, That they were
adrd tted under the name of Durant, when, in fact, their nahe was Duran,
That they paid old man Durant $900,.00 to swear they were his relatives,
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Department of the Interior.
Cormisd on to the Five Civilized Tribes.
Muskogee, I.T. March 28, 1902.

5014

In the matter of the application for identification as a

‘flississippi Choctaw of Sidney J. Cundiff.

LOO00

ODDLDOoH L PO OO0

O

Applicant not represented by attorney.

Sidney J. Cundiff being first duly sworn testified as follows.

Examination by the Commission.

What is your name? A Sidney J. Cundiff.

vhat is your age? A Thirty-three.

What is your post office address? A Decatur, Texas.

How longz have you lived there? A Well I have been there about
a vear the last tiie. I moved from there to the Choctaw Nation
and staved there two years and then moved back there.

You have been in Texas now for a year? A Yes, sir.

Where were vou horn? A Texas.

Did vou alwaye live in Texas except when wou lived in the
Indian 'Territory? A Yes, sir.

You lived in the Territory twe yeurs? A Yes, Bir.

Yor the lLast year vou have been in Texas? A lot all the time,
partly in the Chickasaw Nation,

How long have you lived in Texas now last past? A It has been
about five months since I went back there.

Is your father living? A Ho, sir,

Is your mother iliving? A Yes, sir.

What was your father name? A William Henry Cundiff.

What is your motier's name? A JNancy Lee Cundiff.

Throuzh whigh parent do vou claim Choctaw blood? A Mother.
How much Choctaw blood do you wlaim? A I reckon it is about
one~-eighth.

Has your mother ever been recognized in any manner or enrojlied
as a member of the Choctaw tribe of Indians by the Choctaw
tribal authorities or fhe United States authorities in Indian
Territory? A Yeg I think her name was orn the roll of ninety-
six.

Is she a meuwber of the Choctaw tribe of Indians now? A No,
gir; I will have to expdain that to you I reckon il you want

an explanatiocn of it.

We certainly do? A Well they enrclled her and her name wason
the roll of ninety-six and ninety seven and when they came to
Durant t o make the final enrolliment the Commission claimed

that sihe had not complied with the Curtis act and they would
not enroll, the lastt ime when they came to Durant because she
nad not complied with the Curtis act. The last time they enrollied
at Durant they did net enroll her. This lawyer Ralls that I was
telling you about if T mistake not geot out an injunction
forcing the Dawes Commission to enroll her through Clayton some-
way.
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At what date did your mother aprear before the Commission

at Durant, Indian Territory? A I guess it was August 14, or
l6th, somewhere right along there.

3899% A Yes, sir,

find was refused enrollment by the Commission on what account? A
Because she had not complied with the Curtis Bill.

By not having come from Texas and made her residence in Indian
Territory I supnose? A Yes, sir,

Are you married? A Yes, sir.

What i3 your wife's name? A Idress J. Cundiffs

Is she living? A Yes, sir.

She is a Choctaw Indinn or white wonan? A White woman,

You muke any avplicat ien for her? A lo, sir,

. Have you anyv children under twenty-one years of age and

unmerried that yvou want to make application for? A JNo, sir.
You c¢laim for yourself alone then? A That is all.

Is your name on aay of the tribal rolls of the Choctaw Jat ien
in Indian Territory? A HNe, sir; I don't think they are,

Have you ever made mplication for citizenship in the Choctaw
Yation to tae Choctaw tribal authorities in Indian Territory?
A Noy sir.

Have y’mu ever made application for citizenship in the Choctaw
Nation to the Commuission to the Five Civilized Tribes under the
act of Congrese of June 10, 18967 A Neow, I could not tell you,
because that J. G, Balls and my father was doing all that work,
What was your {father's name? A William Henry difrf,

Do you know whether he made arplication for himself and you at
that time to the Dawes Commission under the act of Jongress of
June 10, 1816? A WNo, sirj; I don't know whetler he did or not.

Applicat ton was made to the Commission on Septewber 7, 1896,
for Sidney J. Cundiff as a citizen by blood ol the Chootaw
Netion and for ais wife Idress J. Cundiff as a citizen by inter-
merriage of the Choctaw lation; they were denied hy the Ucmmis~
gion in Choctaw case number 225; case aprealed United States
Court, Central District, Indian Territory, andthe decision of the
Commissi on sustained, Court case Humber 109. This case was
gonsolidated with Dawes Cormission cases lio ., 49, 50, 206
207, 208, 209, 332, 343, 514, 515, 595, 603, 804, 749" ana 1179,
Sea Dawes Commission Docket Nwmber "C%", An appeal was prayed for
and granted to the United States Supremenlourt and on October
24, 1898, the said Cour%i did render its decision sustaining the
Judgnent below.

Aftaer this did you make anplication 4o be admitted as a citizen
o the Choctaw Hation, by blood; to the Commission to the Five
Civilized Trives at any time? A Yes, I applied to them in
Durant,

Can vou tell what year you appliad at Durant to be made a

¢itizan of tne Choctaw Hation? A I would judge from the way
everything snowed up now it was in minetyenine.

Who was acting Commissioner at that time? A IicKeunon.

What was done with that aprlication? do you know? A No, I don't
Eknow.

Do you remember that at that t ime you made the statement tiat

you ‘}Imd never been enrolled as a citizen of the Choctaw lation?

A Yes, sir.

And thn.;. vou stated that your mother's name was Rancy Lee Cundiff?
A Yes, sir.

You remember Commissioner “YeXemmon at that time stated you not
heing on the rolls we have no jurisdiction to enroll you and that
your enrollment be refused? A Yeg sir.
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Then vou understood of course that your arplication was denied
at that time? A Yes, sir,

You have received no othsr foermal notice from the Cormission
that vour application wasrefused at that time? A No, sir.

But you understood in meking arplication that you were refused
at that time? A Yes, sir,

Then you have never been admitied to citizenship in the Choctaw
¥ation by either the Choctaw tribal authorities; the Commission
ta the ¥Five Civilized tribes, ot the United Gtates Court in
Indian Territory? A JNeo,; sir.

Do vou now come belfore the Commission for the pwrrose oi being
jdentified as a ¥ississippi Choctaw claiming under article four=
teen o the treaty of 16307 A Yes, sir,

I will ask you with reference to this aprnlication wnich you

made belore Commissioner ligXennon anua wnich was rersed by him

at that time when you sypeared at Durant if you want this
arplicatiocn mnszidered and made & part of the present apvlicat ionj
you want to hawe it all considered together? A Yes, sir,

Do yvou understand the provisions o! article fourtesen of the
trest y of 18307 A Well not any more than that I heard it talked
by my cousin,

You do not understand it thoroushly? A Noy sir.

You understand what a treaty is? A 7Yes, sir,

A treaty is a compact in writing made between Lwo 01 lore
liations instead of peepie., The latter would be a contract in
writing or agreement but when the parties are made lations ine
stead of people it is cmlled a treaty. Such a treaty was made
netween the United States govermment and the Chootaw tribe of
Indians at & place called Daneing Rahbit Creek in the state
of Mississippl on the 27th day of September 1830. The object of
tne treaty was the remocval of the Choctaw Indians who lived in
tae old Choctaw Nation at that time from that old Choctaw lation
to the Choctaw Nation Indian Territory, Weat ol the Missiseippi
River, lefore the traaty was signed it became known that a good
nmany Choetaw Indians would refuse teo gZo to the Choctaw lation
Indian Territory under that treaty and in order to protect the
interest of tnose whe stayed back there in the old Choctaw lation
article fourteen was put inte the treaty. That article reads as
follows:

"Each Choectaw head of a family being desirous to remain and be-
come & citizen of the States shall he permittedto do so by sig-
nifying his intention to the Acent within six months from the
ratification of thls treaty and he or she shall thereuvon be
entitled to a reserwation of one section of aix hundred and
forty acres of land to be bounded by sectional lines of survey;
in like manner shall be entitled to one-halr that quantity feor
each wmarried child which is living with nim over ten e ars
of age; and a quarter section to such c¢hild as may be under
ten years of age, t0 adjoin the lecetion of tne parent, I they
reside vpon said lands intending teo bzcome citizens of the States
for five vears ai'ter the ratificat ion of this treaty in that
case a grant in fee simple shnrll issue; said reservation shall
include the present improvement of the hesad of the Tamily or a
portion of it. Persons who claim under this article shail not
lose the privilege of a Choctaw citizen but il thsy ever remove
are not to be entitled te any portion of the Choctaw annuity.”
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Now do you know of any of your Choctaw ancestors who complied
or attempted to couply with any of the provisions or that treaty?
A Yeg, sir; I think iy grandfather lived in the Choctaw Nation
but I eon't know how long thougn and I have an uncle who lived
here and died in the Choctnaw Nation.

Yes, but did any ed your Choctaw ancesiors comply with article
fowrteen of thne treaty of 1830 in Mississinpil; did they do these
things that are mentioned in article fourteen necessary to be done
to comply with that article? A I don't know sir,

Vhat 1is the name of your ancestor through wnhom you claim your
right to be identiried as a Mississiypi Choctaw? A The Dwrant
and Pitchlyn families.

Well give me the ancestor through whom you c¢laim who,lived in
Niseiassippi? A T don't inow the names.

fan you give the name of any ancestor who lived in Mississippi
and who was a Choctaw Indian? A Ho, sir; I don't believe I
could.

Do you know whether any of your Choctaw ancestors did live

in the state of Misaissippi or the state of Alabama in the oid
Choctaw Nation? A I think they did.

Have you any idea who lived there, what ancestor or what reia-
tion? A Well there was old Dieckson Durunt.

Was he your grandfather? A Second sousin of ny mother,

He iz not an ancestor; you claim through your mother Nlancy Lee
Cutdiff, do you net? A Yes, bir.

D4d she ever live in the state of Mississippl? A Yes sir,

How old is she now? A Seventy-tiree«l think.

Was she born in lMissiesippi? A She sald she was born right on
the line of Mississippi and Alabama; she don't know where, she
thinks though in Miussissippi,

But she ls not popitive whether it is Mississippi or Alabama?

A Yo gire

liowr wﬁa it in the old Choctaw Lation which was partiy in Hissis-
sippi and part.y in Alabama? A I don't know that.

Did you ever haar anybody say in the femily that she lived and
was born in the old Choctaw Mation¥ A lio, sir,

You are not able to aay then whether that place where she was
born near the line was zither in Mississippi or Alabama or 4in the
old Choctaw Nation? A No, sir,

She was bern there ssventy-three years ago? A I believe she
WES o

Now did she claim through her Tather or mother? A I guess she
giaimed through her father.

What was ler Tather's namef A Brothsrs.

Vhat was the full name? A 1T don't know.

This would be your grandifather? A Yes, sir.

He was living then there at that time was he not; when your
notner was born? A Yes, sir,

Whet was his wife's name? A I don't know sir.

Do you know whether veur grand ather Broihers claimed throggh
nis father or mother? A He, sir

You are not sble to go back further then that in yowr line of
encestry? A No, sir,

Did your grandraiher Brothers live there on the line between
Hississdippi and Alabama and heve a family there at that time;

he must have had a family because your mother was living at that
time; in 183072 A Yes, I guess he did,

In n{har words, your grandTather was the head of a family there
then was he not? A Yes, sir,
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Did yvour mother huve any older brothers or asisters? A Yes; sir,
Could you give the narmes? A My mother's Dbrothars aad sisters?
Yas; older than she? A She has a brother named William Durant,
Phillip Durant, Frank Durant.

Their father's name was bHrothers? A I don't know anything abeout
it.

How does it harpen that théir names are Durant when your mother's
father's nsme was Brothers; cxplain this as well as you can as
is isportant? A Her nams was Durant, my grandfather's name was
Durant.

Well you gave the name as Brothers¥ A I thougcht you meant
great grandfather.

Ho, I said grandfather? A His name was Durant.

Wnat was his full name? A Jefferson Durante.

JefTerson Durant then was the father of yaney Lase Cundiff? A
Yes, sir,

lie 1ived in Mississippi or Alabamn in 15307 A Yes, sir,

And had a family there then? A Yes, sir.

Who was this man Braothers that you have been apeaking of'? A
Great grandfather or great grandmother on one of the saides I
don't know which.

You cluim yowr Chootaw biccd then Trom Jeffarson Durant your
grandfather on your mother's side who lived in Mississippi or
Ainbamn in 1830 and was the head of e family there than? A Yes,
sir

KHow much Choctaw blood did he have? A I supnose Trom the

way thsy claimed it that he was otme-halfl,

You have heard that in the family? A Yes, asir,

How old would your grandfather Jnffe"aon uurant he 41 living
now? A Bighty or ninety years old I reckon,

Well he would be ower aighty would he not hecanuse his dauvghter
vour mother was born seventy-three years ago? A 1 guess he
woulde

You could not tell just how old he would he? A No, sir,

Can you telil where he was bern? A In Hissilsaippi i regron.
Wnere in Misslssippi? A I don't know.

How long did he live in lississippi? A He left Mississiopi in
forty-aix,

Where did ha go t0? A le cams to Doaksvillie on the Red River.
In Indian Territory? A Yes sir.

D14 he live afterwards in the Indisn Territory? A He lived a
while in the Indian Territory and a while in Texas.

Did he die in Texas? 4 Yes, sir,

You Xnow when and where e died? A He died in Southern Taxan.
Houston County, I think.

Can you tell whare in ¥Mississinpi your mother was born? A Mo,
sir.

How long 4id she live in Miseissippi? 4 Sixteen years,

Did she marry there? A o, sir,

Then she removed to where? A She came to Doaksviile.

Indian Territory? A Yes, sir.

Lived hore until she went with her father to Texas? A Ves, sir.
WVhere has she been living new? 2 Texas,

Did she ever live in Indian Territory? A Yes, sir,

Since that time she cams here after coming from Mississippi? A
Yes, sir;} since ninety-eighth,.

She 13 noet living here now is she? A Noy gir; she ia in Texas
now.

She went back 2gain? A Yes, sir,

How long has she been living in Texas since she went back there
the last time? A Xver since August 1899,
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Did any of your Choctaw ancesiors owvn any 1m§rovamsntu on land
in Missiseippi or Alsbars in 18307 A I don't know sir,

Did any of your Cheoctaw ancestors within six months &fter the
ratifiod ion of the treaty of 1830 go to the United States
Indian Agent Colonel Ward and te:l nim that they wanted to

stay in Missingipri, ta¥e lend there and become citizens of the
Unjted Etates? A I den't kmow sir,

You say yvour father came to the Indian Territory in 18467 A

Iy grandfather,

Your grandfather; did not vour mother come? A Yeg sir,

And vour grarndfather alse? A Yes, she was born in Mississippi
in 1830 she says; she thinks in Mieseissippi right on the line;
gshe left there when she wes sixteen years old.

Did any of your Chectaw ancsstors ovn any land or cluim any

in Mississippi or Aladbame umder article fourteen of the treety
of 183072 A I don't know sir,

Did any of your Choctaw sncestors own sny land or claim any under
any other article ¢ the traasty of 15850 than articie Tourteen or
under the surnlement of that treaty? A T don't know sir,

Did they evey cleim any benefits as Choctaw Indians under any
treaty made hetween the United EStates government and the Choctaw
Indians other than the treaty of 18307 A No, sir; not that I
know of'.

The Indisne vlho remained in Mississippi and Alabams after
the treaty of 1830 was ratified were required it thsy wanted
tn tauke advanatage of the provisionsz of article Tourteen of
that treaty to go to the United States Indian Agent whose name
was Colonel Ward within six months after the ratification of
the treaty and tell him that they wanted teo stay in Mississippi,
take lend therse and become citizens of the United Stutes., A good
many Choetaw Indians did this whose names Colonsl Werd tailed
to put upon his liot known as Ward's register, His falilure to do
80 caused a good meny Choctaw Indians whe held land in Missis-
girri upon which they had improvements to,lose them boih, bhoth
were talen from them by the government and sold et 1ts publie
land sales, Thie eaused n great many complaints emeny rhe
Choctaw Indianc and as the result of these complaints, Congress
in 1837, by act asppreved ¥arch 3rd of that year, appointed a
Commiaaion which went to Mississippi and heard clairmnts undsr
article fourteen of that tresty. In 1842 another Cormission was
arrointedby Congress for the same purpose under an act arproved
Aunpust 23rd of that year and this Cormmission went to Miselssippil
and heard claimants under article fourteen of the trsaty of 18350,

Did you ever hear that any of your Choctaw ancestors are ared
befere either the Comnission of 1837 or the Cormisg on of 1H82
ard claimed benefits as Choctaw Indiens under article fourteen of
thet treaty? A Yo, sir; I did net.

The act of Congress armwoved Aupsut 23, 1842, provided that if
any Chectew Indian rroved hie cleim under article fourteenvef
the treaty of Dancing Rabbit Creek, if it alse further appeared
that he had had land in Mississivpi which the govermment had
taken fron him and sold # $ts public lend sales that he should
be entitled to select lend, either in Mississippi, Alsbama,,
Louisisna or Arkansas, to be taken Trom vacant government innd
and that scrip should be given te him autherizing nim to wnke
thie selection.

Did any of wour Choctaw ancestors select 2ny land under that aect
of Congressde you know? A No, sir; I don't know.
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{ou«anr docunentary evidence of any kind that you vant
introduce or sny other witnesses that you want to cal in
smort of this claim? A Well I have ali the evidence.

You want time m which to introduce enything further? 4 Yes, sir.
How much t. yoeu think you would like? A A couple of weeks
T guess wo m

b P .

19 days time i3 alloewed this avplicant in which to furnish
other evidence if he desires in support ¢ this applisation.

Do you speak or wnderstand tne Chociaw language? A No, sir,
Is your brether's name Robert J. CundiffY A Yes, sirg

Did he have a child named Roberti Sidney Cundiff? "A Yes, sir,
Who is Mattie Lee Arnmsirong? A Sister,

Who it Eena Davis Potts? A Sister,

Do they all live irn Indian Territory? A Yes, sir,

ave thag been adnitted to Caoctaw citizenship Ly any o the
Federal Courts in Indim Territerry? A Yes, sir, —
Your mother has alse? A I don't know whetler she was adnitted
or not.

She was refused was she not when she sppewred bvelore the Commis-
sion at Durant? A Yes, sir,

Becsuse she had not lived in iiwe Indian Territory and established
her righte by residence? A Yes, sir,

You don't claim any rights yourseil by virtue o tuc Yact thnt
any relati GUrE v L adnizied by Judgaents ol the
Court; vou and © v - AP —A— F donte
know wi mt.-wr 4 un:im*stand you exaetly.

The question is de you rely on your rights to be identiried as s
Mississippi Choctew wholly wupon this application irrespective

of wunt was done with the applications of yowr relatives; how
gan they hely you? A Their evidence might lelp me.

It might 4t might not; I want to know whether you stand on this
epplication? A T guess 50«

Is there snything fuwrther vou want to sy in support ol this
glaim? A Ne, sirj; I reckon not,

This applicent has the srpearsnce end physical chmracteristios
of being descended from white parentage; black hair; brown eyesj
dar ¥ complexion; mustache ls medium dark brown, He does not
understand the f“'mds.w language sand has no knowledge of compli=
ance on the part or his ancestors with any ol the provisions ef
article fourteen of the treaty of 1830.

G. Rosenwinkel beins duly sworn on his oati states that as
stenographer to the Commaission to the Five Civilized Tribes he
rerorted in full alli the proceedings had in the above entitled
cause on March 28, 1902, and that the alove and Toregoing 1is a
full, true and correc.t tr rseript of nif/ 5 graphic notes in
sald cause on saic date of April 1902, .

Subseribed and sworn to before me this 2lat y ol April 1902.

&/W/m 7§f/ 217, ﬁ/{

tary Public.



SUMMONS.
United States of America,
INDIAN TERRITORY, ) ss:
Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court. 5

Che President of the dnited States oF Flmerica,

To the lnited States Iarshal Tor the Tndian trrrirorpMstrid,

GREETING:

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SU mm\séaw /ﬁ

1o ANEWeT, in twenty du” altér t

hc gervice of this summonsg upon Aaitite Rk
a cnm]llmm in Equity filed against %‘o vt o W e SN

in the Choctaw and € hu'La-.aw (1{:,5911-hlp Clourt, in the Indian Territory, 5’?4 & T edleetsi
‘&-ﬂ-ﬂ:bf»:. L

; ;M_-‘-ﬁﬁfi
lnﬁdg X W uul Wwarn »yﬂr/(-—(-—v_u that upon /444/ —_ failurelto answer, e

Sl Fraliza

= Pogr 2 =
/f{-‘:-uum]';!uint will be“takeft for confessed, and you will make return of the summons sa—the

WITNESS the Honorable SpExcer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, Warrer L.

Weaver and Hexry S. Foore, Associate Judges, and the Seal

thereof, at ﬂ &Z________ _z‘-z"?'f 54’72, aforesaid,

this. &F T _day u} 47, _, A.D. 1905

B

Clerk.

-, Depuiy.



DUPTINATF

MARSHATL’S RETURN.

Wnited States of Amevica, ,
INDIAN TERRITORY, L

Disrrier, )

I reEcEiveD this summeons this day of

and served same by copy, as follows:

s A D190t

— 1 [ m.

Personally on > . HalTerm ey el Y T el
% e T S S G 2 TSI i Ind. Ter. this—_dayof .. ... 190________o'clock..___m.

o = .t Ind. Ter. this day of 10— o'clock ___m.

. ot Tad Ter. this......day of —— 190 .. .__o'clock . .

At Residence of at-— Ind. Ter. this.____ dayof 180, _o'clock-—_m.
at - Ind. Ter. this = day of 180 o'clock _m.

at ____Tud.Ter. this__dayof __________ 5 T o'clock ___m.

. at —Ind. Ter. this_.._day of 1 S o'clock_____m,

With a member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.

And the other persons named iu this Summons are “ not found in thiz District,'”

U. 8. Marshal.

- Depruty

e = e —— e e —— e —— e

SUMMONS
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II

EQUITY.
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turnable &

Returned and filed . 190___
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Expense,

TorArL,

Attorney for Plaintif,
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REPORT ON THE PRESENT STATUS OF THE P,D,DURANT CASE,

The record of the Dawes Commisslon and of the U,S.Ccurt in €
this case contains no testimony showing primarily the race,hload ,
and genealogy of these claimants,and they appear to have relied al-
together upon the admission of Nancy Lee Cundiff by the Choctaw
Council,and their proof of relationship to her,

The evidence introduced in the Citizenship Court by these
applicants ;however,is intended to show primarily the race,blocd,and
genealogy of the applicants. They claim that their names are Durant;
that they are directly descended “rom one Jefferson Durant,whom
they allege to have heen a Choctaw Indian emigrant from the state
of Mississippi,Tishomingo County. They nowhere state or attempt to
state what degree of Indian blood Jefferson Durant had,

As a matter of fact,Jefferson Durant was approximately
a full blood Choctaw;and P,D.Jutmnt,if his son,would have to he at
least a half bloocd. His appearance indicates no Indian hlood what-
ever jwhereas according to his contention,he could not hut have
enough Indian hlood to be distinetly noticeable,

When our testimony is offered to the court,if any of the
applicants are present,they should be put on the stand and made to
state what degre~ of Indian blood thelr alleged ancestor,Jefferson
Durant,had;and what degree they themselves claim, They cannot say
that he was a full hloocd;nor cgn P.D.,Durant claim to be more than
an eighth,on account of his appearance. We should then prove by
by Billy Jones,of Bemnington,and by Dixon Durant,of Durant,and by
any other parties conversant with the facts,that the real Jeffer-
son Durant was a full blood Choctaw,and could not therefore have
been the ancestor of these people,

Nancy Lee Cundiff,in her testimeny before the Citizenship

Court on June 17,1903,says that she is 72 years old,and that her
father had one child older than she. She was according to her



statement ,horn in 1831,

Volume I, of "The united States vs,The Choctaw Nation",page
407 ,shows Jefferson Durant to have heen about 1l years old in 1831,
According to wancy Lee Cundiff's testimony,therefore,he must have
been sexually and progenltally an unusually precociocus youth,beget=-
ting his first child when he was about nine years cf age.

We should introduce as testimony the record in the case
of the "United States wvs. The Choctaw Naticn",connecting same with
Mrs.Cundiff's testimony.

Bill Jones,of Bennington,I.T.,in an affidavit recently
taken and in testimony given before the Citizenmhip Court,describes
the removal of Jefferson Durant from Mississippl,giving the time,
place and manner of such removal,and naning those who accompanied
him, This evidence is incdnsistent with that of P.D.Durant and
yancy Lee Cundiff describing the removal of their father from
Mississipp! upon any other theory than that their Tfather and Jef=
ferson Durant were different personsg,moved from Miss ssippi at
different times,from different places,and in company with differ=
ent people,

This fact should he shown in evidence,

RS EEeas (RSN e Se s maEe

Our investigation of this case has developed the fact
that these applicants names are rnot Durant as they claim;and that
their father,instead of heing named Jefferson Durant,was riamed Jesse
Duren. In proof of this we have geveral certified copies of court
records of different counties in Texas,

A certified copy of the marriage license of H,F,Butts and Miss
Lou Duren is among our papers,marked "Exhibit F",and should be
introduced as evidence in this case,

Also a certified copy of the marriage license of James Q.
Ward and Miss Maggie FE.Duren,marked "Exhibit G",

In introducing the above,the fact should be brought directly
to the notice of the court,not only that ihey prove the claimants

names to have bemn Duren,hut that they also prove the alleged cer-



tified copies of these same licenses heretofore uséd hefore the
Commission and in the United States Court to be false and forged,

We have als” a certified copy of a guardian's hond,the orig=-
inal of which was signed in two places by P.D.,Duren in propria
persona, The copy is marked "Exhinit H",

Also a certified copy of P.D.,Duren's fimal settlement and
petition for discharge as such guardian, XX It is marked "Exhibit
I",

(In this connection it is to he noticed that P.D,Duren swore
in the Citizenship Court that he has been a bona fide resident of
the Indian Territory ever since 1894, This guardian's bond was fil-
ed in th- State of Texas,Mills County,in 1898,and his petition for
final settlement in 1901, He was guardian not only of the person,
tut also of the estate of the minors,and under the law he had to
be a resident of that state and under the jurisdiction and control
of its courts so0 long as he held the guardianship, Moving out of
the state w uld have worked a forfeiture of his ghardianship,..That
is the law in every state,)

Also we have three certified copies of the Court records of
Houston @ounty,Texas,relative io the estate of Jesse Duren,deceased,
showing that his name was not Durant,and also showing W?H?Cundiff's
connection with him, All these should be introduced as evidence
in this case.

In addition to the ahove I will testify that I spent some
time hoth in Mills County and in Houston County,Texas;that I talked
with many people who have known well P.D.Duren and Nancy Lee Cun=
diff for a great many years,and who were well acquainted with
Jesse Duren in his lifetime.j;and I did not find one single person
who had ever heard of these people by the name of Durant;had ever
heard of their father's given name being Jefferson,or had ever
heard of theire beins any In“lan blocd in the family,

d
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S3TATE OF TEXAS,

COUNTY OF MILLS.

I,7hit 3mith,Clerk of the County Court in and for the

County and State aforesaid,solemnly swear that I have this day examined

what purports to be a copy of the original marriage license of lir,llorace T

Butts and Miss T.ou Durant,and that said purported cepy is not a true and

corract copy. In the first place it 1s made upon a form hereto attached

otk Eddib A A T . _

Aand made a part of this afifidavit,which form was not in use in 1891,and was
not in use in this State until the year 1893,a Jewish Rabpi not being
authorized to peffomm a marriage ceremony until the last nansed year,

In the next place the license purports to have been issued by Ed Marshall,
&mL;g;ﬁtPFputy Clerk,whereas the records show that the license was lssued by M.C.
Humphries in his own proper person,li,C.Humphries being at that time the
clerk of the County Court for Mills County.

In the next place the certificate of the minister ima in a wholly different

form from that shown by the records,and says that he performed the ceremom3

on the 14th day of October,whereas the records show that the ceremony wags

performed on the fifteenth.

The copy of the license purports to have been issued to H.F.Tutts and lMiss

Lou Durant,ehereas the recerds show that the license was issued to H.T.

Butts and liss Lou Duren. I further szy that I have known Thillip David
ﬂ‘ﬂtvﬁ

Duren foratwenty years,I have never known him as Durant,he has never signe&.

.is name as Durant so far as I know,he has signed his name as Duren,and

has always claimed that Duren was his name. I also knew Miss Loy Duren,

know that she was P.D.Duren's daﬁghter,and that she was never known here

as Durant.

Subscribed am sworn to before me this 7thn dag of M

lay, 1903 |
O L e e
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STATE OF TEZXAS,
COUNTY OF MILLS.

I1,M.C.Humphrie:,Ex-County Clerk in and for the County and
State aforesaid,solemnly swear that I have this day examined what purports
to be a copy of the original marriage license of H.F.Butts and Miss Lou
Durant, the said cepy appearing in the printed transcript of the records
in the case of W.H,Cundiff,et aljversus The Choctaw Nation in the Supreme
Court of the United States. I further swear that said purported copy is
not a true and correct copy of said license as recorded in this oflice and
as issued by mé. In the first place it is made upon a form that was not
used in this state at that time,and was not used in this state underi-its
laws until the year 1893,

Eebty <
e,
e ——

larshall,Deputy Clerk,whereas I issued said license in my own proper per-

Inthe next place,the license purports to have been issued by.Ed

son,tﬁé& 4;;3 signed by me,and the signature of no deputy was attached to
sald license. The records show this to be true.

The certificate of the NMinister who performed the ceremony is in
a form wholly different from that prescribed Ly the law in Texas at that
ticme,and is wholly different from that shown by the records.

Further,the license as given in the transcript purports to have
been lssued to H.F.Dutts and liss Lou Durant,whereas the records show that
the license was issued to H.F.Tutts and Miss Lou Duren.

I further say that I have known Ihiliip David Duren for about fiftein
years. 1 have never known him as Durant,and he has never signed his name
as Durant sc far as 1 know. He always signed his name as Duren and always
claimed that Duren was his name. I alsc knew Miss Lou Duren who married
H.7.Tutts,and know that she was P.D.Duren's daughter,and that she was nevea
known here as Durant.

19 .
'fj41}?%£;&Vf7¢4abﬁ4d

—

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of May,1903, DY M. C.
Humphries, Tx-County Clerk in and for WMills C .
who signs by stencil-being at this time to

County Clerk Mills County Texas.
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IMDIAN TFRRITORY,
CENTRAL DISTRICI,

We H, Hoore, being firast duly sworn,
upon his oath statés tnat on ch:cA !{rﬁﬁg had & conver-
sation with B, D. Durant, an Irdian residing at Durant,
Indian Territory, who was in South MCAlester [for the
purpcse of attending tie Qﬁoctaw and Chickasaw Cit-
izenahip Court as a witness in the P, D, Durant case.
_ That in corpany with Judge Simon ¥, Lewis
ue had s conversation with Mr, D, D, Durant in re-
gard to the P, D, Turant citizenship claim; that
said D, D. Durant stated to him that he had no infor-
mation in regard to tne family connection of P, D,
Durant, except ‘Lsunh asfic q{ftiaimd from said P. D
Durant himself. "
He further & ated that his drand father's

[’
- L

namie wag Pere Duramt; that among other children he
had two gong, one named JeT® rson Duramt, from
vwihom Pe De Durant claims to have descended, and
Fisher Durant, who was the father of gsald D, D,
Durant,

Hle further stated to me that he came to
the Inddan Territory in 1841 from lississippi, and
that he left Jefferson Durant o ill living in Hiog-
issippi, that he has nevar seen him from that date,
and that he has ne information as to whether Jefler-
son Durant is dead or living; whether or not he was
ever married, and i so whethe r or not he had any
ehildren, and thst he has nv reason tc belleve the
statement of claimants thst the applicants in the
'4_;'. D, Durant case ars dese nded {rom said Jefferson

irant, or any other member of his family.

Subgcribed and sworn to pelore ne 3 oi

uay , 19035, C?'
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In the Choctaw and Chickesaw Citigzenshiyp Court, sitting =t Scuth
leAl ester, in the Central Listrict of the Indian Territery, in

the Choctaw Nation, Harch term, 1904,

P.D’m“tn’

Chogctaw snd Chiciansy Hntiocnss

H

Pluintiffs, :
Ve : Hoe €.

Choctow and Chickasaw Hations, :
Defendants, :
Verne De Potte, ot al., :
Flaiutifts, :

Vie : lios 99,
:
:

Defendants.

MEHORAIDUM OF ARQUMGNT FOR MATIONS.

In our opinden this cuse is one of the greatest and
boldent frauds ever attempted to be perpetrated upoen auy
Indian Natione Yie heve known maxny instances of persons making
false rllegations and cathe ar {¢ who thelr ancontors were, but
it has remeained for the applicants in thies case nlone to carry
the matter tc the fearleas extreme of geing boldly and asudacious ly
inte Court and there making falese nllegetions and false oathe
as to who they themselves are, net enly in the matter of their
race, blood and pareatage, but miso as to thelr very names.

They eclaim that their nsmee are Durant and that thelr

father's naue was Jefferson Durant. Az to how much Choctew



bloed Jefforson Durant, their father had, they do not pretend %e
statc.

Page 407 of the "Choctaw Nation vas, the United States®,
a Court of Claims Record, showe that Jefforson Durant, the only
Jefferson Duraut ever kmown, was only about 11 years of asge in 183G

wherens, iirs, Nancy Lee Cundiff, who claime to be the daughter
of Jefforson Durant, testifiecd before this Court tiat she herself
was bora ia 1831,

They <dladm that they ere Choctaw Indians, and yet the one
1y evidence they are able (o adduce as to a residounce in lississip-
pi, puts thex in Tishomingo Courty, in the Chickasaw Hation.

They claim that their father and his family moved fros
Miesisnippl alone and that no other people acconpanied them,
whereas Bill Jjones, plaintiffs' witness, testified in the Verna
De Potts bramch of this gase that Jefferson Dursnt and his
foudly, Plerre Durmnt and his family, George Durant and his
famdly, and thde witnese' wothoer, were all moved to the Choctaw
Nation 1n one party and by an enigration agent naped Fletcher,
nbout the year 1846, Jefferson Durant, therefore, who wue o
Chootaw Indian, the son of Plerre Durant, could not have been these

applicants father,

In addition to the Toregoing, ve think that we have
shown that these claiusats nemes are not Dursnt at all; that they
were never kaown or called by that name in Toxss; that they never
thought of ro ealling itlhemselves until they counceived the idea
of defrauding these Indiens of a large body of lande Their
names are Duras, and thelir father's name wae Jesse Duren, with the
acoent on the Tirst sylables @& could Lriug into this Court a
thousand people who have kncwn these rlaintiffe end their
father 11 thelr lives in Cherokee, Houston, Leon and Mills
Counties, Texss, and who would swear that they never heaprd of

(2)



thelr being eallod or of them calling themselves anything wut
Duren, and never heard of thelr being or clainmdng Indian bloed.
But we shall coatent ourselves with referring the Court to the
eroes examiuetion of P, D, Durant (?) and Mrs. Nonoy Lee Cundiff,
The cross exardnation of P, D, Durant (?) is pitiful, XNe was
evidently surprised and bewilderesd,

Also te mhow that these poopleas names wre Durea and not
Durant, we have introduced certified copies of the marriace
license of two of P, D¢ Duren's daughtere, vis: Mies Lou Duren
and =g Moggie %, Durens These are certified copies of ths
licenres ae they were recorded im the County Clerk's Office in
¥illes County, Texass What purports to be the original licenses
have been filed by the claimgntis with their othor papers in this
cnse, and are now a pari of the records in tide Courts In the
purported originals, as they are uew on file in this Court, the
nemes sppear ns Durant, but sven a slight exanination of them will
show that an "a" has been sade over the "e" 4n the name Duren,
ond a "$% added; thie has veen done in a cluwey vay, in a
randwriting differceat from the originel and with ink of a coler
differeat from thet in which the remainder is written, Ve
invite the Court's attenticn te thesr purportsd originmd
liocennsss A Telonious slterztion of these documente mppears upcn
their fagces The certifiosl coples of theme licenses which we
have introduced show tiat the alterstions were made after the
liceases wers recordeds The concliusion ie cbviouses

Alsc we huove introduced & certified copy of 2 gualre
dian's bond made Dy Fe De Durea and signed by him in hio omn
Proper person ms Fo De Duren, as guardian of the person and
estate ¢f Winnie D.; Hasie C., Robert C., and Srnest A. Iuren,
21l of whom are new ce=spplicants with hix here under the nanes cf
Minnie Davis Durant, Estelle Carcline Duraat, Robert Connor

(a)



Durant and Ernest Alexander Durante This bead wae nade two years
after they had applied to the lewes Commission calling themselves
Durant, and a year after they had been aduitted by the United
Etates Couris

Aiwmo we have introduced u certified copy of the petition
of Pe Do Duren filed vefore Uhe County Court of Mille County,
Texas, on the 6th day of August, 1001, seldng that ke be
dimcharged as guardian of the person nné estate of the above mere
tioned minorse This is eigned by him as Pe De Duren, five years
after hie applicetion Vo (he Conmiesaicon wherein he c¢laimed
hig nase Lo be Durants

We have also lutroduced certified coples of the County
Court records of Houmston County, Texae, showing thot Wme He
Cundiff, the husband of Mrs, Noncy Loe Cundiff, was the adulnis-
trator of tle estate of Jyese Duren; and showing that the father
of theoe pecple wae nemod Jovse Luren and not Joffersen Lurante
do invite the Court's attention to all of these cortiflied coples,
whieh have been Tfiled and marked as exliibitse

It ie marciful to the applicants to dimudas their
misconduet and thelr viclation of the eriminal statutes, with
the statevent that they sre uaworthy of belief ns witneceses in ther
own beralfs Hot only are trhey impeached by reascn of their
own wigconduct, to the extent that nme lpeue ¢f fact could be
decided upon thelr testluomy, but thelr allegetions of fant
are affimatively disproves by testiceny effered Ly the leoticnse

He compliance with sither one or the other of the
roguirecents of the trealy of 1830, is alleged or atiempliod Lo be
provens The ovidence here of fered is insufficient to show
that apelicmats ure porseswssd of Lhoetzwuw Dloode

They have, therefore, failed upon both the essentlisl

{4)



issues in the onre, and ve respectfully submii that their petition
should ¥o deuied,

BENNBEN VP A A NER N AL IS RER BB ANEENSRREERNS
Attorneya for Cheotnw and Chichaessy Nationse



mmaten Torritory, ) jd/; //{ (r"'::l“ [ (f'w—

Central Matrict, )

AFPFFIDAVIT,

My name is Pill Jones. I am a citizen by
blood of the Cho~taw Nation; reside at Bemnington, and
am seventy-four years old. I make this statement in
addition to my testimony gziven today ( June 17, 1€08)
in the case of P.D. Durant, et al, and am ready to
appear hafore the Choctaw and Chiclasaw Citizenship Court
to give oral testimony in regard to these additional
facts at any time.

Pierre Durant lived about eight miles from my
home. %e had lived on that place as far back as I
can remember and never lived anywhere else o far as I
know until his removal to the Choctaw Nation, Indian
Territory. His son Jefrerson lived two miles from his
father, Pierre Durant, ani was married when 1 can first
remember, and never lived anywhere else except in that
imnmediate viecinity. Svivester and George, other sona
of Pierre Durant, lived in that immediate vicinity.
George had a family and lived about three milies from
his father; Sylveater was not married and was still
living with his father.

As I stated in my testimony today, all of
these Durant families, and also my mother and her family,
emigrated to the Choctaw Nation, Indian Territory, about
one year before I came out. In other words, I came in
about 1847 an? they came about 18468. As stated today,
Jef'feraon Durant had a family of about four children, as
I now recall, the oldest being a girl; and Jefferscn



Durant and his family consisting of his wife and four
children emigrated to the Choctaw Nation, Indian Terri-
tory, with the families of his father and his brothers
and my mother's family.

These people were all emigrated by an emigra-
tion agent named Jim Fletcher, who was assisted by a
white man. This man Fletcher who emigrated the Durant
families and my mother's family (inan?_i the {ri!q{
of Jefferson Durant) was afterwarda £ the
Choctaw Nation in Indian Territory. I A‘Iﬂl’l‘
Jeffarson Durant or his family at any place except in
this vicinity which was between Koseiusko on the north
and Jackson on the scuth arnd near Big Black River. I
¥now that the family of Jefferson Durant never lived
in any other part of the State of Mississippi; and I
know personally that they emigrated to the Choct aw
Nation, Indian Territorv, along with the other Durant
families as here astated. As stated in my testimony
today, after all the Durant families and my mother's
family had emigrated to the Choctaw Nation, Indian
Territory, Jefferson I'urant himself returned to

Mississipp! and I saw him once there within the year
preceding my coming out. He remeined a very short while
and returned to the Choctaw Nation, I understood.

7Y AR
oﬁtﬂﬁf7‘¢‘4bv1_

Subseribed and sworn to before me this day of(ﬂ
1”8. r

.Otm Publiec.
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In the case of Vaneyihee Condiff, sl and her family moved to the Terri-
tory in October 1898, Wm., H. Condiff is her husband. She was accepted by
by the Dawes Cormmission, but enrollment is now refused on the ground that
she was a non-resident until October last.
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Az vou perhaps

are now Amlicants for Choctaw citizenghldp in the

Chochtaw and Chilcicazay

I, Colberi adviges us o the fact

e 0f thegse persons
geunocil

they were of" the Zurand

s Flon S S .-t war \ £
came from sone Counly in Temag, and tha nmee of
their ancestor was not Durant, btut rand"”. ' 9
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Tou will unaler:;‘-;and that this is a me ter
ol much Laporftanee to the Choctaws and chi-d:aa:.swn,
end we I: i3l thanlk you Tor a full aud immedlatc ro=
. e will abso as: thal you-consider this _qqu'y
confidential in order that our enenios may 10L De
inforned ap to the methods we are purvsulng in pro-
teacting the inters=sts ol the Nations.

shes and awalting you very

X

et La. = - .
Wil D@83 W

Sincerely yowrs,

o E ol L ;
Dictated.
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flouth UCaliester, Indian Territory, March 12, 3.’}(3,"‘ &J'.
r, Frank Plato, oy . e —;

Chickasha, Indian Territery, FEpLY.

! 'r, B. H. Colhert advises ua thHat “ou will
be able. to mive valuable information relative 4o .

the c¢itizenghiy rightg of the pergong imowm as the
L]

fh:ndii‘i‘ﬁf‘. LN YoM Y

As ol perhans ¥mow man of these persons
are now avplicants for Choctaw eiltizensBhip in the a
new Choet ax md Chickasaw Citizenship Court. \ '
¥r. Colbert advises us of the fact that some

of thase persons were admitied by the Choctaw Coun- B

T

cil several years rpo upon the theory that they !
were =f the Turant fauily, vhen in fact they case '

. fram some Couniy in Texas, and -the,_hara of their
ancestor was not Durant, dDut “Ix randf‘

We meniion these circuastances in order ‘

that this nay identids ihe  se in vour mind.

Tou will wndergtand that the time has
come Tor up ULO make a supreue eifort on brhall of
the Choctaw and Vhickasaw ations in these matters,
and we would thank you Lo w-ite us immodiately on

receipt of thig lelter piving us all o the facts

el el T o e

and cirgi:.:at&;; s avbcul W ich you mow, and also the
nawes o sutper oiher veruvns as will have suweh a
inowledge o tha case ag will enabla ua %o take

tastinony on baieElT of tae Chootaw anmi Chicingaw !



Hationg.
Tou will understand that this la a meiter

of seh Iuportance 1o the Choctaw and Chickasaws,

qand we will thank prou * r a full and lmwediate reply.

We vill alge ask that you consider ihiis inguiry con=

fidential iIn order Lhat owr ememics may noi bhe

inTormed & 0 the methodd % G purguings la pro=

sk ~ 4 B Iy -

S ]

geting the interegts ol e Talions.
74 47 £ e e ) i om — ke ity W e
With beat vidghes and awaillling rour wvery
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South MeAlesior, Indian Terpisory, March 12, 1903,

PERSOMAL,
Honorable B, H, Colbers,

Ardmore, Indlian *i'erritary,
Dear 3an:

he time has cane Tor us Lo begin Lo
ret roady Lo investigate into the “Couri Clatmant®
citivenshipy cagess Some fﬁmm arzo you wrote usp
about the people who were adultted by Lthe Choctaw

Council upon the theory Lhat ‘hey were related to

Ve Nirants, when in Zact their encestors were named

We think this is an outfity of people
knovm as the Cundiff's, Upon receipt of this letter
pleass write us making a full statement of all vou
‘mow hout Lthefacts in the case; and also gpiving
us the nmaes o7 other persons who will be able %0
give testinoyy on dDehall off the Choctaw and Chicia~
saw Fatlons,

We supraest that rou consider this lettar
configential exccept among omr friends, an we ara
arcgionsz that he ememy should not learn the methods
we are pursuing o proieset the Hatioans.

Yowr {riemls,

Dic Stk eds
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gouth Mcilester, Indlan Terp i orr, March X2, 1900.

Henorabe J, €, Folsam,

Af’(}_‘:ﬂ’ _|_T Ha "‘-ul---‘-‘l m,-;,,

¥r. B. X, Colbert adviges ug that you will

b abtle Lo give valuable infoimation relstive to the

Az wou perraps mow @y of these persons
are now applicants Tor Choetaw citizenship in the
new Choctaw znd Chiclmsaw Ciltizenshin Court.

¥r. Coldert adyises us o tha fact thal
gome of thege perzons were sdmitted by the Choctaw
Council geveral years ago upon the theory that they
were of Lhe Durant family, vhen in faet ther cae

~ %

from aoe  County in Texag, 2l the naxe ol their
aneegtor was not Durant but “Durand”.

Ve mention these circumstances in order
that this may identily “he @ s¢ in your mind,

You will undergtand that the tlme has now
coiga for us to male a supreme eifort on hehalfl of
the Choetaw and Chiciagaw Mations in those matterg,
and we would thank wvou to write ua irmediately on
receipt of this letier giving us all of the facts wnxl
cirgumstances abouf which you Imow, and aleo the naiea
of such other porgons as will have such a mowledpge E

of the caAgse as will enable us o tase testimony on

L




wehall of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Tati nG,
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of much imporfanca
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derstand that thig is a metier

e Choclavg and Chickasaws,
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Dy, Te 11 also asl: that vou consider this inquiry
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infeimed ag Lo the methods we are pursuing in pro-
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Dictated,

Oincarely yours,
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South McAlester, Indian Territory, Yareh 17, 1903,

MT. J. A.o Gillﬂttﬂ'
Meridian, Texas,
Dear Sir:

We tock vour name from ¥artindale's American Taw
ﬁgrs!!::g”gha write you for information ahout cert:

lived in vour County some vears ago and some of whom we thirk are
living there at this time,

‘hesa paople were all related and the following are
the names of some of the branches of the family: Condiff, Arledge,
Shumnaker, Black, Ward and Potts, We think you will have no
trouble in locating these people as living or havine lived somg-
where in ‘our County,

They are descended or claim to he daescended from an
ancestor of the name of Durand, or Turant or Turan,

What we wish to know is certainty as to how this ramre
was spelled and what it really was., Our information is that it
was Tmrand or Duran; and if such is the fact we thirk it can he
clearlv established by you out ¢f the knowledge of persons now
living there or from the records of the County; as these people no
doubt passed title to lands and other vrrope-ty and placsed instrue
ments on file for reoord.

Ve think this gives wvou the pnint which we are
gétrivinge to have made clear; and we request that vou look caree

fully and promptly into the matter and write us the resuvlt of your
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investigation at the earliest possible time,

If the Tacts are as we here sugg=st it is our purpose
to take testirory in the near futwre; and in that even we shall
wich to avail ourselves of jycur services. In the meantime of course
this preliminary inveetigation, 7

Awaiting wvour eerly reply, we &rc,

Very truly yours,
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French, and their amse ag given at the time wag

LY CL e

l - (i - .. B ' 2 *
name ol Tharan or Iurand; and t{m": ohe;k mwe&
therafrog 4o the 5tate of Texas,

st=fThe e 1: a proceeding pending in tie Cowrts i

o7 "’E‘ﬁ‘fn'to’irﬁtr? vherein 1% 111 Ye very necessary

to show the nationality of these people, an' ths
correet spelling 6f the name vhen they Lived ia

- -

that country, _ : : S e

Please make ingniry in and aboud owr
eity of these pesple; snd we 1 ope and believe
vou willi Mave no pm-ticulw‘di Ifdcully in getting
wo.rzaﬁ"..nr-emmme;&. R S
Ve wish te ae?&!ﬂ.é ‘Eﬁ ﬂzwf tHES they vere

I}uran or Durand,
It these are. the Laots wo shall wish Lo

take ‘he testimony in the mear fubure, ond in that

m vie wish you %o represent us in Lhe m*ktew. : 3
. Tiease malke inquiry, develem-stwemews
ﬁﬁ&‘lf they are ag hero inciioat&:., nlease B ;
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Gantlemeny-- We are in receipt of vour lettsr of Yarch 28,

stating that #re 7. A. Giddldetite has referred to you our
letter .' ' : 15k:

iad w‘%wtm vears.azo iar}hthﬁﬂu&t,;ﬁ%h 3’““‘ thenos

£ tpooula.tar
4are hs ndian- Terri
Sothe T tRR¥s not hosn able e Kscartain, Thers

0 7 o Purther irsferrdng, ta,dhe matier we P&Eﬁr%th,?
reforence to the names of thess people as "Durand, Durant
or Duran®, “The wery: point that we desire to WW is
that thees ypeople were not nared Duraut. Jmrant is a gg,m
Indian nane and. they thus call ‘thenselves by that sare s
their remeval "to "the Choctaw Yetdon when in truth and fae Jaet
| they Werd always ‘therctofore .of jtha pams of Duran or Turand,

~ YW PWelknow-ofiaifact that thess people lived in

' Boskue County many years before they ecam- to the Choctaw
Tation but do not knew h.;j”t what p‘gt of the County
they llved. b ol

Please refer to c(uf amru.ﬂ' Yry - 01116‘51:; m oy

you now have ag@stating the lines along which we desire teo
'have the investipation made and let us hear from wvou at
vour earliest convenience,

Yours very truly,




Talladega, Mabama, o /31/03

Messrs,Mansfield & Cornish
SOTUTH Mﬁaﬁ.r. s

Gentlemeny--

Your letter of the 25rd inst, received,

We learn that many years ago there r«sided in this County
& man by the name of "Jesse mlren"-. He lived here during the thirties
and up until about 1840, and was a larpge land dealer and npeoulator..
Where he went to from here we nave not b=en able to aauartain‘. There

rl

are but few of our old seftlers living now, 7Tf we can learn anything
Turther we will wrlte E‘Oii—.

Our information is that there is a large family by the
name of "Duran” who live in Shelby county in this State, and we sug-
zest that you write to Mr, D, R. McMillan, an attorney at Columbiana,
Shelby nounty, Alabama who was Probate JTudge of that County for sev-
eral vears, for information as to that family in Shelby f_!mmty-. Ve
do not know of any pecple living in this ounty by the name of nuran

or Durand,

/s




—

and that eTove TEron s ‘gate of !m-*‘

o | L b A Aty By oy ._ | .- --__ 3 - i -
Dear Sir: : Py e fer nis preliminary

Ve undersiand that thers liv-d in vour f‘mt‘! king

There is pending hli.'”'i‘,!;i‘e fﬁé‘tﬁ"ts of thie couniry
2 sult wherein it will be very necessary to show the nation=
ality of these people and the manncr in which their nn:aeh.l
apclled and pronouncaed when they lived in that Countrye.

Flease nmake inquiry in your County about these
reorle; and we hope and believe you will have no considerable
difficulty in getiing information in regard to them,

We wish to bs abla to show that they woere
Prench and that their nave as ziven at the timé was Duran
or Turand; and that they removed from there to the state of
TEXAS . ;

If these are the facts we nhail wish to take
testimony in the case in ths near future and in that ovent
wa shall wish vou Lo rerrasent us, Pl'ém make inquiry and
develope the facts and if they arc as lherein indicated
pleage furnish us the names of two or ﬁhreel'reliaﬁla phapln
who will he ahle 1o testlly as to the -ﬁatiohlllity of these
reople as claimed by them, and the wmarmer in which thodr m
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MOTICE® ALL CONTRACTS MADE SUBJECT TO DELAYE CAUSED BY STRIKES, MOBS, FIRES, TRANSPORATATION ACCIDENTS AND ALL OTHER CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL
ALL ORDERE AND CONTHACTS MADE BY SALEEMEN ARE BUBJFCT TO AFPROVAL OF THE COMPANY.

’ 4, ROSS HANAHAN, STocks oF CEMENT, ETo., AT FoLLoWing POATE BoaRn oF DIARECTONS &
o FREAIDENT [ cHarLEsTON, PENSACOLA, NORFOLK. S
*u GEQ. M. MOFFETT, WILMINGTOMN, HEW ORLEANS, SavannaH, 4. ROBS HANAHAN,
“_ SCLICITOR JACKEONVILLE, ﬂlL‘t(BTON.G‘ MOBILE. GEQ. H. MOFFETT,
B .
FPEYRE G. HAMAHAN, TLANTA, PEYRE G. HANAHAN
a4 1BT W, P, 4 GEN. MGk

FRANK FORD d. 5, HANAHAN,
c . FRANK €. FORD,

AND CEME
pORTL NT
\/\Sh SOLE SELLING AGENTS COMP/' L
Ny

Q\() SOUTHERN CEMENT COMPANY'S
C‘h CELEBRATED BRANDS:
““ALABAMA BRAND" T roRtunns ““MAGNOLIA BRAND'' ]uvonauiic

““SOUTHERN CROSS -BRAND' |ctMenT “*“ROSENDALE BRAND''|csmen

51 LIMES."
RETETOME RRAND, WHITEST OF BIRMINGHAM, ALA.@&/‘A /_93,%: 4190 3

““BEST COOPERAGE, BEST QUALITY."
ﬁZ/V Cﬂ@ (727?{ iﬂdlmj/
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“Bpertentmpger Herenles” "\
Gerpan )~ _ . &
“Intrn” German. PR D Net
“SGrpmanin” German >
Ot L omention” - Tmewedl'
e Phseni... e’ ?'ﬂ’if//&'/ﬁ'/ ?(///f///l
“Ctower Leay” M/Zéﬂ’/ﬁ‘ﬂﬁ A e __
“Gptter” - Chmertien’” Tty LA
“Hand” Brand Belgiern '
“Englih " Lrand -

Kang's New Yerk ‘?ﬂ’/ﬂ#ﬁ/ Dlaster
D #ete Tovck Caloined Plasler
Fvwie Prand Heard X all Plaster

Aewme RBrand Calened Plaslter




PORTLAND CEMENT
ROSENDALE CEMENT
CALCINED PLASTER
HARD WALL PLASTER,
LIME ., ETC

HAIR 5AND,
T.C, PIPE.
ROOFING PAPER,
FIRE BRICK,
AND CLAY.

&~ of 3
RS ..:=:p
""Auuracrun ERS. !M PORTE — .

PORE’TIEND CEMEN’I‘

cODE ADDRESS PEYRE CHARLESTON
USE A.B C CODE 4™ EDITION

/-_} " F ] , ;
= /Jlf//f//l?///////&»fﬂl, May 7th, 1203,

Hon., D, R, MaMillan, :
folurblana, Ala, T ’L/& ’@ @ fﬁ
Dear Mr, McMillani- / e ,1/"/

I an returning vou herewith letter of Manafield, Helxray &
Cornish, South HecAlester, Indian Territory, Aated Arril 4th,

I have defared writing vou regarding the matter in mestion,
until I could hear from ny father's sister who 13 the only narty I know
of that 1s in ﬁ nosition %o give ne the desired information; but un-to-
date I have heen unanle to hear from her, as she lives considerable dis-
tance from the Post 0ffice, However, I have written *the Post Master %o
gsee that my let‘er was delivered, and will make an effort to get a renly
rromptly, and I hom to have a letier within the next faw days, which I
will mail to you as a suprlement %o thier latter,

The only information I an able %0 give you, is that iy Tanily
are of French descent as you are ne doubt aware, nnd I am under the L=
pression that rv father's father left Alabama vears ago for the wast; but
outside of this, I an unable % zive vou any definlte data,

I will keep this natter before me, and as soon as I can locate
the narty referred to above, I am sure that I can give you some more
speoifie information, and in the meantime, i you have an opportunity of
geeing graninother, roasibly she can give vou nore information than 1



Hr, D, R, HeMillan, #3,

can, as my father went %o her honme to live when quite a bov,
If 1 oan serve vou additiomallr in the natter, let me Kuow,
Vith rezards to vowr fanily, and with best wishes, I remain,

Vexry truly vours,
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ENAST ial :
‘_"“ _ﬂ‘i P.8. Hale,
A Oy Meridian, Texas,

Dear Sir
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SERCAHBTARY. i

.

ADDRESS OoNLY THE

commission To THE xivE civivizeo rerees.  Mfuskogee, Indian Tar‘r‘itory, May 26, 190&
-
-
Mansfield, lleiMurray & Cornish, v""’
Attorneys for the Thoctaw and "hickasaw Wations,
South McAlester, Indian Territory.

Gentleasn:

of the Choctaw Wation, Aand if so, if such enrollaent has
ba2en approved by the Seeretary of tha Interior,

In reply to your letter you are Informed that it
appears from our records that "aney Lee Cundiff, her husband,
willian ¥. Cundiff, and grandehildren, W.P. and W.W.Arlege

are applicants to this Commi

U

sion for enrollment as citizens
of the Choctar Nation, but their final right to such enrollmant

= Rl : =
has not yet been deterained. : ———————

s

Rasme ctfully, '

,

s

Comnissioner in Charge.
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7 . o
Mansfield MeMurray & Cornish, 4
South- Mecallister I.T. A
o 8 T /%{-f%

Some months ago I received a letter from Mr D,R.McMillan
Attourney at Columbiana Ala enclosing a letter froum you asking for
information regarding my family. I was unable to give him any specific
information and wrote to a sister of my Fathers but never heard from
her, If you think it is worth the while to persue the matter further

let me know and I will go to see my Aunt and get the desired informatio .
Awaiting your reply. ’

Yery truly yours.
Walter H,Duran,

2209 Morris Avenue,

Birmingham, Ala,
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SOLE SELLING AGENTS -

v h“o SOUTHERN CEMENT COMPANY’'S MDAN,,

CELEBRATED BRANDS -*

""ALABAMA BRAND ** ) ronriane "MAGNOLIA BRAND" | T
"“"SOUTHERN CROSS BRAND?’ | ct™enT- ""ROSENDALE BRAND?®) €t
“ KEYSTONE BRAND, WHITEST OF LIMES.” » ot daas
“BEST COOPERAGE, BEST QUALITY.” IRMINGHAM, ALA. Sept, 8%h, ,
Messrs, Manstlield, & cornlsh,

South McAlester, Ind, Ter, 1
Gentlemen:- '

Your favor of Septerber 5th was duly reoeivod:, and contents
very carefully noted,

The only person that I know of who could give me specific in-
formation regarding the matter in question is my aunt, Mrs, Nancy Rasberry,
fomerly Miss Naney Duran, She 1ives gonsiderable distance from the
Re Re in the country, and I am writing her by this mail sending her a
copy of your letter, and if I do not get the desired information by mail,
I will go in person to see her, Hexr name 1s Manecy Lee, and it looks as
thouzh she might have taken her name from the family of Jesse Duran you

{ refer to,

I hove to have this information for you within the next 10 days,

and as soon as I receive same, will promptly communicate with you, »

Yours very truly .
A i i

WiiD/J e st ot B0 7 D B CAE
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essrs Mansf]
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dentlemen, Pardon delay in writing vou, ot ave besn nmable 1Ny 1

this time %o secure any infornation rez=rdinz nmv Crand Father hisch .
was anthentie. [ have just lear;ed throngzh an old Pamily Servant of
my Fathers who lived in our Fanily about Sixteen yvears, that my Geand-
Pather left Alabama when my Father was guite a child s#nd nothing detfi-
rite was ever known of his wheresbonts., This old party is thoronghly |
reliable and she savs that my Grand Mother of'ten talked to her abonut i
hier maband sand his manner of leaving home, and from the details which |
she voaseages [ 4o not question for s mimate its snthernticity,

[ have ascertained his rlace of reasidenge st the time, whigh is in
r'allaroosa Joumty in this state near Alexander 7ity and if vou suzzest
I will zo there and look 115 gome 0ld residentersz and have thig matter A
confirmed and coynmicated to vom in suech form as von suzcest, ! .
My Fathers name was James Hiram Duran, and his brothers were namd-

" Willian, and Frank, and his Sister were named Martha and Naney Lee,

all of which are dead excert the latter,

I will awalt a letter from you sand scet in adeord with vour instrstlons

in the p_remiﬁtﬁa. Very truly yours,

Walter., H.,Duran,

a



wa m in nmtpt of vour 1attar aaﬁnd
1903, rnplvinﬁ ‘o our lettars of some time ago, hmm

mmam“
o
matter, if we so diroet. : ol
e aeRaIMeige -
mphing thereto we have t.o ad:rhc you “that 'n“would
| ) 31 Lt T-ANE
no* direct ynu to do so at th:l.a t Ve tn -&m sm

- ¥y 6T > -‘Iﬂ.'q . iy 4

fur*.her mvaafigatim anﬂ m thn m*mt n cmlude that a-

t.rip by vou is naceasary, wa ﬂl‘%l aa'riae vou at a later date.
. A4
Thm]:ing you for vour :lnteﬂlt in tha nattor, Mra,
g
Very trulv vours,

Dict&tﬂdo

i ;..gg' =
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=
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Vansfield Nolyrray & Sornish,

Gentlemen,

South-Mefallister, Ind Ter,

Om the 22nd, I =rote vomn advisinz that I hed conclusive ev-

.
idence that the warty by my name who had died out there was a rellative

of nine,

*

ormation mt

and asked

that von let me Xnow what shane von wished the in-

in and T wonld zet it wo. Since thia [ have heard nothin

fron von, Pieage let ne hesy from vont reravriinzg the matter, snd if

¥ S LA - 1 “
egessary [T w111 »a

v

vou n vislit regsrding same,

aAvmlting vour nleaasure,

Ver f,jrjﬁr]_'..l' vonurs,
DARRLIMAY PHRE I AMA L ZRNARKEENR

¥Walter H Tvuran,

ROOFING PAPER,

__ ——

N

—
o | 5, TV



1t was written before the receipt of
¢ b Bt B gy ;r, g 608,
i

3 ':T’ = ',i:_'v.'l ey T

g rslative of yours. - e — s mmea
F As we remember we zdvised you by lett.er sone t.m
8g0, that the partmula.r z.srscm alsou u.‘qum wa inquired was
F;‘ one Jesse nur»n, who d:lad abeut the :raar 1' e1111' Hou;tnn’ .
F : : "mmty, Tezras. He was a large lm&: 'o;nﬁr, u!_' our :lnfnmntinn
;lﬁ Vas t}'at he cme fmm Ala‘bama, and 1f he 1s 1n :tant. mlnted
-_ ' to you and vour family, nnd ma can ma}ta pronf themof, smh =~ '
' ir' what e wish to 4o, : 288 : _
l ' ﬂa had a. son named P‘hillip T‘dvi:'l Duren and a daughter

' - - e

namad H’ancy T..ae, who aft.erwa.rds mrriad a man nmd V. He

r Cund iff,

A nson receipt of this letter kindly advise us just ot ,H

!1: vhat you hm, and we can ‘f.han {':l:ve rou fur"sh!r htfamﬁtm w .-

b SR \ : "

Pt to how the matter Hhall ’oe prm:z. : : ’

. ? i

‘ Ymm wry trul:»r.

'-.- N AN . g ; 1ELannans : B Aade u
L I"I

\' | Dictated, '
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Mansfield Mekurrav

Gentlenmen,

"- ey
carefulliy, 1f
me some of the

L of comrse Ao

not furnish me

nal relationsa

+ -an\

Yo any =Y
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0O

[ wonld 1ike to

tie armmommt of

Before =28Xing

_..;4*_;\_7'1.‘1

vonr iing

-

of the 181

very
[T you care to

as soon as [ n
in nroper form

Avrait, AL."l: rour

CODE 47 EDITION.

7 ; 7 7 7y
. Aiarirrres ot 132, Aty Dea 8/03,

s

.
e

Jornisn,

South Melaliister, Ind Ter,

in receint of vour letter of the 2nd, ~ni contents noted

vonl gan gonsistently do so [ wonld likXe for won to wmrite

rarticnliars rezarding the matter in qmestion,

not know vour relations to this matter, and i7T rom can

with this information withont a hreach of vour nrofessio

thereto [ would like %o know and will seeXx the informa-
ther sources,
xnow the name and age of party and when he dled, =lso
aagets left and nresent status of sanme,
this of vou gentlemen I have made investizration as to
na Attonrnevs and have satisgfaastory assuranse that it is ¢
gt rnd T feel that [ can relv on what vony el ne,
myite as ahove indicsted 1 will properly annrecinte and
ear Perom vol T orill zo to Pﬁllﬂfﬂﬂﬂﬂ and and put the date

early renly,
Very truly vours,

Walter H Dauean,
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- AfTidavit 6T J, T, Ward and A, N. Periins
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Applisation to> Commizsion
Arftidavis of J, T, Ward and A, N Prring
Agplication t5 Cormission
Afridavit of Je T, Ward and A, N, Perkins
Application to Cammission

¢ 0 o B & G M

Agplication to Camaission
Altidarit of Jo T, Vard and A. %, Perking 1

-

AfTidavit of I, T, Vard and A. %, Perkiss 12
Application %2 Cammission 13
Arfidevit of I, T, Ward and A. Re Porking U4
Application fo Comuigsion 15
Arfidavit of Philip David Durant 1é
Aprligation to Commission 13

AfTidavil of Wm, H, CundiZ? snd P, Us Durantld
Appligation to Comrtiaslon

AfTidavit of Philip Davis Durant

Act of Choctaw Council

Gertificute of o B Jackson %o Aot
Judgment of Commlass on

Petition for sppeal and order granting same
Assigmeen:. ol &rrors

Application lor appeal and asaig maent of errors 28
Act of Choctaw Couneil

Certificate of J, B, Jsclson Lo aset
Assigmment ol Krror

Angwer

Judguent, U, 3, Court

Judgment, U, 3. Sourt
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. *f"“f | APFLICHIGN FOR CTTIZESHIZ.

| -*.'o e Meneveiie ey By Bawes, Pread 6, Ar=Strotls ek
Sts, Saens B, Ocbloess, aal Alemater B, EpatseEErys S, T
Cundestousrs, Asthorised by an ast of Cengrese of Juas 4th, 3009, %
neay shd deiersiie Claims for gitizenshlp 1o (re Chootaw Fatlem,

Aentlemeni-
e willsroigned , Verins Devis Potte, mﬁn"i‘.’?, dern

1 g AD, 1007, new the wife of W, 0, Potts, makes this applisstion for
citizenship 1a tue Cohostaw Natlon, snd for the purdose of belug placed
apon: tre rolls of Choctaw Iuaiend, end of those eutitled %o siare in the
Ustrbution of dxmms funds asd sllotaeat of laads in the Guectew Nation
by virtue of Ler Croctaw blood, 43 aprlboation is alse made for my twe
oildreny Wary Elizsbets Potts, born Bov, Sik, 1868, snt Wllam Xiw ard
Potte, tora Des, M*, 1598, Willlew cuthrle Botis is my hwsbal and father
of my twe ehildren,

Todis agplles'ion fs prediceted upon the fegt that I am the daughter
of Nonoy Lee Cundiff, mee Durrit, sho wes sy an sct of the Ghoctew Soun-
ell, frem the proof uads at the seld Council in Ateke, in A, D, 1098,
reasognize’ re o Ghoctaw iﬁﬂlﬂ. and pleced on 'le rolls of suid Nation
as alse an AsL of *nt) @ouns?l ) recag Tutrg Ter to be of Chootaw blood,

A emtifiad copy ¢ sedd set is herete estiashed, te prove ryr and mv ohil-
frens® Qhootaw blood, s this clain is made on the fsot that I s of Choe-
taw blood, through and by virtus of w et er, Brooy bee DEERENZE
Durtiut, aow lisncy Lee Cundiff, 'eviug Leoen declare’ a @ octew ENEEEKE
Iaiian oy sald Council tu 1890, & copy of wuleh 1= hereto atiashed, sud
referred o fu ani for prosf of ‘Lis applieatien for syself and childres
ia support of sail claim, and respectfully mwait ‘ne time When tils spsii-
0at192 suall s ueard aad tried; all of wiieh 19 respectfully subgltied
“uds 11tk day of August, 1504,

(STHUD) VA NA DAVIS PuTTS,
ST O TRIAS,
WISK CuuuTY,
Tils 2oy persoanlly sums an

Publie 4nly commisadonsd
mown whe

/

! nposared Yefere me, g widersiued jotery

Bad maiifled, re, Warias Duvd 2
tte, &
.mhﬁm“"__‘ s 0 me well

LR -
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e “sats aet fort: 1u ths fersgalne appliecatieon Ter aitizsasniy al saroll
ment in ‘e Gnéotaw Hatlion ere rue aal sorrest,
Sworn to and suhacritel Lafors ns his The 11 dsyol Ancust

R - R p—

Notary Public, Wise Co,, Texms




TWE STATE OF "TOAS.
ok 0O, OF MILIS, BeSore ne, K, €, Kirkpatrick, a lotary Mablie
ady cemmissioned wud guslified in and for sald souaty, 8inte of Teams,
this dny persosally xppmmxmdt came nud eppeared J, T, Ward, and A, N, Por-
kinn, both to me well ¥nown, snd who, after belnz by me duly sworn,ddd
dapo=c ond SRy |-

that toey %R both nud erck of them have knowa personally and familisr
1y kunevn Philip Devid Durmat for:thlrty yeers, aud know bin te be & Broti-
wr of Wra, Huwy Lee Cusli™, nes Duremt,

(SINED) J. 7. WD,

- A, N, FERKINS,
SFAL.
Sworn to mud suvrerivel Yelore me, Witness ny haod end seal of of-
floe, in mllin, Texss, this 20" dey of July, A,D, 1690,
(SIMGD). M. €, XIHEPATRICK,
Notary Public in and for Wille

County, Texasw,

— A o

gl o



APPLICA"ION FOR CTTIZENSHIZ,
%o the Moncrsble Henry L, Dawes, Frauk C, Armatroug, Aronibald 8, ¥

Keauon, Thomes B, Cobliess, r1d Alexnder B, Hontzousry, Unitel States
somissionere, Authorized by aa aet of Cougreas of June 4% 1098, to heer
snl determine sleims for eitizensmip tn the Chootew Natiom,

gentleren: T™he undersigned, your petitioner, A, R, Dursat, for mud on
beneld of Failip David Duresi tud heirs; this day mekes this thelriappli-
ention to you Cor the purpose of being placed on the roll of Guoctew

Indlens end of these autitled to simre in the Alstributfon of funds and
aliotments of landx in e Cloctew letion by virtue of their Choctaw
blood, md Terewith submit thc grounds of claim: He is a brother of Nau-
oy Lee Cundiff, recegnised citizen pr not of Senerel Counoll of the Chos~
taw Natlon of Nov, 0", 1808, Profs, affidavite of J, T, Werd aad A ¥ Pere
ns and Nancy Lee Cundifl siteched to this petiticn -- la sugport of said
claim, sad respectfully swait the tine when PhiBdp Devid Durent's appli~
Salion shall de heard aud tried,

nespestfully submitied,
A, R, Durmtit+

Eurellpent of family with relationsiip atiached, as fol.aws;-
FLillp David Durent, Age, 68, Head of Pamily,
Wlsm Sared Pronois Duraat, Age, 20, Deughter of apiliosat,

‘ Hiss Jessie Mey Durant, " 18, ° . .
" Miss Minole Davis Dursst, *  1a, S A

Uise Neteia Cerolina Durastit " 1, . 2 "
.

Rotert Comer Murant, g % O i 3
farasst Alemader Durent, 8, " " " :
AL, .



TME STATE UF TEXAS? :
COUNTY OF MILIS, Before we, M, C. Xirkpatrick, 2 NotasyAklis aly
comoiseioned mud guelilled 1u wd for erid County, Stete of Twma, this
day personmally ceme end appeared J. 7. Werd and A, N, Perklis, bolh to me
well mown, aud Who, af'ter bDalug oy me duly aworn, did depose nnd seay:-

Tt we Loth md eaoh one of ue have kaowg sines their birta (Kins)
Sorell Wrancls Durent, dlses Jessie May Durant, dies dincle Davis Duient,
MisaEstella Carolins Duraanf, Rober® Cocer Durant, Ernest Alexssder Duraut,
and imow them %o Le the minor children of Pailip David Durant,

(STmad) 7T, T, WARD,
» A, §, ™EwKING,

Pwora aud sutlscried ta Lefora me, Miness my 'wmad aod seal of of fiow,
in Sullin, Temas, this the 29" day of July, AD, 1806,
3HAL,

(BI2NED) M, ¢, TIRKPATRICK,
Notary Rublie in and for Mille
Mw,!_.,



To the Homoralle Heary L, Dawes, Yrank €, Amgtrong, Archibald
8. Me_snnon, Thomas B, Cabiness, and Alerander B, Montgomery,

United States Camiissioners. Autherised b an Aet ¢ Congreas of June
4th, 1896, to hewr and determine claims for citizsenshdp n the
Choctaw yetlon,

Gentlauen, The undersigned our petitioners A , R, Durant
for and on Behall of Nary Lou Butts this day maes tUds Uwir spplie
cation %o you for hw purpose of Dedng plased on the roll of Chwetaw
Indians and of those mtitloed to ghare in the ddstridut om of
funds mad allotments of land in the Chootaw Nation, Ly virtue of their,
his her Chootaw Wood and herewith sulr it the grounds of claim,
Ghe 4s & daughter of Phdlly Devid Durant a drother of ~mnqy Loe Cunddf?
a reconized - itdsen of ‘he Chootaw gation pr act of the goneral
Cownodl of ‘ho Ghoctaw wetiom Oct 18, 1896, Pre@f, A~filuvits of
T, 7. Vard mnd A, N, P ricing atteched to thds petition,
in swpert of said cladm and respeetfMlly await the time when MNary
Tour Butts application shal} Ye heard and tried,

Regpectiuly gsulmitied
(8IR0D) A. Re Durant,
Mrollrent of family 4dth relat fonaidp attachied, as followe;

—
- —_— - ——— —— —_— - - ———

Renea Ao Relatimahdp
Léu Buits " Da
wary ﬂ-.u' of Phildy

In witness of which I heve hotewnto set my hand on tids 20th dey
of July, 1894,
(SIRAW) M= ¥ Lou Bu ts,
STATE OF TRXAS
COUNT™ OF MILLS This 4z peramal) " ca ¢ =md appeare! before me
the underd gued a Fetary PidMlic 1a md for NillsOown'y, wexes duly



car dgsioned md qualirfied, Mary Lout Butts nec Durant o wanan to me
well and favorably Jmown who upon her oath says that the facts =e
set ofrth in the foregodng application for citisenshiy are trwe
mnd correct,
Subperibed md sworn to defore me this the 20th day of
Julr A. B, 1896,
(SIcD) M, C. Rirgpatriek
Hotary Public in and for
Mills County, Texas,
I, ¥, O, Xiripatrick o Notary Public in and or Mills Go unty,
~e3ag @ fore "hau Lhe alffidavit 4o the above andforegoing application
was made, to herely cortify hiat this is a true and correct copy

af same. (SImDD) M, €.
mhﬂﬂrmﬁ.



 STATR OF TRRAS
COW™TY OF MXLI.S Bed re me i, €, Firigatrick a Wotary Public
Ay eamdasioned nd qualified in and Jor sald County, State of
Pexag, thds day personall cmee mid aqpeared J. T, Vard and A, ¥, Per-
dng boti Lo me well lmown, and who, after being by me duly sworn,
444 depose and say. That wa both and each ene of usg have mown Mrs,
Nanoy Lou Butts "Nee® Durant sinee her birth and }now her 0 be 'he
dsughiter of Phillp David Durant.
(sImaD) J, 7. Vard,
(SIGMID) 1, ¥, Peridns,
Sworn Lo and subseribed lefore me, "itness w hand and seal of
of “dce, in Mllien, Texas this the 20 dgy of iy, 1896,
(SIamD) XM, €. Kiripatrielk
Notary Public in and Tor Mills

Coun'y, wexas,



APPLICATTION 7O CIDIZFNGHIP

To the Homoralille wemry L. Dawes, Fran: C. Amstrong,
Arcnibald 8. Mefemon, Thomas B, Cabiness and Alexander B, lont omery
Untbed States Commissioners autherized by an act of OCongreas of June
4th, 18938, to hear and determine claimg lfor citisenship in the
Choeta XNution.
Gentlement-  The undersigned, your yetistimner, A, 1, Durant,
“or and om behalf of Phillip David Durant and heirs; this day na'zes this
application to you fr the purpoge of heing placed on the rell of ghoeta
Indiang and of those entitled 4o ghare in the diatribuition of funds
and allotments of land in the Choctew Natiom, by virtue of thelr
Choctaw blood.and herevith submit the pgrounds of claim, e is a
bro'her of yanoy Lee Cundiff, recernised citim pr act of general
Council of the Choctaw yatfon Oct 18, 1895 Prof, Alidavits
mpx of T, T, Ward and A, W, Perkins and Naney Lec Cundiff attached
to 4his petition,
in suprort of mal’ cladl: and resp-ctfully await the time vhien Fadlip
David Dursnt application shall be heard and triad,
Respect™ull subkitied,
A, Re urat,

Enrellment of faudly with reltionsh ; attached, a8 Tollowss

—_— S
—

Names Ae Relationship.

Pallip David Durant 3 Head of fanily
Misas Saral Francis Duramt 20 daughter of applicant

" Jesse May Durant 16 " ’ .

" Rstella Caroline Durant 13 » - &

* Robert Coaner Durant 9 son L

Brnest Alemider Durant 9 . » @
In Wtners worest I hereunte set wy hand on this ________ day of

A — SIS “’—-ﬂ..

@-‘Z (SI69D) P. D. Duret
k!

o md subseribed bofore me tids 20%: day of Jdy, 1896,



(sImoD) J. CIAripatriek
Wotwry Public Central Bistiict
Indian Territarya



The State of poxas,
Cownty of Mills, NPGR MR, ), 0, Kiripatrick a Netary
Pubilic duly comdssioned mnd gualified in and Tor sald County, State
of Texas, this day peramall ) emse ad app ared Moterscx I. T,
Ward sad X A, ¥, Perking bDoth to me well Imowmn, and who, after being
duly swormn, 4id depose md say That w both and each one of us lave
‘mown since their birth (Miss) Smoes Sarah Franeis Durant MissJeassie
Jay Durant Miss yellie Davis Durant, Jilss Nstella Caroline Durant
bert Commer Durant, Nrmest Alexandsr Durant and mow the:i: to be the
ninor c¢idldren of Philip David Durant,
(sIao®) I, T, Ward
(SI@DD) A. ¥, Perikina,
fworn %o an' subscribaed defor me, Witness 1y hand and
seal of office, in Mullem, Texas this the 20th dey of July, 1806,

%, ¢, Hripateier,

Wo+ Public in and Tor
Co, Taxas.



The State of fexas.
County of dlls, EFOR MR X, ¢, Kiripatrick a Notary Publiec
duly comuigsioned and qualiried in and ‘or gaid County, State of
Texas, this day personally came and appoared I, T, Vard and A, ¥, ‘ere
kins botl to me well imowm, and who, after being duly sworn/ did depose
and say That they mx=x hoth & and each of them have parsonally and
faadliarl mown Philiy David Durant for thirtyy years mud imow hin
%o be & brother of Mra. Nancy Lee Cundiff "nee® Durant.
(sI@o®) I, 7. Ward
A. ¥, Periins,
Som to ad subseribed before me, VWi ness 1" hand and seal of office
dn Mullen, Texms on this the & 29 day £ My, A D,
1890,

(sigo®) u. C.
Notary in and for
Wikks “l Mlo

o o



T e

-

- '/
-\.-/—‘l

APPLICATION TOT O IT IZWNHIP,

To the Homoralble wemry L, Dawes, Pran k €, Amstrong, Archi-
bald 8, Mowennon, Thomas B. Cabiness -nd Alexandar B, Monigomery,
United States Commisd ioners. AutNOFiZRa Y an Act of Cingreas of
Jwie 4th 18968, to hear «nd determine clains for citizenshlp in the
Choctsw yation.

Gentlemen: The undersipned your petitioner A. R, Durant

for and on behalfl of Margaret Hlizebeth Ward wnd hedrs; llds day
mies this thelr application to rou Tor the purposs of dedng plagoed
on the roll of ChoectawIndians snd of GJiose ontitled to sharedn Lhe
distritution of funds and allotments of land in '‘he Chgtaw wetion,

by virtue ol their, his, her Choctaw hlood and herevith swisaii tie
mrounds of ocladm, ahe isa dmaghter of Phillp Devis Darant & Lrothar
of wangy Lee Cundiff a recomised ciiizen o “he Choctaw gt fon, Pr
Ast of ,emeral Council of ihe Chootaw wation Oct. 18, 1806, proof
alfTidavite of Fridip Bevid Durest =nd stt-ied o this petiiiem,

in suppert £ saild olaim aw respectfully evadt ‘he time vhen Mmoook
ko x Margaret Flizadbeth Ward's application shall be lieard ad triasd,

Reapectfully
sulx 4ited,

(SI@O®) A. R. Durant,
Wrolluen' of faudly with relationshiy attached, az lollows:

B RS AGR RLATIONEHLIP i
Yarmraet Klizabvelll Ward hals) Daughter of P, B, Durant

James Fric: Ward 2 son of applicants

Jolm Philip Vard 5 mon, . .« =

In winess of wihdeih I have hereunte set m' hand o this
i5th day of Aagust, 1896,

(SIGIND) Margare Misabeth

Vard
Bworn ‘o aad subseribed before me this 13th da o Augwes, 1896,

Fotary Public in amd %o Stenewall Go



THE STOR ¥ OF TIXAS.

County of Mills. EPGW KRB )M, C, Arigastrick » Notury
Public in and Tor s:id County, State of mexas, this day personally
came and appearad J, T, Wood a d A, ¥, Porkins to me well lmown and
who, afte being by me duly sworm, did depose and say that we doth and
@ ol one of ushave mown Mrs. Hargaret Rlizabeth Yard nes Durmms,

sibee her bLirth and Jnow her ‘0 be the dawghter of Phillp David Durmat,

(810D) 3. T. Wood

(SI@7®) A, ¥, Periine
Swarn to and subscribed be® re me., Witnes 1y hand aad
Seal of office, in Jullen Texas, this the 15th

day of August, A, B., 1894,
(816 ®D) M. C, Kirikpat:rick
Notary Public in md
for Mills Gounty, Texes.

Z



APPLICATIO ToR CITIZNISP

To the Honorable Henry I, X Dawes, Fran: C, Amatrong,

Archibald s, lMelemnon, Themas 3, Cabines:, adn Alexandor 3, lontsomery,
Thited Otates Comiisnioners., Authoerised by an act of Congress of June
4, 1896, to hear and determine clains Tor cifizenadp In “he Choctaw
Nation,

Gentlauen: The undersimed, rour petitionar A, R, Durat
for and on hehall of Horance F. Buits this day maces this tiwir gpli-
cation tc rou for tie purpose of belng placsed on the roll of Choctar
ndims and of those mtitled to share 4n “hie distribution of unda
and allotaants of lmyl in the Choctagintion, YW virtue of his
intemarriage with Choctaw b Wlood and herewith suimdt he ground of
his cladm, o married Jd-s Mary Lou Durant daugiger of Fhililp Davia
Durant a borhiler of JHancy Les Cu diff who is a recognised ailisen
of he Choctaw yatioh , 1 re” 07 general Council ¢ e Choc Saw
Mmtion Oct 18, 1085, Proof afTidavits of Philip David Durant and mare
riace geriificate in aswport of caid Ml w0 reapecti™l)y awnit
the “ime whe [Horace ¥, Mutts aplication ahall be hear and tried,

v oo Pespeotid-amghiett-ooose
N speeitlly mimdtled,

(SIGD®) . R,
Dur=at,

Mrellrment »F famdly with relationship attached, z2s follows,

wme o Are Relationanip,
illorance ¥, Buitsa, 34 u-band of r Lou Dutts
Daushter of Philip pavid

Durant.

In witheas o vhieh I have herounto set - had on his the 61

da of Ausust, 1894,

1'5“

HPagsbcsoooox (SIGID)
iorare I, Duits,



The State R of Tex,
County of Milla, Nefore me @, H, BDalton, J, P, & Bf officic Notwy
Publie in and CTor said Cowntiy, State of Teums tide day personally
mme and appeared Philip David urent, to me well Imown, and who
after beins Wy me dily sworn, did depose and say. That he has mown
Horace ¥, Butts Tor tlie past 15 years, and lmow him ¢o be the husbmd
of my daugh@r Mary Lou,
(SIU0®) Philip David Durant,

gwor: %o and sunscriles & before me
Vithess m hand and scal of ofTice, in idllen this the Gth dgy of
Auust, 18948,

(SI@O®) G, K. Dalton, J, P, & B ofrfieio

Jotary Puliliec &n and for Mills Co, Temas,

[ &



S orn %o and suhscribed e re m this _ ... Qay of
1896, (SIGTR) Ge A. Dalten
Je Po & Px ofTicdo JNotary

Public in aad Tor

———- —

/77



APCLICATION FO.. IVIZNEIIP

To the Homorable lemy L, Dawes, gran: Ce Amstorng, Archibald
8 loKennon, Thauas B, Cabineas, Alexandsr I, il ntoomery,
United Stateas Compidomd oners, Authworized v an act o” Congresa of June
4th, 1896, (0 hear mud etermire claims for citisenship 4in the
Chectxr _ntin,
gentlemen: The undersismed, our petitiomer A, Il Durant
for and on beha Tof Willian N, Meck thisg day malzes his aplication
%0 you for Lhe purpose ¢ beins placed upon the rellis of J» Choo taw
Indiang and 0" those antitled o fere in e distel dDution of fund
and allotments o lmnds in ‘he Choctmwr Nation, by virtue of his intare
mamriage wish Chootar “lood and herowdih sub 1t the grounds of claim,
e married Mmsaret [, Hlac': sister of RNanay -oe Cundiff a ~itisen of e
Choctaw Jation Act of Council Nev ', 1808, Proof affilavits of
2, B, Durant and ¥, A, Cunddf* 4o .ﬁﬂr* of 2ald clain md regpects
MY endt the Sdme hen - '::-;mt- “Ml be heard
and tried,
Jenpeet ™Ml mdx:dtiad,
(SIGT® ) As Re Durant,
nrellment of “andly with pel tiona'dp atta-hed, as Tellows:

sommee ¥, Battw 3k ox e ot 2mreeofem oo
BTt TWmyNTWTOT ¥ Alkpo oo

X DASPIREWNEoC o ooo ot oo

Wlliz X, Raeck, ] Mshad of Wrs, 7,
Des) sigter
lanay Lee Cundi®r ,

i I'tﬂnucrmhhthn'muﬁtwhﬂmm-llﬂwsfm’tm_
1894,

UEZD t &5
ribed =nd mrorv ubd‘mutﬂntimzfnt:::w.

(si@o®) 2. el
Notary Public for the 0o %2l Bivision ¢F *he l'n:. Tarriteryr,



Indm .:.er L ory, gentral Judlcial
Distriect.
Befor me , J. O, Xiripeatric:, a Wotary Publiec in and Tor the

Centr:l Distriet Indian Territory duly coamissioned qualified and
gworn in and Tor the Cent-al Distriet of the Indlan Territary on
this doy personally e ared Willis: H, Cundiff and P, D, Durant to
e well Imown who after Deing b me duly sworn aceordin: to law depesc
and a2ay., Our nmies and ages are ss Tollows: T, 1, Cundifr 73
yeam . .P, D, Durant 58 ysars, weare personally asquainted with
Wa, M, Blaek She hwu shand of Margeret 3ha Xk nee Margaret Jane Durant
that she married Via, M, Black in or zbeut the year 1856 anin they are
now living 4o gether as mmn and wife mn 4 have been aa such ever sines
their marriage,

(BIGID) ', H, Cumddsre

(836:3D) 2. Do Parans/

Subseribed and wworn %o befors thde 4th dey of _o tember, A, D, 1806
(SIwo®) 7. He Kirigetrick
Fotury Puble 4n and for the
gentrd Judseia) Ddstriet,
Ind, Ter,

/!



APPLICATION PORCITIZCIGHIP

To ‘ie Homoraile Henry L. Dmwmws, Fran C. Ammsisong,
Arehibald 3, McKennon, Thomas B, Cabiness and Alemander 3, Nontgomery,
United Stautes Comsudsed oners. Authorized by an Act of Congreas of June
4th 1894, to hear and deteradne claima for citizenahdp in the Chootaw
Wation,

Gemtlauan: The undersimed, your petiioner A, R, Durant
for and on behalf of Jmaes Quincy Ward this daye makes theitl their
applicatian to you "o heé purposae pf belng placed eon the roll of
Choctawr Indians and of those cntitled %o share in the distribution of
funds and allotments of land in L ¢ Choctaw Mtion, by viritue of thedr,
his, har intamarriage ith a Choctaw by hlood and herewith sumit the
grounds of claim , he the cladmantes marrisd Margaret Rizabeth Duramt
dmughter of X Philip David Durant b ther of Yangy Lee Cundiff citisen
by bleod pr Act of Council of Octx 18, 1806, Proof affldavits of
David Durant and attachad to thds petition.
in support of said clai and reapetfully amdt “hie tine when Jamcs
Quincy Ward's apjiication mwil be sard sad tricd.

Respectiully swimndt.ed,
(SI@DD) AL, DU
Mrellaet of family ¥ th relat fomeidpy attached, as Toldows:

R e I e e e I e B S S S

Feies Age Rel at fonship,
samen Quincy Wad g Hushand of Nargaret
of Milip Davis Diracie
In vitness wherecf I have hereountoset my hand on this 13th
dayr of August, 1896,
(SIGHAD) Jaws Quiney Ward
Swoin to and subseribed » fore me thds 13%th day of August, 1894,
(812TD)
8e J, Maa:
Fotary Publis in and for

niamewal | Co,

70



%‘?ﬂ%‘ Before me J, X, ™l ton, J. P, & Bx officic Notary
Public eecoceec-oa
in and Tor said County, State of Texas this day personally came and
appeared Philip Mavis Durant, %o me well mown and who, after being
by me duly sworm, did depose and say., That he has icwown James Q.
Ward, for the past 18 years and know him te be the husband of gy
Tmghter Hargowret IO izabeti,
(BIGNWD) Philip Davie Durant.
Swérn to and subscribed e me

Witness wy hand md sea of office in Mullen this the 6t day of
August, A. T, 1396,

(5IG0%) ¢, K, Dalton, J, P, &

ofiecio *‘m’ mt‘-
1 and Tor Mill 3 Co, Texas.

r Y
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HATIONAL #_¢ -uri_lm#_fm.
A Aot samitiins eertain per3dns heceia seatiomed Lo oltlzeansnip,
gec.l Be it eunstel by the Jeneral Counc!l of ‘hs Choctaw “ailen es-
seiled; -
That Neacy Lee Cunliff and aer desughter Mottie Lee Armatrong,
nlao “er caildren, Bomuie Duraunt Armstrons agd 9 yesrs, and Layton Bur-
ford Armstronz, age 7 yemrs, all mesrbers of the Pitohlysmn and Durant femi-
licsol Chociawg, e, aad the same are herely acdmitted o 211 the rigats
end privileges of eitizemship iu the Choctaw Nation, and this act shall
take effect nud Ve fu Turos fraa and after its passage,
Approved, Hov, 9% 13595,

(STHMED), JEFF SAWLER,
P.c.CU,
This is to ceriirty Yt the "orezolin 12 & true cud corroet SOy
fram We oriziaal act of thie Seneral Council of tle Chootaw Hation prssed
234 approvel by the remular sessios of the Council in 1898, now ou file
in the office of Natfonel Secratary at Taslie Hovme, the copitel of the
Choctaw Nation,

Witness 2y ol agl the TR senl of the Contnw Hation
“ils Lie LSth day of Autust, A.D, laoes,

. o g
v

Choctew Natioag



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTFRIOR.
Commission to the Five Civilized Tribves.
Ft. Smith, Arkansas, December 26th, 1896.

?
225 § Filed September , 7th, 1896.
Sidney J. Cundiff, et al. Answer filed.
vs Application denied.

Choctaw Nation.

= = - — -—

( Cettificate of Secretapy. February 6th, 1897.
H.M.Jacoway. )



= =

ian Territory, Sitting at South McAlestaer.

W, H. Cundiff, et al., Plaintiffs,

No. 109. Vs, Petition for A peal ana Order granting
same.
Choctaw Mation, Defenudant.

Cone now, ", H, Cundiff, Sydney J, Cundiff, Idress J, Cundif?,

-

V. G. Potts, Williamn Fisler Arledge, Walter Arledee, Margaret €,
Shoenaker, A. L. A. Shoenaker, Alvis Shoenmaker, Mary NLaurin Shoenaker,

el
F.D. Durant, Sarah Durant | Jessec Mmay Durant, Minnie Pavis Murant,
Robet Conner Nurant,; Rarnest A, Durant, Mary Butts, HNorace I'. Butts,
Sarabh C. Daley, Janes Daley, Margaret Biack, Villiam M. Black,
tagzie K. Ward, James Q. Yard, and his children, Jokn P, Vard and
James Q. Ward, and show that they are of the »laintiffs in the above
entitled and nuabered cause, and that in said & cause tley were
anplicants for memhership in the Choctaw lation and enrollnent as
such, and that cn the 24th day of Augnst, A. D. 1897, a final judg-
mant and decree vas rendered against each of the aliove naned plamntiffs
danying to eacihh of them the right fto nenbership .nd enrollnent as
aforesaid, hy the above court, and deening thenselves each aggrieved
by said judgment and dscree made and entered against them t#¢ on the
said 24th lhi.\_-’. nf August, A. D, 1898, hereby appeal “rom sald dacree
and judgnent, to the Supirana Court n? tha Unifed 3tatas o? Arekica,
and file beretitl their assignment nof errors and base their nppeal
unon the arrnrs theraein assigned, but neifher of the herein naned
plaintiffs annaenls ?ron the said judgment and decree as to any
plaintirff thercein except the plaintiffes herecin specifically nanmed.

Wherefaore plaintiffs pray that their appeal he allowad as to



the plaintiffs herein mentioned, and *rat a transeript of the r-cord,
proceedings and napers, upon vhich said budgnent and decree was nmade,
properly outhenticated, may be sent to the Suprene Co'rt nf the
United States of allerica,
This 24tk day of October, A. D. 1898,
-J.fh RALLS,
Aftteorneve for the plaintiffs
herein naned,
The fTorazoing clain for appe:l is allowed, and tond Zor costs
fixed at One Hundred Dollars,
This Cct, 24th, 1898, WH. H. H. CLAYTON,
Judge of the United States
Court Tor the Central Dis=~

trixt of the Ind. Ter.



In the United State Court for the Central District, sitting at

Sonth MeAlester,

¥, B. Oundif?f, et al., Plaintiffs,
Ho. 109. vs, Assigrmnent of Frrors.
choctaw ation, Ne¥endant,

The plaintiff=, bherein avvealing, in connection with their
petitidn Tor apenl, make the Tollioving assignnent of errors, which
they aver occurrad upon the trial »f this cause, and in the decree
of the court theeein, to-vit:

Pirst., Tha c¢ourt erred in rendering a judegment or deeras wsmainst
these nlaintiftfs, because such was against “he evidence and law in
this case, ano there is no evidence to sust in sana.

Saconi, _Th@ coirt errad in rendering o judement nr decree
a‘ainst the plaintifis, Villiam Fisher Arledge and Walter Arledge,
for the reason that at the time of said judgment or decree, there
had not been flilad in the offica of the "lerk of this Court, the
pesition nr application vhich was filed before the (ommission to the
Five Civilized Tribes, and there is not, at this time, any such
papers on file in the o?fice of the Clerk of =aid Court, and said
Court lLad rno # Jjurisdiction to render any judgnent as to said plain-
tiffs,

Third, The enuet erred in declarirng tle lar to he that the
nlaintiff W, 6, Pontts, was not utitled (n membership in the Choctaw
Hation, ihecause of his Tailure To comply with the marriace lavs of
the Chnctuw Hation.

Fourth, 'he tourt erred in decl:ring the¢ lavr to be that the

elaintir’s W, ¥, C:mmdif?, and all the other »laintiffs herein apped:



ing, werse not entitled to m-mbership in the Choctaw Nation, by reason
of the fact that thay vere all non-residents of the Tndian Territory.
Fifth. The Court erred in afirming the judgnert of the
commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, as to the »nlaintiffs herein
appedllng.
This Qclober 24th, 1898, J. h. RALLS,

Attorney for the plaintliffs

Percin appealing.

/-’fiﬁ__ 7
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enturt as ole case, as anthnrized ky the rules of this eourt,

Your vnetitioners would mnst'raxnmntfully # represert thot  bere-
tofare, to-wit: On or about the 3th day ol Novembar 1896, the rpoof
was nade to the Jouncil of the Chact:aw Hatlon, or tihoeir committeo
oit eitizenship ~f the Indi.n blood of Jefferszon I'urant, from whom
vour netitioners clain %o be Jhactzw ecitizens. Tlat said cormittee
r2cnomnende, and said Jouncil passed a Bill, ar Act, recognizines the
citizenship of the Following ranmed descoendants of t)'e said Jefferson
Duranti

Wanecy &, Cundiff, his doughter, anrd ber child, Martie L. Arm-
strong, and the ehildren of Mattie L, Armstrong, Bonnie Purant, and
L+<ton Rurford Arustecig, tlereky recogninime t'at the proof of his
said citizeanshin ot Choctoaw blond was suffuciant and conclusivea;
t:at a certifiead copy »f *he =aid Aect is lereto attached, marked
"Exhibit A" | and made a vart of this petition.

Your patit ioners further reprasent that they nd eaclh of them
Are: ontitled to.he enrolled s nembers of the said Cloctaw Trihe of
Indians, and in support thersoef wvould nost respect®ully show; that
Hancy L. Jundiff bas becn, and is nov recopnized as a member of the
Choctaw Trive n? Indiang; that, heretoforna, to-wit! On the 871 day

W sdovemper, 1B96, the (Council of tie Thoetaw Yation passed an Act,
acknowladging icer Indian hleed and sseanting her eitizenspip in said
"Tation,

Your petitioners further rapraszant "hat heretofore, fe-wit: On

the _ dav nof , 1398, tha anid Maney L., Cundiff

mad2 applieation o the Jommizsion from tihe United States tn tle
Five Jitilized Tribas of Indimns, to be anrollad by said Oorninrsion

A8 a member of sald Tribe; tha* =aid applicaticn was granted, and



the said Wanzy T, Onndiry anrellad as - memboer of fle Yhoctarr Tribe
of ITndians,.

How, wvour petifioner, W, K. Tundiff, wonlid nost respectiully
represent; tiat he is the hushand of the said Mancy T, Cundiff, where-
vy and by reason whereof le is entitlad to be errolled as A member
ol said Tribhe,

Your wetitioners, Verena I'n Potfs, Sidney J. Cundiff and Rohert
Jo Cunallf are the ehildren of Haney L. Cundif? and bher busband,

M. H. Jundif?f, and are of Indian blood, and entitled te be enrolled
a3 memikrers pf sqid tribe,

That Imella B, Cundiff is the wife of Robert J. Cundiff, and
entitled to be enrolled ss A member of the (Choetavr Tribhe of Indi.ns,
by intermarpiage; and Robert S, Cundiff, fhe son of Pﬁher? J, Cundiff
and Luella ¥, Cundiff # is a Choetaw Indian by blood, and entitled
to he onrolled as & menber of said tribe.

That Idres J, ‘undiff, is the wife of Sidne)y ., Cundiff, and

titled to e enralloed as a nember of the Tribe of Jloetawy Indians

W
]
<t

By marriaze. That Willian (. Potts is the husband of Verena I', Potts,
and isg, therefore, entitied to he enrolled as A nembor of the Choe-
L Tribe of Indians by intoarnarriagce, That Mary J, and Pdwaaed

fal
Iy o

Potts are the Cbhildren of Verena D. anda Villian Pn!ts anﬁ As &
consequence, are Choctaw Indians by blood, and artitled to le nurollc&
18 members of tnpe sald tribe,
That William 1'. and Valter W, Arledgo arae sraidehildren of the
sald Ha:cy L. Cundiff, being the chimdren of har danghter, Margaret
.

W, . by her usband, John W, Arledge, ho are now deceased, and dare

consceonently of Choctaw blood, anrd entitled to be enrolled as nambers

nT said triba,



Trhat P, D. Durant was also a son of Je“farsen NMurant ard a hirather
off Naney L. Cundiff; that the =2aid P. D, Durant bas five children,
whose names are 4s ’ollowsi Harah Froneis, Jessie May, Minnic Davis,
Roburt Conner, and Ernest Alexander Durant, all of whon are of Choe-
Ly hlood, and entitled *o he enrolled as members of the said Tribe,

That ¥rs, Hary Butts was aiso a daughter of Jefferson I'urant,
axd is a sister of Vaney L, tndiff, and that ler and ber Inishand,
Horace ¥. Bitts, are nemiers nf the Jhoetavw Tribe of Indians and
entitled to he enrolles as such,

Ahat Sarah Car'nlir.ﬂ, DAly is also a dawrhtar ~f Jeffarron Murant
and a sister of Waney L. Jundiff, and ber and ber bhushand, Villianm
N, Black, are entitied fo be enrolled as nmemters of said Tribe.

That Vrs. YMazeia P, Mard i3 also a danehtoer of Jafferson Purant,
and ennsemuently of Tndian blood, and that ber and her bushand,
Janes Q. Vard, and their children, Jobr Philip and James 0., Yard, Jr.
are sntitied to ©te onrolled as members of said tribe.

fhat Margeret . Shoenaker is a daushter of TVrs, . MeGill,

who was a daugshter of Jafferszon Durant nnﬂ A S cister of YMancy
i, Cundifr, and t at bher aud ber husband, A. T.. A, Shoemaler, and
their children, Alvis and Vary L. Shoensker, are entitled to te #
anrolled as wenbers o the Choetaw Trilte of Indians,

Now, your petitiore.,s say; that under The lars and treaties of
tie s5+id Choctaw 'ribe of Indians, that tieyv ond each of tlem are
antitled to be emrolled as :embers of aaid Tribe and they world point
out -8 an assivimnert of wrror ta the judgment of tle Commission of
the United States to the Five Jivilized Triltes n? Indians, that it

errad in denrving ecitizenship to tlhem, far tre reason that sald judg-

ment was a-ainst tle law ana the evidence,

3



How, wherefore your petitioners pray that they bhe granted an
anpaal to this court, that the dafaadant bhe notified of sAald anpesnl |
as is remuired by the ruies »of this court, and that unon final trial,
they have Jjudgnent declaining than to be citizens of the Uhnctaw

‘rive of Indiars, and in duty bound will ever pray.
»

FURMAHE % I'ERBFRT,
Attornaeys for Plaintiffs,
Jease Mill, teing 1y nme first duly swern, up-n %t oath states;
That he is one of the attorneys For the vnlaintiff in rhis action,
and that the s'atenents set 7orth in the forsgoing wetition are

true, as he verily bhelieves,

’
JESSW HILL.
Subseribed and sworn to be Zore me, this the 28th day of January,

A. D, 1897,

JAKS H. TMATHRLG,
YNotary Public, Sonthern

(Seal) District, Indlan Territory.



J, B, JACKSON

HATLONAL SFEIRETARY, JHOCTA™ NATIONW,

T R |
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An Act admitting certain persons lersin rentioned to eciti-
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i% enacted, bty tha treneral Counecil af the Choc-
taw Jation, assembled:

That Yancy Lee Cundiff and ber daughter, Mattie Lee Armstrong,
also ler children, Bonnie Durant Arnstrong, wsed 9 ve.rs, and Laryton
Mt Buford Armstrong, wed 7 vears, all members ‘of the Pitchlynn and

Lusant families eof Choctavs, be, and the s e are hereby admitted to

=

all the rigshts and privileges of citizenship in the Chaecta™ iTation,
ad this Act shall take eff-ct and be in force fron ani aftnr its
passage,
Avproved, Hov, Ath, 1345,
JEFF GARDYER,

This is to certity that the 7arevoing is a true ard Eorrect
copy from the original Act of the General Council of the Choctaw 'a-
tion, passed and pproved by the resulnr y#Ha¥#l sesaion of tle
ZJounsil, in 1895, now on Filed in the orffice of 'lational Secret ry
at Tashka Homma, the capttal of the Choetaw lation,

Yitnes ' my band, and the great seal of the Choetaw Nation, this
tlre 13th day of August, A, I, 1896,

J. R, JACKHSON,

National Secretary, Choe-

e '\_‘_
:j - (5esl) tar Viatien,
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IR THY UNITED STATES COURT IN THR INDIAN TRRAITORY,

CHMNTRAL DISTRIAT, AT SOUTH MeALFSTFR,

V. H. Cundiff, et al.,

VS. Assignment af Error.

The Choat 7 Yation,

How cones the plaintisff in the above antitled cause, and sayvs

thiat the Jommission firom the United Status to the Five Oivilized

Tribes of Indiang erred in denying their apnlication o bhe enrrolled

as members of the Jhnetaw Triue of Indians, becanse, First, Said

Judgmaent is contrary to the lav and evideonce,

FUITIAIL 5> HRRBERT,

Attornevs Tor Plaintiffs,

“2



IH THE \NMITED S$TATES COUET FOR TRE CVHTEAL PISTRICT, OF TR

INDPIAN TFRRITNE Y, AT SOUTH "ellFETVR,

v, H. Cundiff, et al., Phaintiffs,
V5, A'ISYFR,

The Thoetw llation Na? s»dant,

Comes now the Jhoctaw YMation, bxs its attorbeys, and for answer
to the »etition for anpeal filed by the pla'ntiff herein, says;

That 1t is not true that apllicants are entitled to
citizenship in the (Checectaw Nation, And that it is not true that the
Dawes Jommission arred as allezed in said petition,

Purther .answering, the Choctsw liation sars that it
has heretofore filed its answer ro the application of this plaintiff
bafnre the Daves Commission, which said nswer is berehy reerred
to and made a part heroof, and baving fully answvered, anrpellee Prays
that the judgma t of t''e DAawvas Commiasion be in all things affirmed,

1, 1M, CRAVHNS,
STUART, GORDON % HAITRY,

Attarrevs fnr (Choctaw Yation,

/7



W.H.Cundiff, et a}/
VEa

No/ 109, Judgment ral District, August 24, 1897,
Choctaw Natien, W 08, e ’ o

At this time come on to be heard, upon appeal from the decision of
the commissien from the ynited Skxmimx: States to the Five Civilized Txx °
Tribes of Indians, the applications, (which were heretofore consolidated :
by erder of this court) W, H.Cundiff and others te be enrolled as :_;
members of the Chick asaw Tribe of Indians, And it appearing to the Lot
court that the petition of applicants hetein for appeal, and the lntp-f
mert of error have heen filed according to and within the time xmxmi
required by law, and the rules of thies court, and that their appeal
te this court has been perfected, And it further appearingte the court
that the Ghoctaw vation has appeared and filed its answer to the petitien |
of said applicants, and both parties having appeared, by attorney and
submit all questionsef law as well as of fact te the court, it is the
~opinien of the court that Mrs.Verena Davis Petts, daughter of Nancy
Lee Cundiff, and her twe minor children, Viz.Mary R/Petts, and
Faward Potts and Robt.J, Gundaiff and hie mincr eon, RObert.8.Cundiff,
mMQth-thunhumwMﬂuMd.{
them are bena fide residents of the Choctaw Natiem and are entitled |
te enrcllment as menbers of sald tribe of Choctaw INdians.

Tt is therefore considered, adjudged nd decreed by the court, ;
that the decisien of said Commiesion be reversed , and 1t is adjudged &
and decreed that said ajplicants Verena Davis Petts, Mary B,Petts,
Béward Pottay, Robert J/Cundiff and RoObert S, undiff be enrelled «s
meabers of the Choetew Tribe of Indians by bleod and that the mpplios-
tien of W.G.Petts, husbund of Verena D.Potts, be and the same is
hereby denied because his marriige co Verema D.Potts (nee Cundiff)
was not in conformity with the marri.ge laws of the Choctaw watiem,

And 1t appearing to the court that the applicanty, W, H,Cupaiff,
Sydney J.Cundiff and wife, Idress J, Cundiff, willium Pisher Arledge,
and "ulter W,Arledge, VWrs.Margaret C,Shoemaker and her children,

56
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Alvis Sheemaker and Wary Laurin choemaker, P.P,Durant, Sarah F, Sxxmxt
Durant, yessie May Durant, Winnie Davis Durant, Rebert Cenner Durant,
Ernest A.Durant, ¥rs,Mary Butts and her husband, Horace F.Butts,
Mrs.8arah C,Daley and husband, Jaumes Daley, Mrs.Margaret J,Blank and
husband, William N.Black, and Mrs.Maggie E,Ward and husband, James
Q.Ward and their childrem John P.,Ward, and James Q,Ward are all non-r
re:idents of the Inaian derritory.

it is considered and adjudged by the court that the udcision of &
sald Gommission as to the non-resident applicants, last named, be |
and the same is hereby appreved, and that their applications te be em
entolled us members of the Tride of Choctaw Indians be and the same
is hereby denied,

= 37



United Stat es of Aumerica.
Indian Terd tory.
Central District.

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT, IN THE INDIAN TERRITORY, CENTRAL DISTRICT,
ata term thereof begun and held at South McAlester, in the Indlian Terri-
tory, on the thirteenth day of April, 1897,
Present, the Honorable Wm. H. H. Clayton.
The following orderis made and entered of record, towit:-
April term, Aug. 24, 1807; Tuesday.
V.H.Cundiff, et Al ,~-cccececaccaaas Plaintiffs.

Ve Judgment .
Choctaw Natlon,=«=««sceceons ----@--Befendant .

At this time came on to be heard upon appeal from the decision
of the Commission of the United States to the Five Civilized Tribes of
Indians, the applications ( which wrre heretofore consolidated by order
of this Court) of W. H. Cundiff, et al, to be enrolled as members of the
Chéckasaw Tribe of Indians, and it appearing to the Court that the Petitim
of the Applicants, herein, for Appeal and the assignuent of error hage
been filed according to and withidn the tlme required by law and the rulas
of this Court, and that their appeal to this Court has been perfected;
and it firther ape aring to the Court that the Choctaw Nation have ap~
peared and filed its answer to the petition of said Applicants, and
both parties having appeared by attoruneys and submitted all questions of
law as well ae of fact to the Court, it is the opinion of the Court thmt
Mrs. Varina Davis Potts, daughter of Nasey Lee Cundiff, and her two
minor children, Mary J. Potts and Fdward Potts, an! Robert J. Cundiff and
his minor son Robert 8. Cundiff, are members of the Tribe of Choctaw
Indians by blood, and that each of them are bone fide residente of sald
natlion and that each of them a ¢ entitled to enrolluent as meubers of smi
said Tribe of Choctaw Indians.

2%



It is therefore considered, adjudged and decreed by the
Court that the decision of the said Commission be reversed, and it is
adjusged and decreed that the Applicants above mentioned be enrolled as
members of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians, by blood; and that the appli-
cation of W. G. Potts, husbamd of Varina D. Potts, be amd t'e same ‘s
hereby denied, because his marriage to Vatina D. Potts was not in con-
formity with the marriage dws of the Choctaw Nation.

And it appearing to the Court that t he Applications of W. H. Cun
diff and wife, Idress J. Cund&ff, Wm. Fisher Arledge, Valter W. Arledge,
Mrs. Margaret C. Choemaker and her childred Alvis Shoemalker and ?ary
L. Shoemaker, P. D. Durant, Sarah 7. Durant, Jessie liy Durant, Minnie
Davis Durant, Hobert Connor Durant, Earnest A. Durant, Mrs. Mary Butts,
ner husband Horace F. Butts, Mrs. Sarah C. Daley, her husband Jases Daley,
lirs. Margaret'J. Black, her husband Wm. N. Black, Mrs. Maggie Vard, her
husband James S. Ward, and their children John P. Vard and James '0. Vard
are all nonresident of the Indian Territory.

It is considered and adjudged by the Court that the decision of
said Commission as to the non-resident applicants, last named, be, and th
same is, Lereby approved, and that thelr aprlications to be enrolled as
members of the Tribe of Choetaw Indians be, and the saue is, hereby
denied.

And Whereas, on the 24th day of October, 1898, the following
proceedings were had, towit:-

V., H. Cundiff, et al, ,«<--==<Plaintiffs,
ve

Choctaw Nation, ~<--evcce----.Defen@ant.

On this 24th day of October, 1608, this cause caue on to be
heard, in open Court, upon a mot on of the P alntiffe to correct the re-
cord herein, so as %o show that the nane of A.L.A. Shoemaker was one of
the plaintiffs herein who was rejected in the Judgment of the Court here
tofore rendeped, and, it a'vearing %o the Court from his note on his
bench docket that sald judguent was rendered agalnst the said A.L.A.Shoe-

5 y and that by some clerieal error his said nawe was omitted from the

“7record in entering said judgment, it is therefore ordered that said re-



cord be corrected so as to read as follows, towit:i:- and thd the same
be entered nunc pro tunc now for the 24th of August, 1897.

(Judgment same as above except that A, L.A.Shoeuaker's name is
included among the list of applicants denied.)

“+O



T e MEE

IN THR QHOCTAY ALD CHICKACAW CITIZENSHIP COURT, SITTING AT SOUTH McAIRESTE
IX T¥F CR.TRAL DISTRICT OF THR INDIA) TWRRITORY.

’a Il_- w. et ‘1]1 “““ ‘---'mutif‘f'q-
vs Petition for Arveal
Theetaw ard Chick: saw 'ations,De”endants.
Yow come P.D.Durant, Estella C. Turant, Jessie lay Oreen,(nee

Duract), faral: Prancid Coanor, (ne: I'rant), Robert Cohnor Durant, .‘?u'nﬂt
A'Durant ury‘%ut*s, Hnraco‘l’ Putts, Vnra But*n, ﬁl.nh C. Paley, Jamee

Paley Iﬂ‘gnret J. Black, Wu. K. Black ie'T. Jazes C. Vard,
John B , James E. Yard, fidney J. 6unuff Savess 3. Cundiff,

Valter Xr ll.r C. fhoemaker , A.L.A RM.-
uhr,. er, and Mary r, and show to this -
mu' _that, heretofore teﬂ.t:- on the Mth day of August, 1897,

a judgment or decoree was ~endered agal nst each of them, in the oonn:u-
dated case, ing to each of thu the righ* to be enrollsd as members
of the ibe of Indiane; That such judpgment is etill in full

force effect.

Your petitioners further show *ha' said judgment w.s rendered
upon & transorint filed in said court on un from the decieion of
the Commission to the Pive Civilized hﬂu.ﬂﬂtu nn:u on of t e

be enrollasd as ml “: lon was with
m under the provisions of an approved June
1689¢. Your itioners show that ther are entit to be enrolled
ﬁu‘ﬂzh sw Tribe t;“{,lt;u. and 'mtta:a':'dhyvtﬂm
“ppreved N *is commonly
aet to ratif an ‘m-.. the United Dtutes and
u-mmmw tla llh that these Plaintiffes m
HAY to this 3 ausd the naners rroceoed ir
in United States shall be tmﬂ to this and that
the case ghall be set for trial anew.
ore, your petitioners that their arpeal be allowed; '
t&t uutm issue to the Clerk of um ordering him to transmit -
in sald case, to this court, together with a transcript of the
ings in said court; and that niiatile Somne o the snmeutive ¢ th
etm md Chickanay Nations, as the law directs; and that, on a final
hearing, your petitioners shdl have their names added to the roll of the
Choctaw Nation: and your petitioners will ever pray as in duty hound.

(8irned)
: J. G. Ralls,
Attorney for Plaintiffs.

e
L
-
[~}

UNITSD STATES OF AMRRICA; INDIAN TFRRITORY; CENTRAL DISTRICT.

P. D. Durant by me, first sworn, according to
law, states, on his u{h, that he in one of the appliecants h the above
entitled action; that he has read the Kbove and foregoing petition

and that the statements therein made and contained are true and correct
as he verily beliaves.

P. D. Durant.

Subseribed and sworn %o baefore me on this the 16th Aay of December, 1902.
B. 8. John»on
Notary Public.



IN T30 GEOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSEIP COURT SITYING AT
SOUTHE O ALESYFR, INTIAX TERRIT RY,

YWAY TERX 1 ¢ © 3,

p¢ Te Durai'!t, 8t Blesnasesse . PIRINLELTS .

Va.

—_ ?.I——"I_"-I

Thie Choctaw Tlation and
T}l? c“iﬁLEE&W '*’htiﬂ!‘l. R LR .nlrend&lltl-

¥OTION TO ¥NAXR WRE DIRFINITE AXD CERTALIN,
1 -

Core nov the (hoetaw and Chickusaw Wations, by Mansfleld,
¥e¥urray & Cornish, their attorneys,ad move thls Honorable
Court to require %the plaintiff, *. I, Durant, to rmake his

fAprlication for Citiz nship®, filed bafore the Cuxmission to

June 10, 1596, xmore definite and cortain, in thisj that he
—=——"%& Tequir=q T6 BIA‘e:

Firat, The naee or na=es of any and all of his
angesLors “E:ruturlg_W‘am ne clalms the right to be aduitted
and enrolilsd us é."qiﬂ‘amg of the Choctaw Fatlon Ly bhloud;
and whethar he, or any or all of thmm, wers recognized and
enrolled as citizens of the Choctaw ation, slther in the
old Choctaw Hatiorn in the Stnte of Niszissippd or in the
Choctaw Natilon,Indiun Territory; and 1 so0, how,

Second, Whethar he, or any, or &ll of his allsged
gncestors ‘hrovih whom he claims the right to admitied + enrol-
led as a citizen of “h= Choctaw ¥ation eomplied with +he
requlir=macnts of Artinle fourteen of the treaty of 1430 bhatwaen
the United States and the Choctaw Nation; and if any or all
80 corplied hy wion such complisnce was nsde, and, howj; and
whether he, or any or all, of his allege¢ ancestors emigrated
to the Choctaw F¥ation, Indian Territory, with the Choctaw
Indians residing in the 0ld Choctaw Vatior in the State of

i

the Vive Civilizad Trihses undor the act of Congress ap roved '

!

-~

e,
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Vississippi wren the treaty of 1&350 m entered into, under \,\ J

ertiols 3 of salc treatyj and if so the name or nares IR T N——

: 'mra&n or persons wic thus msratz:’“
, s . THR CHOGTAW FATION, . . .
. i THE CUICKASAY XATION;
my |

4
-‘.u llg ’




P,D,Durant,
beinz gvorn in hie own behalf, testified as follows;--
e i me?.}r--mt iz your name?

A. --P, D, Durant,

--?zhare io you reside?
A. --lear Durant,
Q.--—In-'.‘l'*.n Temtory ?
A,--Yeg air,
Q.--?;h:zt is ffour aze?
v
How lor' have you ®sided in the Choctaw Na.tmn.
A.-=-Since 1896,
Q.--Uhere did you reside prior to 1896?
Ay =-In Uisgsissivoi and lexas,
Qs —-ihere were you born Hr. Durant?
A.-—In Mispigsipod ?
Q.'--When did you leave the “tate of Mississipod ?
A.--In 1845 or 46, I do not revembor the exact date,
Qe —-How o014 were you when youleft the State of Missi‘lnippi ?
A. --Saven or ei jrb
Q=-ihere did you come Lo when you left the Stote of Mississippi?
n.--lo the Territory,
Q.--low lonz 4id you live in the Territory?
A,--About a month,
fi=-Yhere 1i? you mp to from the Territory?
A..--To Texas.
Qe==How long 4id you stay in Texas?

A, --Until 1896,

Q. -Da you lmow Estella C. Durant?
enlhen



A,--Yes =ir,

Q.--What relation does Estella C, Durant bear to yourself?
A.--She is my daughter,

Qs=-Do you kuow Jesgie May Green?

A.-Yes sir, |

Q.-~Yhat relation loss she bear %o you ?
A.--Danghter,

Q.;-DD you kﬁOW'Sarah Francis Comner?
A.--Yes sir,

Q.--What relation loes che bear to you?
A.--She is ny dausiter.

Qu==Do you know larry Lee Butts?

A.--Yes sir, she is my daushter,

Qu-=Do you know Lobert Conner Durant?
A.?-Ha is my son. :
Qe==lo you know sarnest A, Durant?
A,--He is my son, |

Qe==lhere is one bthar; what is her name?
A,~-Marsaret E,

G.--Do you lknow Horase F, Butts?

A.--Yes gir, he is my scﬁ-iu—la.!.

Q.--liko did he marry? '
3.--Marry Lee Durant,

Q;--Are you acquainteﬁ with Sarak C, Daly?
A.'--—Yea adr,

Q.=--What relation is che to you?

A, ==y Bia’oer.'

Q.==Do you know James Daly?
: o



A,--Yes sir,

Q.-=ihat relation does he be-r to vou?

A.'--Brotheruin-ln.w.

Q.==fre you a.cqua.lnted with Merparet J. Black?

A,--Yes adr,

0.-="hat relstion is she to vou?

L.--¥y sinter,

Q.--Are you scausinted with Willism N, Elnck?

A.-<Yes gir, |

0,--"het relation is he to vou?

A.=-=Brother-in-lew,

0,--Are you sequsinted with Magze . Ward?

A. —Yes gir, the is a f].qufj*t.er.

Q. --Dnn hter of whom?

A.--i dangtter of mine,

Q.Q-Are you accuainted with James N, Ward?

A.--Yes sir, |

Q.--¥hat relation is he to you?

IL..--Sonain-Iaw.

Q.==Are you actilxainted wvith Jome P, Vard?

b.--Yen sir, |

Q.=="hat relation is he to you?

A, -=Grandson,

Q,--ATe you a;ccuainted with James E, Vard?

A, --Yes gir, he my grandson,

Q. --These are children of H@e E. Ward, are they not, and
" and Jares Q, Vard?

A,-=Yes gir.
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Qu==Are you acnuainted with Sidney J, Cuniiff ?
A..--Yes ﬂir-_
Q.l--?ésat relation is ke o you?
A, -<Nenkew,
0.==fre you agruainted with Idress J, Cundiff?
A.'--Yea air, ;
Q.I--’Hhat relation is she o you?
A.--fhe is the wife of Siduey J, Cundiff,
Q.--hre you acquainted with Willimm Fisher Arledsp?
A..--Yen sir,
Q,-=ilhat relation is he to you?
A.'- -He ig n nephew*
Jo--Are you acquainted with Walter Arledss?
A.--Yes sir, He ig = nevhew,
“u==hre you acquainted with Marzaret C, Shoewaker?
‘A.'--Yes air,
0y--What relation does Marmret C, Shoemaker bear to you?
A.--Ee is a niece,
0,--Are you acouainted with A.L.Shoeuaker?
A.I--Yes gir.
0,==What ral‘ation is he to you?
A.--He is the lmeband of Hargret C, fhoemker,
Qu--ATe you ascuaisted with Alvis Shoeuaker?
A..—-Yes air, that is oue of her childiren,
. Q.--What relation does she bear to you?
A.'--Sba wag ry niece and t at is her dan $ter; A.L,.Shoesaker was
* her husband,
Q.‘--e.re you asql{ainted vith Mary L. Sho_em.ker?
P



A.--fhe ir a daushter of dargparet Shoemaker.

Q.--Fstella C, Durant, Jessie ¥ay Oreen, (Nee Durant), Sarah
Francis Comner, nee Durent, Hobert Conner Murant,
Earuest A. Durant, ¥ary Butts, Vera Butts, Horace F,
Sutts, all of these Dirants mentioned in thia metition
or apveal are your children?

A,--Yes sir, and arand children,

Q.l—-Sarah C, Daley is your siaster?

A.'--Yoa gir,

f‘..‘--JamBs Daley is the hugband of Sars: C, Daley?

A,--Yes sir.

Q.--Mar,:;nret' J. Black, vou gay she was your sister?

A.'--Yes gir,

Q,==William N, Black is her husband?

A.--Yes air.

Qu--tnd liagde 7, Ward?

A.'--She is ny davghter,

Qu--Jomen Q, Vard?

A.-=le in her hugbend,

Qu--Sidney J, Cundliff; who is he?

A..--He is wy nevhew,

Q.I--‘iha.t woes his mother's name?

A,-=tiary Lee Cuniiff,

Q.==lihat relation does she bear 1o you?

A.--Rister,

Q.--Idresa 'J. Cundiff, what relation does mhe bear to you?

A.--She is the wife of Sidney J. Cundiff; she is uy niepe by

. marriage.
O.--Were you agousinted with your father during his life time?
-



L,-~Tes elr.
Q. -~ikat was your father's name?
A.--Jefferson Durant,
Q. I--Da you know where he died; ig he dead?
-—Yes sir, he ig dead,
Q. --w."':ere was e living a*b the tine of his death?
A.w-II: Texas,
Q.'--I will a.s.k you if your father come wesl at the time men-
tioned, when you were about seven years old?
A,=~-Yes =ir,
Q.--Dii he locate in the Territory?
,&.'--Ho sir, he only stooped here ahout a rmnth,
Q.'--‘{ou gay your father died in Texas? :
A.--Yes sir. 4
Q.‘--Di'i he e.ver live in the Territory after he cave wesvy,
" longer than the time you mertioned?
Ay==No zir, not that I know of *,
C,-~ilere you acouainted with sny of your father's brothers or
 gisters?
A.--lio gir, I never sow them,
f:'.'-Do you lkow your ;;m:zdfat'her'a name on your father's gide?
A.~-Unly just from hear sny, tley ealled hix Piere, -
q.l--'s':'lﬂ;o 4i1 you leaan this of?
A.‘--]-‘rom ry father and rother,
0.--Did you learn the names of your Uncles and Aunis, throush
~ the traditional history of your family?
A,=-1 have heard them call some of them
--Ca.n you name any of them?

--Georga Sylvester and Joe Fisher, I believe that is n.ll
oG



ir, Cormish;
Q.=--Do I mnderstand there to te the names of jour father's
~ brothers am sigters?
A,--Yes rir,
Mr, Farwer, |
Qs=-Do you know where they were livine at the time you left
 the State of Migsissivpi?
A.,--No nmir.
Q. -Do you lm*\w vhere they lived during their life time?
A.--well. father said hic brothers all lived in the Territovy.
i¥r, Cornigh; |
| Ve object to this charagter of testimony; the Choctaw
and Chickagaw Netiones cbject to the introtuctionef anyhear say
teatimony, which shows, or lende (o show any specifiec fact
excedt pedigree or family relationship, the contention of
the Nationg bein: that Lear say teslimony, even if competent,
can be offered only to establieh vedipgree and femily rela-

— - " perszon
tionghip, =nd not then, until his relationship tc the

Thdse rtatements he secks to reflect, has bern establighed

by testimony other than hie own,

Ne==ify, Dursnt, the persons meplioned in this applieation,
. fhat + have called your attention t.o vhere do they live
at, thut time, if you lnow?
A.--Eslella Durant, Jesee ¥a Green, Carah Ironcis Commer, --
. they all live in Texns wiih the exceolion of tiwree,
Q.--They all live in Texas at this time except Estella, Hobert

and Earnest ?

A.--Yes mir,
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Q.--Estella and Robert, vhere do they reside?

A --it Durant with me,

Q.-=MName the ones that reside at Durant,

A.~=Fstelln, Rotert and Earmest, |

Q.--They a1l reside at Tursnt?

A..--Ne-!r Durant, about “six miles from Durant,

Q.=-¥here does Bidney J, Cundiff veside?

Av--In Texas.

Q.--Idress J. Candiff?

A, --fame plece,

Q.‘--&illiﬁm Fisiler Arlede?

A.--He ie in business at Tyler Texas.

Qs==The Shoemakere, where do they res:’lde?

ﬁ..‘--Decatur.

Qu==It vhat state?

A,=-Texng.

Fo'ot-e. :

Qe==D> [ undergtand you to say thal these applicants and their
| children, that you -meak of, all live in Texas?

Av--Yee gir, if I underclond the question right.



Cross Examination,
Mr, Cornish; |

Q.--Now, Mr, Durant, do I undergtand you to say that all
the persons, who are parties to this suit, reside in
Texas, exeept yourself and these three people?

A.--Teg sir, :

Q.'--Hsm the persons vho live in the Territory,

A.--lfyself, Estella, Fobert and Earnest, |

Q.--And the balance all recide in Texas?

A’ --Yes gir,

Q.=--How 0ld are you, Mir, Dumsnt?

A.--64, Jo

Q,==What wxs the year of your biréh?

A.--1836,

Q.---Whem' were you bom?

Ao=-In liigsissip i ?

Qo --In what county?

A.--Viell, sir, I don't know,

Q.'--You were seven years old when you left Mississioni?

A.--Yes sir,

(,=-=You have heard also about beingz born and raised in the
State of Mississippi?

A.,--Yes gir,

Q.--ihat county,

a.'--tha.bly geveral counties, I don't know.

Q.--Vhat ig your information, | ;

A.-<I know we onee lived in Tishomingp County,

Q.--Vhere were you born?
A,~--Mississioni,



Q,~-How longz did you live in Tishomimzp Cowty?

A.‘--A year or a half a year,

Q..--’Hhere were you born?

A...--Ln Migsis=ipoi,

Q.--Is that your anawer to the question?

A,-<I don't know what county,

Q.--Your angwer is that you are uisble to state where you
" were born, excent t'at you were horm in Misgiassippi?

A,--Tes uir-'

Q.--You were seven years old when you lefi there?

A--‘es gir,

Qs -=Do you remember living there?

A.--Yes sir,

Q. —<Where did you live,

A. -—In Tishomingp comty

Q.--What place?

A.--1 don't know, :

0.--Where was your father born?

A,--1 don't know,

Q. <-You have no infomhan on that point?

A.--llo sir,

Q.--Then you are unable to state when or where your father
 was b rn?

A.--No sir,

Q,--You have no information on that voint ?

A.--Ho gir,

Q.-E'mt. m the name of your father?
A.--Jefferson Durant,
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Q.--Is your father now dead?

A,--Tes sir,

Q.--How longz has he been desd?

A-=le has been dead a mpod while, I think since %64 or ‘65,

Q.--Where did he die? '

A.-Iéon Gounty,?*em.

Q.'--nid you live in .’i‘e'm continucusly until you moved to
the Choctaw Nation in 1896%

A --Yeo sire

Q.'--You made your home here since that time?

A.‘--Yea gire

Qu--In what counties do these other people live?

A.--8ome live in Houston, Mills, Sterling, Vise, I believe
that is all. |

(.==Thoge oouatiéa cover the residences of these pedple?

A,--Yeg sire

Q.--Your father's name wag Jefferson Durant an' he &igd
during the Wer?

A,--Yes dr,

Q.'--?:':ha.t. year?

A,==1 think it wes in 1864,

(.~=Have you correctly p;lveh the name of your father:

A.'--Yes gir,

Cy==That wng Jefferson Darent?

A,--Yes sir,

0.;-Ybu have given your father's name corr=ctly?

A,--Tes gir, jurt as it was ziven to re.

0,==Your father never gave you any other name?

A,--llo sir.
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Oo-=Spell the name.
A.y--D-u-r-a.-n-t. ‘
Qe ~<That has always been your name?
A,--Tes sir,
.--3p311 the given name of your father,
y==Jeg=l=f~g-r-g-0-n-, He sometimes called himself Jaff
Q --H:ls correct name is Jaffer-aon?
A,--Yes sir,
{‘.'—-You say he was sometimes kmown as Jeff?
A.I--Yas mir,
Q.;-He wag ncver known by any except these two?
A.'--Ho gire.
(‘-.'--Yau hav-a no nowledze of your father asping by any cther
names than these two?
A,--Duren sometirée, I have letters that way, but he told me
| Darant. |
N,--Is it, ;:r ie it not a fact that you were known bty the naue
~ of Duren?
A,--lo gir.
Qe==I= it n:o‘b a fact that from the time you first came to thd
 State of Texas, up to the time you left there, that you
vere knowvn by the naze of Duren?
A.--I think not,
0.-<Did you not, up until the time you left the State of
. Texas o come to the Indian Territory and file a claim for
Choctaw Citizenship, sign yourself Duren?
A.=-Soce of ny business is sined that way,
Q. --Ia it not a fact that you sised all your business that

way ?
ikl



A==l sir,

Q. ==lns that not your name?

‘o=l doa't think se,

Q.=-Did not the peopl-e call you Duren?

!a..--.o sir,

Q.--Did 2 3901, call _,ra.l Duraat ?

A, --"eu alr.

Q. ~-Rae a man. a resident of the State of Texas, who prior

to 1390 callzd you that,

he-<lr, Durant, |

Q.--Does le live in the Choctaw Nation?

Ay=allo sir, e is another one, he lived in the "tale of Tom.
.--":‘}w wag he?

L.--l Ton't recollect hig miven name,

f;.‘--Ia he living or desd? :
--He is dnad.

Qe --mma s man, "o is now living, who orior to 1890 ever
 ealled you by anything excevt Duren,
Ao--1 tlink thie man, Ur, Lewia, |

Qe ==Do you know s man, who row lives in Texas, vho prior te

1990 ever called you aaything but Duren?
Aew=l don't know that 1 do,

‘:,,,--'I‘I'zat is your answer to the Court that you cannot name one
 men?
Ly=-les m.r.

Q --Csm you neme oue man vho called you mmybhing but Duren

until you started for the (hoctaw Nationi name one
man 7
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A,=<lio angwer,

Q. --1 am Ia.it.ing.

A.=-I don't know as I 0ould think ri$ht now,

Qe -1 will give you vlenty of tine teo th.i.nk

A.-A mn named Yiard,

Q. --ﬂhera does he hve end vhat is his nm.

n.--l T mn'd.

Qe-~What is hig Post Offioe.

-ab.llen.

Q.=~iiow old a man is ha.

A,--le iz about 70 ymra old,

Q. --#here api under what aimlmntamu did he eall vou NDurant,

.--Almyn called me that, '

Qu-=Did he eall you that before 13907

Ae=-Yos nir, called ne that durinz the #ar,

Q.--Now. lir, Darant, answer me this quas‘bion. is it not a fact
that ynu were lmown by the name of Duren in Texas and
that your father had the came name and that you signed
the name and transacted business under the name of Duren?

A.--Yes sir, most of the time,

Qe==ls it not a faot that you 'ni@ed your owm name Duren until

you came to the Nation?

A.--Yes sir, most of the time.

Q.I--Bu.:i you ever sign the na:n' Durant?

Ao--Yes gir,

Qe==ien?

f,--In business.

Q.‘--Dii you ever sign business papers Durant?

ﬂ.'-YBB air.'

Q,-~then?
. - -



A.--1 cannot recollest,

Q.--Are you vositive you 4id?

A.'--Yes gir,

Q..--Can you name ore occasion when you did sisn your name
Durant ?

A== don't !mow that I can.

Q.--Is it not & fact that your father's name was Jesse Duren?

A,--1 caymot tell you? _

Qe==Ig it not a fact that there are now vrocecdings in the

" State of Texas, shoving your father's name to be Duren?

Jésse Duren?

A,==1 don't know,

Q.--You don't kiow that?

Ae=-I don't kiow it,

Qe==Do you mean to S‘H,Y you don't know that ?

A.--Yes sir.

Q..--Who is tha aduinigtrator of your father's estate?

A=<V H,Cundi ff,

Qu--Vho is J,F.@mx Duren?

A..--He is a nephew,

Qs--He i3 a son of .your brother?

A.l--'fea gir,

Q..--What was his father's name?

A.-Frank,

Q.---He m‘ your brother and a son of Jesse Duren?

A.I--Yea ar,

Qs=~ilho are doore & Newsan?

A.'--I jon't know that,

Q.--Are they mot a firm of Lawyers?
i35



A.-=l don't know,
Q. --Is it not a fact that J,.F,Duren has now applied to the
. County Court of Houston County Lexas, to have set aside
W, H.,Cundiff as administrator ?
A.--‘Iu mr.
Q. --Is it not a faot that in these proceedinzs the name of
your ‘ather appears as Jesse Duren?
A.-=-Not Duren,
Q.--Do you state to the Court that the name of your father
* does ot appear as Jesse Duren?
A.=-It may appear that way.
Q.=-Is it not a fact that you know it doés mppear that way?
A.'--No gir.
Q.'--You a.re. interested in those proceedings?
Ao--Yep sir.
Qu-=Who did you want to be appointed aduinistrator?
Av=-Cundiff wng appointed first,
Q.=-Is it not a fact that you know that W,H.Gundiff was
" apoointed administrator and you know the name of your
father apneared ag Jeage Duren?
A.--Yea gir,
Q. -<You kiow that?
A.--I gay he did not sisp the name Duren,
Q. --Ihn"b you kiow that ¥4, Cundiff was apnomts"l adminaitra-
" tor of Jesse Duren and that your father's name appeared
that way?
A,==No nir.
Q.--You lave seen the papers?
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A,-<lo sir,

Q.==You have signed some papers with reference to the apmoint-
went of Cundiff as administrator of your f ther's estate?

A.e=l don't think I have,

Q.--Who is J.H.Wilson?

A.-~L don't hni. :

Q..--‘Hho ig Carl Jcmham:m?

k.'--I don't knw for certain,

Qe==Do you know J,H,Wilson? -

Ao--I kiow one,

Qu--Is it ot a fact thad J.H,Wilson and Carl Vashamen were
your gurities on a c;la:ﬂlanshm bond, vhen you were
mardian for Minnie D,, Jessie and Earnest Duren?

A,--Yeg dr, |

Q,--You maie t.lm.t bond before the eounty court in the

* State of Yexas in November 18987

Ay--l think so.

Qo==Tou siged that bond?

A..d--xea sir-'

Qee=And you sismed your name P,D,Duren?

A.--Yeg sir, because I want by that name part of the tiume,

l.=-You sizped that bond in the State of 'fem, Duren, did you
not?

A,--Yes gir.

Qu--In Aug, 1901 you made application to the Court to be ver-

‘mitted to file your final report as suarlian of that estate?

A.o "feﬂﬂir-
Q.,=-You were sworn to that vetition by E,B,Anderson?

-—1?--



A,--Yes sir,
Q.--You wigud your name P.D, D.mm to that?
A.--Yes arir.
Q. --lho were your lawyers in 18967
A.--In this citizenship case, Juige Durant,
Q.--Alexander Durant? I .
A.--Yeg sir,
Q.--I= ke livins or dead?
A,--Te is dead,
Q.--He is the only lawyer that represented you before the
Dawes Commission?
Ae==I think he is the only one,
Qe=-=Did he prepare the papers? -
A.,--Yea air-.
Q.'--He had no assistance from any other lawycrs that you
kuow of ?
A.==No sir, not that 1 know of.
Q.--Hho in H,V, Bk Butis? |
--w non-z.n-la.w.
Q.=--He married your danghter?
A,==Tes a:.r.
Q. --llor name was Lou?
A.--Yea gir,
Qo ==He married her in 18912
A. --Before that,
Q.--?&mt year?
. --1 don't think I can reoall just now, Yeg sir, risht about

1891,
-



Q.--Where did tiey procure their license?
A,~=In Mills County, Texas.
Q.--4ho Wwas the County Clerk at that time?
A, -1 am not gcertain,
(. ==A certified cony of that marriaze license was filed be-
 fore the Dawes Commission for use in this case?
Lo==-Yes gir, 1 suopose it was.
Q.=-Why 4o you say you aunnose it was,
A==l don't kiow that it was, it m@t have been,
Qu--You saw the license when they vere married?
A.--I camnot say that I did,
Q.==Ls the certified cowy of the marriasme licence filed before
~ the Dawes Comuission = correct copy of the marriage licenge
of Lou Durant, issued in 13917
A,--1 caniot say,
Q.--ho went lo the Clerk te nrocure a copy of the license?
.--I don't know,
Q. ~=Dg jou kiow who pt that?
.--Ho sir, they =ot many that were sent on after Judse Durant
' filed the pnapers.
Q,--Was the name ghowmn in the license iasued by i4.C. Hwmhreys
the name by vhich your danchter was lmown at that time?
A.--Yes gir, :
Q.--She was knowm by the name of Lou Duren at that tine?
A.--Yan sire
Q.=--low do you account for the fact that the paper which pur-
norts to be a certified cooy of the license has the name

soelled D-u-r-a-n-t-?
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A.==1 don't know,

Qe=-You have no mwleflg:a of the circumstances under which
© that paper was nrocured in the State of lexas?

A,--No mir.

(u-=Then she was iarried under the name of Miss Lou Durant?

A,=-1 thkink so,

Qu--Tho was Jams Q, Ward?

A.==-A son-in-law of mine,

Qe=-He married your daugiter Uagzie?

A.,--Yes sir,

Q..--\ihm? |

A.--In 1839,

Qe==liag it not in 1830, on the 22nd. of January?

A.--1 belicve it was,

Q.-=Che Wag married under the nsme of Magde E, Duren?

A.‘--Yes air, |

Q.'--THnw do y'ou account for the fact that what purvorts to be
& certified cony of the marriage license, which has been

filed before the Dawes Comdigsion and thig Court in sunport
of this claim, that her name appears as Darant?

A.--1 don't kiow, the copies was forwarded to Judsp "urant,

Q.=<You don't know how that change o-me to be made? ‘

Ao=-No sir,

Q.--Ehe was known snd married under the nave of Mary E, Duren,
 was she not?

Ae==Yen gir,

Go==Do you know G,H,Dalton?

A..‘-Yeﬂ dr.
Q. ==ilic wag he; an official of Mills County?
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A,--Yee gir,
Qe==le was a well ‘nown ran?
A,--Yes dir,
Q.--He is now dead? . ._
Ao--Yes sir, (He w ”-'-“"'-'ﬂ e Thistlang, Thats G ;*-1/
0 --How long has he been dead?
A. --Ten or twelve years.

.-Ilid e ever eall B'OU: Durant ?
A. --I don't remember.
Q. -—A.s far as you ramanher he called you Duren?
A. =1 don't know whether he called me that or not
Q. --You imew him?
A.--Yes sir,
Q. --Did you know J.E, Dam ?

A, --Yep sir.
Q.--Ho*r 1on_"; have you known him?
A,=<Twenty yenrs and more,
Q.'--Did he ever oall you snythin~ excent Duren?
Ao==1 don't know,
Q.--He did call you that?

--I think so; very likely,
Q.--"o you know N Em&.
A.--Yes gir,
Q. --mm is lus official position?

A.--1 think be ig County Clerk
Q. -=0f Houston County?
A,--Yes sir.
Q,--You keow him?
A.--Yes sir,
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Q.=-=-¥hore 4id your father live {rom the year 1330 to 13407

Ao--I could not tell you?

Q.--4at o you know from him?

. A,=-In Missisaivpoi and Texas.

Q.--#hat is your information from your fatker as to ¥here he

lived from 1830 to 18407

A,--My information is that hie lived in the Territory ome year
* before I was sorn,

Qe==ilint are you srevared to state as ‘o where your father
© lived during those years?

A.--He stayed hercone month and noved to Red Hiver County,

Q.‘--‘-'ihan your father first moved tw Temas you were geven y'ea;rs;
 old?

A,-~Yes sir,

Q,==What cowsty did he move to?

A.I--Ro-rl River,

Q.'--How long d:’i.d he live there:

k.’--i‘éon quite a2 year,

Ue==Did he oom 1and?

A,~-No =ir, 1 think he reantel land,

Qe.--Mhere 4id1 he -p from there?

A,--To Cherokee County,

Q.-=How long did he stay there?

ﬁ.n--J“Jst about g year,

G.--Did he buy leand there?

A.--I thiuk so,

'.-.'--How mich?

A.,~-1 don't know,
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Qe==Do you usndcrstand he omed come?

b,--He bousht come,

Q.I--H'hera dii he p from Cherokee County?
A,--To louston County,

Q.==low long 4id he stay there?

A,==Eisht or ten years,

Q.=-Did he live there until he died?

A.---Ho gir,

Qe=--Di? he ovn land?

A,=-1 think so,

Q;--wa mnch,

A.==1 don't know,

Q;--Did he buy and sell land as any other citizen of Texas?
A,-=Yea sir,

0,--Fhere 4id he sp frou Houston County?
Ao==Back to Cherokee County,

Q.=-=How longz dil ke live there?

A.==A year or iwo, or three years.

Q.--Did he own land in Cherokee County that time?
A.--Yes sir,

Q.==Are you able to state how ruch?

A,==lo sir.

Q.==Hie boushit and sold land in Cherokee County?
A,--Yeg adr,

Qu--ihere 4id he m from Cherokee County?
A.--Leon County,

G,=-He died there?

A,--Yes dir,
—-%-‘



Qe==How long before he died?

A.--'l".‘so or three years,

Q.==Did he owii land there?

Ao==I don't !lmow; that was durins the War,

0.,=-'here 1id you first own your first vieme of 1land in Texas?

A.--In Cherokee County;

Qe=-That is the first niece of lend you owned?

A.==No sir, I omned a piece in the weast somewhere, 1 don't
know what county,

Q,-=-Pid you sell that?

A.-=Yes mir,

Q,==Di1 you ever homesiead land in Texas?

A,--No rir,

Q.;--well. ybu owned your first piece of land out wesgt and
#0ld that and bouszht land in Cherokee County?

A.==Yeg sir. -

Q.=-How mch?

A.-=920 agcres,

Qe==Did you sell that?

A.'--Yaa qir,

Q.'--Then vhere 4id you gp.

A.--Went to Wills County; no, went to Brown Courity first,

O.'--Ho'r long did you live there?

A.--Yent there in 1876,

(}o==How longz did you live there?

A,--Until 1896,

O,==You lived in that County from 1876 to 1496; have you

owned other tracts of land ia the Stale of Texas?
A.,--1 omed a tract of 1laud in Mi'ls County?

or

—tra-



C.=-How much,

A.I--.lhout 300 acres,

Q,==that land do you: now own in the State of Texes?

A, «-I have that same lmd.

Q.--You now own 330 acres in #ills County Texas?

A.--Yes dr,

Q. --How long have you owned that?
A.--Bought it in 1877,

Q..--Lnd have owned it up to this tiuwe?

A.--Tes dir,

Q.-=You own it all now?

A.--Yes gir,

Q.I--You pay taxes ?

A,--Tes gir,

Q.--You voted in the State of Tcxss?

A.--Yea gir,

Qe --In all state elections?

A.--—Not. in all of them,

Q.=-You voted in the oriinary clecticns that ceme on from
‘ yenr to year?

A,--Yes gir,

Q. --Your father voted before he lied?
--I think he did,

Q.--Thana other people, vhom you have .euticned, the ones
" who are growm, did they own land and pay rent in the

State of Texas?
A,--0f course, some of ti.em did,
Qe=-Pragtically all of them who are old emotzh ovmed lend

or paid rent? il



Qe=~Yeg sir; very few own laxd,
A.--Then these peovle Wio ‘on't own land, rent land and
vay rent?
A,--Tes gir,
Qe==Do you remember leaving the Stale of Mimaissippi
and cominz to Texas?
A.--Yes gir,
Q.--You left Tishominzp Couaty and oame to Texas?
Ae=-1 think it was Tishominip Oaunt-_{.
Qs -=Your father and hig family?
A, --Yeg mr, that is =y recollection,
Q. --Hovw many brother and sgister were hnu, with the family
 at that tire, what was the gize of the family?
A,--Seven or eizht,
Qo =-Name them,
A..--Elizabat.h.' Nancy, Susan, B.F., W.,H., P2.D,, largaret,
. Caroline and Laviniaj all eﬁcept the last one were born
in Miasissirod and moved to Texas, that last one may have
been bom in Texas.
Q.=-All except the last one were bom in iissigsioni and moved
to ! lexas?
A,=-leg air.
0,=--1g Eliza.beth living or dead?
A,--2he ig dﬁacl.
Q. --%hen 14 she die?
A.--In '6. 1 believe,
QI. --in Toxng? |
A,--Yes nir,

. -



Qo=-las she married and hal a family before she died?

A.'-Yea sir,

Q.=-Any of her descendants living at this time?

A.--Yes sir,

Qu--aTe they parties to thin guit?

A.--One of them is,

Qu--Are their any =ho live in Texas ad wWw are not varties
" to this suit?

A,==Yes pir,

Q..--Ia Namy; living or dead?

A.P--f::.e is here,

Gee-lg she n party to this suit?

A.;-No gir,

Go--lg Sugen livine?

A.‘--NO pir,

Q_.'--‘ws.zs sher married and did ghe have n famdly?

A..--No sir,

Qu=the ie dead you zgy?

A.'--Yea sir,

Qee-le B,F, desd?

AoeYou gir, (Hean $mie tai, Soaid Co P

Qu==Did lie have a family? <

fx..--‘fea gir,

Qe-ire they parties to this euit?

4,-<No, sir,

Qu>-ihore loes ke live?

A, =<Houston County,

Qe==low weny children had he,

A.'--Thrn. __z?.;



(¢== Are they grown and have childremn?
_‘L.l--Yea sir,
Q..-”hen '3.‘?;. bhss children and grandehildren, who are
- living in Texas and vho have lived their continuously
and vho are not parlies to this suit?
Ae==ieg sgir, They were varties, Wt were not spnealed from
Q,--the Commission to this Court,
Q..-iﬂ #,H, livin- or dead,
A-=He is living, '
Q,--Has he a fauily?
4, --Yos gire
D ==Do they 'Iive in Texag?
h..--YBB gir,
Qo=-hnd they are not parties to this suit?
A.l--Yaa air,
Qu--l8 margret living or deed?
A.e=the ig living,
Q.--ls she  party to this suit?
B..'--‘fea gir,
L.';.'--In this case?
A--Yes sir,
Q.e-Has ghe children and grandshildren?
A,-=She has no ehiliren,
Q,--Is Caroline living?
A,--Yeg sir,
Q..--Is she or any of her chilirsn parties to this suit?

Ac.."'*ﬂo Bil‘.
Q.--Is Leviuia living or dead?
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h,==""e ip dead,

Qu=-liag ghe a family?

ho--Yes sir,

Q.'-Am ﬁley. parties to this suit?

ho=-No mir,

De--ihere are they ving?

A.'..-ﬁorth wvest [exas,

Q.'--T?-._e lescendasita, f.ha Children and Grandchildren of
Levinia, are ncw living in the State of Texas and are
not narties to this suit?

L.-=No =ir,

0.-=Yow, vhen your father mnd his family left the State of

. Missisminni to cone to Tetag, whot other family came
alon - st te some time 7

A.-=1 Jon't recollect vhellier there was any.

Q.--Your fathor game alone? |

ﬁ.'-..I thivk sc, 1 may have heard but I am not certain,

Qo"
. vitneas excured,



dr, Joues,
a witnega called on behall of the Plaiatiffs, who having
heen dly swoin, testified ag follows--
ir, Farwer,
Ne==that iz your name?
A=~ Joues,
Q.-=there lo you reside, ir, Jones?
h,-=Close to Bennington,
0,=-=Choctaw lation?
Ay-=Yes zir,
Q.--#hat in your nope?
A.-=feventy three, ping on geveuly four,
Q,-=lihere were you born?
Ae==In liissinsipni,
Q;--ﬁre you a recoznized citizen of the Choclaw Nabtion?
A.--Yes nir,
Q.--Are you au Indisn by blood?
A;--Yes adr,
Q.==A Choctaw Indian by blood?
A.--Yos gmir,
Jo==When did you come to the Choctaw Nation?
A.=~1 ecamnol tell you about thai; I have no educeticn sninever
. sunuosed such thines ns these would ccue up.
(e==TOU gay you are 73 year= of asm?
A,~-Yes dr,
Q.=-About how 014 were you when you left the ftate of dis-

gisgioni?

A.--NB&I‘ 1?. I t!}.}iilk.- —-&)--



Q.=-Where have you resided since you left the State of
Mipsissioni?

Ae==1 first came to Blkullyville,

Q.--Where is Blullyville?

A.--In the Choctew Hatlion; this side of Fi. Svith,

Q.--Hrwe you rerided iu the Choctav MNaltion ever zince you
leTt the Btate of liissiseioni?

A.--1 Inve been here ever gince 1 left Migegisgainoi,

(4==ihc came withk vou vhen you came to the Territory from

| Miosissind?

A.--1 came Ly myself,

Q,--Whst county did y-u live in in the State of Minsissipoi?

&.I-—l don't think they knew anything about counties at that
time, 1 knov I did not,

Qo--Did yonu know Piere Durant in lig life time, who lived
in the State of Mississivni?

Loe==Yos mir,

Q,~~How lons did you know him?

A.--I lnowed him I reckon, ever rince I can recollect until

1 was sirteen and then they =11 care here,

Q,==itint become of Piere Durant and his f-nmily, if you know?

ho--He died,

(.=-Did they lesve Minsissippi at eny time?

A.--They emigrated ever here.

0,--fhen they left ithe State of Mississippi, 4o you kiow

 where tley come?
A.--To the Choctaw Nation,

)



Q.--They came befowe you came to the Choctaw Nation?

A.--Yes dr,

Q.==! will ask you, if after you emi rated to the Choctaw

| Nation, you met Piere Durant and his family?

A.--Yes gir, A

Q.=-%here 1A you see t.‘t;em?

A,-<At Darant,

Q4=--Choctaw Nation?

A,--Yes sir,

O,==Were did they live; Durani, Choctaw Nation?

A,--Yeg air,

0.--Is Piers Durant living or dead?

Ai==He is dead,

Q,~=Vhere did he die?

A.;--He died rizhlclose to Dumant there,

Q.I--l pelieve you stated thal you were ﬁ.octllaintad. with his

L fadly?

A,--Yes mir,

Q.'--Did e Iﬁve any children, boys or irls?

A,-<Yes nir, Seven boys and two girls,

Qe==10 you remember the names of sny df them?

A --Yes ar,

(Qe==Name thome thisi you can remember now,

A,--Jeflercon D.zr:mt:%l?;:her, Sylvester, 'Joa. I-on and Elba
Turant; there were two =irls but I do not rexember their
napes,

Q.--You rescmber Jefferson, Georze, Sylvester, Fisher and Joe?

L.-—Y‘.'.‘ g8 sir.
: ' =32



Q.#~Do you lnow which one of them wng the oldeat of the
" Dursnt boys?
A,-=Ullest one wag Jeff; Jefferson,
Q..-Di--! he ever gp by arnother name besi les Jofferaon?
A,--No sir,
0,--Were you ac-uainted with Piere and his sons when they
 lived in the Choctew Nation, Indimn Territory?
A,~After they leoft Hissigsipni, I never a-w Jeffer on any more,
O.Ffb vou know when they erirrated from Migsiseinni to the -
Choctaw lation, about when?
A.=-=I don't know,
Q.‘--lh you revenber the occasion?
| A.'--Yea sir, I rewember thatl,
| Q.‘--Ih you know whether Jefferson came west vrior to the time
" the other members of the family emigrated or not; do you
know whether cr not Jefferecon came west firet?
A.-=lTe came west first; they all emisrated here to: ct.Lsr.
\.--I will ask you whether he came west first and then cnme back
 to the State of Mississiopi?
A,-=-ile cnme weat once apnd then cowe bacls,
Q.'-You never saw him after he cawe west the gecond time?
Ao-No sir,
Q.'--You id say you kuew Piere Durant and his nons?
A.--Yes sir, knew them back in Mississippi,
Q.--And you knew them here in the Territory?
A,--Yes sir, them that are living,
Qe==Wiich ones did you see and know in the Choctaw !h.t.i.on.
A.--Piere Durant, the fathﬂr Fisher Durant, Sylvester,



George and Joe, They are the culy ones 1 have seen,
Q,=-Are they livins or desd now?
P...--They are all dend,
Q.=--Do vou know where any of them were living when they died?
A,--Fisher died in Murart; Sylvester died in Bennington,
Q. --Choctaw Hation? '
p.-Yer wir,
0.--Any of the othern?
L.*--Joe Med in Bennin-deon,
Q..--Ih you lmow where they vere living vhen the others died?
A.==lo rir,
0.1--?.'1151 Piere Turant an Indisn or a wiie man?
A.--Ae far as I can tell you, = half breed Frenchman,
Qe--The other half wag what? '
A,--Tig rother wag a Choctaw,
Qo=-Did you know his rother?
§.--1 knew her, but did not know her nane,
Q.--Was she an Indian by blood? |
Ao--Yes sir,
Qu--A half breed or --
A.--) £ul1 bBlood,
Q.'--Then Piere Dirrmt was a half breed Choctaw Indian?
A.~-Yes dr, CF\"“’L e Roa Al e G ‘{-w“ MJ
Q.'--“id you revhin wife?
A.--Yes rir, she was a relation of the Pytehlins,
Q..--?i‘m she an Indian by blood or a while woman?
A.--Yes eir, she was an Indian by blood.



Q.--Now then as te Jefferson Durant, do you kuow to what place
" he came after he left the State of Missiesioni for the

lust time,

A.-=o, I don't,

Q.==Nid you know any of the membeis of his fdly?

&.'--I kmew gome of tlie crildren; but I esniot remember their

names,

Q,--Can you remember any of them?

' =-One wir] nemed Nancy; I can recollect her,

Q.,-=Vhere did you see her?

A,==Back in liissiesipri.

Q..-‘..h.a he a merried man when he emigrated from Missigsip i ¥

A =-Yes sir, had several children,

Q.‘--You don't rewember the names of the children?

Ko=-No eir,

Q.‘--About. vhat acg was Nancy?

A,.I--WQII, 1 reckon she was about so hLigh,

Q.==About how 014 would she have been at that Lime?

A.=-iiny be three, may be 13 years old,

Q.==You 4o not remember the names of @y of the other children?

.&.I--Kn. Sire.

Q. ~<Remember about how meny he hsd?

A.--I eannot tell you; I seen three boys and one ~irl; he told

" me there wag tmo zirls,

Qe==o vou know P.D.D:rant... one of the annlicants in this case;
the man over there?

A.-=llo sir, | don't know, oniy he told me he was one of
Jefferson Durant's sons, that is all 1 kiow about it,

iliBes



G.--M yvou know Nanecy Lee Cundiff?

A,--‘es nir, lmowed her name before she left tiere?

f.--You knew her before she left the Stale of Uississinoi ?

A,ﬁ--Yes eir,

Q.‘--E.lt you don'% know. the names of any of the othor children?

A.-No cir, |

Q.=-Piere and his cons fvlvester, Fisher and all the others that
' you have mentioned, are they recomnized citizens of the

Choctaw Nation?

A,--Yeg air,

Cross Examination,
¥r, Cornigh;
Q.==You are 73 years old?
A.--Yﬁa gir,
Qe --You wore born in 18307
A,--Yes gir,
Q.'--You were how old when you left Miasissived to cone to
 tlig country?
A,--Nearly seventeen jenrs old when I care to tlis country,

Q.~-You left iissicsipoi to come to this courtry in 1647F%

A.--Yea gir, about that time,

f:.--l.’b you know wpether or ot Jaiferson Durant, the Tather of
2,D,Darant, the spplicant in this, is the same verson thai
you knew in Mississiopi?

As==fylvester Durant t0ld me =-=ee

"

ir, Farmer:



dr, Cornish;
fle object to anything any body told him,
iir, Paruer; |
Q== you know of your owmn knovwledoe where Jefferson Durant
' resided after he came west?
A.~--Only what Sylvester told ne,
Mr, Gomaaﬁ;
' We objest to that,
hﬁ'. Cornish; ‘
. Qe==Tou left Yismissivni to come out here in 1347, as best as
. you can place it?
Lo==Yes sn.r.
--Y'here wa.a Jefferson Durant vhen you lefl Misgismiopi ?
Q::-Ha 'g‘o a;ver h%m, I ~pess,
A.--lie moved here and came ba.clr ,
_Q.--You never saw Jefferson Daraizt in this oom*xérj'?
A.r--Ion gir,
Qe==Wheore m he when you lef't Mississiopi Lo come here; you
" don't know where he wag?
A,==llo gir,
Q.I--How loris: before you left Mississivpi in 1847 that you
- gaw Jefferson Durant in Mississippi?
A,--1 have seen him off and on,
Q.:--Ho'.-: long before vou left hod jou seen pim the last lime?
A. --Been tmw or three yeara.
Q. —=How long was that vefore you left o come out Me
A. --1 think about three vears,

Q.--Then the last time you saw Jefferson Durant was about ---?
A,--lo he went bagclk,
| R



Ce==You snid the last Lime you gaw him wag three years before
you coame here, that would be in 1844, wms that the last time
you gaw him?

A,==Yes gir,

Qo--Yio®, when you last laid eyes on Jefferson Durant, how

. cld wog he? S

A,--1 reckon he was 22 or 4U years old,

Q.;-E‘.ii or £0? '

A,--Icg wir,

Q.--In 18447

h.--ilo anower,

Q.--'J.‘he JefTergon Darant you Imew and last gaw in 1844, as being
. a mm of 36 or 40 years, is the Jefferson Durant, wio was
vie son of Piere Durant and a brother of (eorge Durant

and $ylvester Durant,

A,--Yes gir, |

Qu~-Tlat is the men you know of ?

h--Yes gir,

Q;--How, M:r.’ Joneg, do yovmesn to say that youhave any knowl-

| edge of your own, that this man is the men thet you knew?

A.-<llo sir,

Q.I--Do you ﬁna.n to say that vou have any knovledse that the
woman now before the Court, callinsz herself honcy Lee
Cundiff, is the girl Nancy you knew in Mirsisnippi.

A,-Well, Mo, :

Q..—You loft that country in 1344, how old wag ghe,

Ay--13 or 14, _ |

Qowein 1644, the last time you saw that family, the mirl nemed

: P



Nancy was 13 years olf2

A.-=-le3 gir, :

Q. ‘--’i’iwn :3};3- would have been born in 1321°

A..--l jon't know, |

(o==She was a 3;1.1'1 sbout 12 years 014°?

A, --‘les s!.r.

(..--[h.v- -_.;.n that you refer 1o as having the name of Nancy
and as being the daugiter of Jefferson Durant,

A,--Yes gir, _ |

Q.I--:rh‘l'. you- have nol seen her since that time?

A.--Tes gr,

0,==-Tou =8 .E-nmw the woiman, who came inte this country inm
1895 or 96 from Tezas, calling herpelf Ngnoy Lee Cundiff?

h,--Yes sgir. ‘

Q,--I will ask you if it is your impression that that girl

‘ in the game ag this wozan vou hal nol seen har from

1844 to 18957

Le=<No sir,

Q.---Disi yoﬁ ever give testimony in this caze before?

Ao --ﬁo slr.

Q.--fou were not a witness before the Dawes Comvdgsion or th
United Stateg Courd,

hemntio wir, |

Q. ~=low ﬁ;eh you last saw Jeflerson Dorant in MEasiasiooi in

" 1844, he had several children?

‘,=-=fes gir,

Q,--"ome of 'them srovm?

A,--No mir.



Q,=<Wng thin zirl the oldest?

'-—-I lon't kuow, she was the nigest,
Q Then the wrl Nancy, who wasm, as .';"OIJ. atate, a child of the
Je ferson Durant you ¥new, smpe-red to e the larsest
childl of the Tardily?
L.=-Teg gire
Qe==Aboul how many were there younger than her?
t,-=I Aoa't kuow how meny there were, I saw Naucy and three
- VY se

[ g==nera .ﬂ'ﬂ boys smller than Hancy?
A.-Yog air, auite small,

Q ~Where did you live in W ssigainnd,
.--h.O rmiles north east of Jackeon, '

Q.-‘-‘-&‘mt wa;3 the nearest zlace to you?

A.'--:}n the Poar) Hliver a town nomed Cascnaco,

Q.I--HO"J far?

A,'--;'-’nout 20 rilen,

em=inat 111*ec-t10n‘?

A.--S.till east,

Q.I--Enst from where you lived?

ho--Yes gir,

Q.--You were weast of there?

A.‘--“fas sir,

Ce== 00 werf‘ 25 miles wesl of Cascasce?

A,--Yas air,

Qo ==0ie wesﬁ or a little north?

A.--A littls south.

Q,~-%est and a litile South?

cadlDas



L,=-=Yes sir,

Qe==thot other places around there?

h.==1 don't think thers was any towns around exceni those two,

Qe ==Cascasco was the nearest twon? :

ﬂ.'--Yes sir,

Q.-=You had lived there 211 your life?

A,--Yes dr,

Q.-=0n one nlace?

4,--Yes gir,

f'_‘-..--%‘.‘l*.-at. ere.ek was the closest %0 you?

A=A =mall creek called FSannyash,

Q.-=Wag that the Choctaw nare?

A,--fes sir,

Q.-<They aaid sowething about Bl Black Creek or River.

a.--—T]nt was a river,

Q.--Haw far was taat frow you?

A.--liot 5o very far?

Cy==liow far,

f,--About the pame distance s the Pearl Liver,

LUe==ithat direction was the Big !lack Hiver frorz{ you?

A..--‘ﬂ'eﬂt of me,

G -.'--'I'han you wére about mid-way between tholw?

ﬁ..'--‘.'aa Mr,

Q.=-Blagk Fiver or Bi~ Bleck Kiver, which is it?

A.--1hat wag Bigz Black River,

Q.==Then the Big Black Hiver was aiout 40 or 50 miles wost
of the Pearl River and you lived about mid-way between

the two?
A,-=T6g sir,
' : 8



Qe==About 26 miles east of Cascasce? on the PBearl Hiver?
:'i..--'l’es gr,
Qe==linve _t,rou- ever been bsck since you lefi there in 18477
Ao--No sir, |
Qe==J0 you rmow whal coumty you lived in?
&.--u"io "':I.t'.
Q. -h‘bo is ynur fatier?
A, --'.'iilli-rm Jones,
u.“,.'--Dii he remove to Uis country?
A.--No gir,
Qu--tie died in Mississippi ?
A,--Yos sir,
,~-lhat wag the name of your mother?
A.--Jem.:l.e '
o==0li0 came to this cowmtry?
-Yes mr.
Qe --ﬁt the sﬁme time you did?
A, --Ho sir, before,
Qe-=ihen did she coue ?
A.--At the same time the Durauts GSIGE.
Qe ~<ilien did tley coue?
--l could not tell jOu..
4.--rhw old were you?
A.--16,
Q';--Ho'::. lonz before you came wag it that your mother and the
Durents came?

f,-=4 little over a yu.r.

Mr, Parmer;
y Q,-=ir, Jones, do you know whether the Jefferson Durant tiat you



imew, do you know wheiher or not he talked Choctaw,
talked the Indian Lanauage?

A,=-Fe talkad Choctaw and Fnlish too.

Witnegss Excused,
--— —-0 Ep——

Hancy Lee Cunfiff,
a wilness nroduced on Leliglf of the Plamniiffs, who havinz
been July sworn testified as followsg;--
Mr, Farmer;
' Q.~-=fhat is your nauéd,
A, --Nency Lee Cundiff.
Q.--ihat is your age?
A..--—'{Z.
(:.,.'- _¥hore do you novreside?
A."--well, I @ at present living in Texns,
0y ==Yhat point? '
A.--llot far from Decatur,
Q_'--‘fﬂwre were you born?
A,--I g born in Mississiooi.
Qe==Vhst was your Jather's nome?
8,--1 trink they ealled nim Jesse or Jeff, Jesse 1 think,
Q. --Do you know which? .
A,--No sir, I don't,
Q.--Jesse or Jeff wnat?

A,--Duren or Durast, and he received lettersthe same wag,
. ik :



Qe==Do you remember when your father left Missiscivei, Mrs,
Cundi ££ 2 '
A.--I think I do, I think he left there iz 1846,
Q.=-To you reucmber t e ogeasion of yur father emigrating
. from digsisciopi to the west?
A,--Before we moved here?
Q--Do you rememper the time md occasion; how old were you
| vhen he left Missiseinpi and came weat?
A,--1 wag 15,
Q.‘--’i‘hen you remember the time he left?
A,--Yes gir,
C.‘--Eh you z:errm:ber whether or not he came to the Zhoctaw
Nation prior tc the time he left there and movod his family?
L.=~1 heard my mother gay he came three tires,
'o==Do you know of your own personsal hiowled;?;a.?
ir, Cornich; == :
I desire to interpose this object’“ut: the hear gay testimony,
which tendas to establish any specific thing wntil it has
beeri shown by testirony other thag that of this witnens
that he is related to the party vwhose ntaterents he seeks
to 1eflect and after this hag been ectablished it would
be competent to eateblish only family relationshin, Ve
sarticularly object to any statement which tends to establish
blood or racial status,
Mr, Farmer: |
‘ Qe==Do you know of your own porsonal inowledgze that your father
. came o lhe Choctaw Nation prior to the time he mobed

from the State of Wissicaipnip
4



A,-=1 just know one time when he came back and aaid he had been
" to the Chootaw Nation,

le=-How lonz belore wms th;;.t before you all come?

4.--1 don't know,

Q. --About how long?

A.--1 cammot tell you,

Q.'--You aay thal you revember tie occasion your father left
: Mississiopi and you sll coming west; to whatplace did you

7

i,--Dokesville,

Q.‘-—‘.’men? |

A.--In the Choctaw Nation,

Qe==tow long did you live there?

A.r--I think abaut five or six weecks, a short lime.

Q.'--Whera did you o then? '

A.--Clogh to Clarksville, in Red Hiver County.

Q. ~=Texng ? ' :

A.'-nYem gir,

Q. --low long dil you live there?

A,;-I think we lived there aboul a year,

Q.‘--—‘-'c’hcra did yotlx tp then? '

A,'.-r.ient down w Cherokee Uoualy,

Q.'--Did your father, at auy tine Q‘Mr he left okesville, ever
© live in the Choctaw Nation 1o your knowled g?

A,--llo sir,

Q.--ikere 4id he live from the time he left th Choctow Nation

up until tie time of his death? In whal State?
A.,-=In Texas,

el e



Q.--Do you know her?

A.--Yes sir,

Q.l--Have you lived close to your brotier in Texas?

A,--Lived a distonce a part, lived close to him in Darant,

0.-~Then you don't lmow rmch about his children? '

A.--No sir,

Q.--Di. 1 you have any sisters?

A.--Yes sir,

G.--Give their names,

A,-<One nemed RElizabellh Susan,

(lo==What was the others naues,

A.--diargaret Black, '

Q.-=8he marriel William J, Black?

!L..--Ioa gir,

Q,--Any others?

A,--Une usumed Carolina,

Q..--Did ghe marry? |

A.--8he married Ija,lay.

Q.I-- ve you any other siaters?

A.l--‘fea sir, one named Lou,

Q.r--Who did she marry?

A, -=ir, Jones,

Qe ==Any others ¥

}..'--Yes. sir, another but she died,

Q.--Was ghe married before she died ?

A.,~-Yes, sir, but ghe did not have any children,

Qu==Are you a gitigen of the Choctaw Nation?

A.'--Yes sz,

0.--Are you the ideatieal person named in the Act of the
Choctaw Council?

L -
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A,--Tes gir, three,

Qu--What are their names?

A,--Bonuie and Layten, anda Heuecca.

Q.‘--Ia liattie L, Armstronzg, Layton and Bonnie the persona ---
is that your dauzhter and her children, whose names are
mwentioned in the Act of the Choctaw Cowtcil of 13957

L.--Yea gir, all bit one,

(,=-=ihen was kebecca born?

A.--Eince tien,

Q.--1 elieve you stated that your father sometimes went by the

. aaue of Durant and cometimes by Duren? Do you lmow why he

A.-—Tm‘l;;n]'n{ gg:? ?mnﬁg?one thinz and sowe another,

Q. ~-Know of your owm knowledze? '

A.-—HO ﬁir.

Crogg Examinatiorn,
dr, Cornish, |
,Q.-:*ilow old were yo@ when your fathor left the R[tate of
Missigsippd ?
Ae==1 think I was 15, gpiug om 16,
Q. ~~How many chillren did your father have at that time?
A.'--I dou't know, I believe he had eigit.
Q.‘--vHow many of them were older than you?
L..--One.
Q.--You were tue next to the oldest?
&..--Yearir"
0.--How many between you and Phillip David?
A,--Four,

Q‘:'-‘f'm.l were 15 years @li when your father left Mississioni te




come west and that was in 18467
A.--Yes gir, I told you I thought I was in my 1Gth year,
Q.--¥here was your father livius in Mississipni wien he started
west?
A.--1 think he came from a place called uahonnnvp.
--'lislmnnn@ County ?
A.--1 don't kuow,
Q,-=lore 4id you m to school ?
A.--About ten vnlages,
Q.--You lmew where yoixr father was living when you were 15 vears
' 0ld?
A,--1 told you Tishominsp,
Q.l--h'e wag living in Tiahohﬁngn County, what part of the county,
" what neighborhood and what towm,
A,--lie did not live cloze to any tom.
--iﬂ'm.t was the closest towm.
A.--d‘ocinta..
Q.'--How far was Jocinta?
A.--1 think 20 miles.
Q. --I'1 what -.iireatiaii?
L ~-1 think eaat.
D.--‘m'ou say you were away to school two or three years before
' you left?
A,--Yes sgir,
Q. -there 1id you ro?
A.~=in that neishborhoold and 10 or 15 miles avay.
Qe--You lived away from home?
Ao=nl hoarded,
Q.--That was the school you went to last and where?

——)—



A.--They did not name the schools then,
Q,-=iho did you board with? '
A, --Lawrence.
Q.'--How long did you board with Lawrence and @ to that school?
A.--Early in the Spnring until the last of October or the firat
of November-
Q.--You went there in the Spring, Sumer and Fall?
+--1 don't lnow exastly when I comsenced in the Svrine, I
was sent for the last of Oclober to atari here,
Q.--Then you vere at ihat school several moiths before you
started; what school did you = to before that?
i,--1 cannot tell you,
Q.--Is that the ohly school you went to where you boarded away
~ from hous,
A--Yes gir.
Q.--liow, What sghool did you m to just before this school
© that you boarded away frowm home.
A,~=Just before that, I don't lnow, .not far from house,
Q.I-—-How far? |
.&.'--hbout a mile,
Q.--Did you board away from home?
A.‘--NO air,
Q..--Haw '!.on.{r, 4id you gp to that sclool?
-‘...--I don't know, sometimes they would not last longz,
Q.~low longz did thig one last? '
A,--Four or Tive months,
Q.--"hat school did you p to just before that one?
A.--I don't resember.
).~-Did jou ever to school Wen you boarded away from howe
 besgides the time you boarded with Lawrence?

——_ [—



A.=-Tes dir,
Q,--Yhere,
A.--1 wna cmall and boarded with some of my mother's kin
’ folks,
Qe-=-¥e have two schocls, one where you boarded with Lawrence
* and the one a mile from homs, =hat school did you
to befure that?
A.--1 told you that I 4id not remember the names of the
I schocls,
Q.--How many schools did you » to?
p.,'.-I don't know, 1 went to so many,
Q.I--How many cchools did you gp to when your father was living
" on the place he wag living on vhen he started west?
A,--8averal more litile schools.
Q.--Little schools, two or three months & yesr?
A.--Yes sir, would mot last long,
Q.~=You were living there in that county when you ean first
 remenber?
A.~-Yen gir,
',;.'--How 1&1.-;& did wour fatier live in that country before he
 started vest?
A,--1 don't think he lived there a sreat while?
Q.'--How old were you when you can first remember about your
© father and mother and all of that? You vere five or
gix years old?
A.-Yos sir,
+~=How_old were you when you comsenced to m to school?
==1 alwaye rode.
Q.==Tell us all yuﬁ can remember about riding to school,
A.--I was o small I had to be sent, '



Q.--You rode to school horse back?

A.--Yes sir.

K.I--How old ;ware you then?

A,--First started when I was seven or eisht,

Q.--How far was that from where your father lived?

A,--llot very far.

Q.--How lomg did gfour father live in Tishominsp County before

' he came westiJ

A.--I don't kmw.‘ uay have lived there two years.

Q..--'-'ias he not living there when you ¢an first remember?

A.‘--I cannot tell you, I never had any memory,

Q.--You attended several schools in Tishowinwo Cowtty and
boarded away once; how meny years did your father live in
Tishomingp County before he loaled up and went west?

A,--1 cannot remember,

Q.'--How far from this ﬁlma he moved from 4id he live before

 that?

A,--1 cannot tell jou,

Q..--H.ow many miles, :

A,--Fifteen miles,

Q.'--‘ﬂhm he moved to this last place he moved from another
place fifteen or twenty miles awqy?

A.--Yes air, in Missiasivoi there,

Q.--In the sa-e county ? _

A.--I don't lmow; it don't seew like it was.

Q. --How long did he live in that place that he moved from;
that ig the place that was fifteen miles from the last
nlace?

A.--1 don't think he lived there more than a year,

Q.'-'-‘iha:h do you know about it?
A--1 don't know mach about it, -~



Q.--You can resesber vhen you were seven years old?

A.--I can remcmber some things,

E:::‘fgg gial;_.re.mmber viien you vere seven or eigil years 0ld?

R.--Tlat was eighit years before youlefti the State of
. Migoiseippi?

A.--1 Jon't know.

Qo=-You were in your sixteenth year when you left?

A, ~-Yes sir,
e==And you were weven or eigkt years old when you werdt on that
 horse to soliool?

le=-1 cannot say for certain,

Q. --The nearest you esn reerber ?

A. --Iaa s:lr-

Q.-——hov- wany different placesdid you live during that time?
A.--I don't lnow; just roved,

Q.'--E‘!hfsre wis he living when you attended school on horse vack?

A.--I don't know,

Q..—--You were 15 or 16 when you moved from Mississiopi to the
' west?

A.--Thatl ig what I told you,

Qe -~Your father first settled in Red River County, Tex.

L.--Ile went to Dokesville first?

Qe==He stayed there five weeks?

A. -1 would not swear o tiai,

Q.=-Yhere did he » from Red Eiver C'ounty.

A.--To Cherokee County ?

Q. -~¥here did he ® {rom there?

Av—I toink he Went---- he died there,

Q.--He lived continuously in these various counties in Texas

asbdon



from the time he went there until the tme of lis death?

A ==lea dr,

-2.'--1)1'1 he not owa land in every county he lived in in Texag?

L.'-—I don't know, he may have. '

Qu--What was your father's nawe?

A,--Durant sometimes and somelimes Duren,

Q.‘--‘»’.imn you can firet remember he ealled himself Duren?

A.k--I reckon he did,

Q.-~From the time yoﬁ can first remember to the time of his death
your father called himself Daren?

A.-~1 reckon he did,

Q.--Up to the time you were married you called yourself

" Duren?

A,--Yes sir,

Q.'-—-‘x'ou have no inowledsp of any member of that fauily cs=lling
themselves anything but Duren up until the year 13917

A.--I think some of them had kind of a feelinz that it wag not

that,
Q.-=You vere firgt told that by Alexander Durant in the Choctaw
" Hation,
A.--No mir, we were told that before,
Q.--3y vhon, '

A.--A 7on came there mpd told all of us that thal wasg not our
. name,

Q.==That was vhat you ealled yourself?

A.--Tos sir,

CL==Tl8 nei;_""i':bors and every body else ealled you Duren?

A.-07 courge the nelzbors did,

Q.'-—Yeu reumomber when the appliéation was made to the Choctaw

ol



Council in 1507
A.--Teg sir.
Q. -Hr Amatro.nb was lhere?
A._-Yas sir,
Q,';-Mstron'g ig your son-in-law?
A,--Yes sir,
Q. --ifF, Armstrons lad charge of it?
A..--Yés. pir.
IQ,-Z-Er. Lm'tmm:; attenled to the busineas before Cow.cil?
Mo--Yeou v, .
n.--Yere you before Council when the act passed? Did you go down
A. -;_%ov;:a%g;' three times,
0,--%hen were these three times?
'ﬁ.:--f don't lmow exactly; I went down there and they said that
" they could not do anythingi I went back in two weeks after
that; I reckon it must have been in 1695,
Q.--And the Act we then passed?
Ko too “Yp 0 e was mot Livi
'Q --When Wag it passed?
A,--In 1896, '
' d."--nm" wu were there wo or tiree times before tle act
A,--I was there three times; tie ect was passed inlS96,
Q..-;-'-Alniander Durant resresented you before Council? '
A.--Yes air, and another,

' 7Q,=-%hs else,

" Ru--1 comrot think of his nams.
Q.--What did it cost you to secure the passase of that A.ct.
--I do not know anything ,ewout ’f.ha.t
BB



A,--That was all,

Q. —-*4@*:1 you were lo years old when you left Mississivpi,
what relalions did you have in Mississipvi besides your
imoediate family?

le==1 don't kuow, they did not live where we did?

Q,.'—-You wald you left your Uncles and Aunis in Mssissippi

. when you came west?

A.~-1 sald I reckon they were left?

Q,.'--Eb you remewber anything about it?

&,,'..-No gir,

C,-.‘--Ymu don't know, either throush your own kiowledsp or from

I naving heard your father talk about it, the nsmes of
his brotrers and sisters or relations.

A.--Well, no sir, veonle dent tell children evu"fumng.

Q.==Did you sver hear of a mon named Durant, or
Duren, was ttiere anybody in your fawily unsmed

A.--I don't know,

Qu=~Ig it uot a f‘.'wt that the testimony before the Council

: showed your fathers name to be ?
A.--1 don't lnow, may be Alexander Durant may have told hir that!
--Re gember avout hearing that Mr, Alexauder Durant saying
that; whal do you reuember qbcut hat?

he==I don't know,

Q. --You have no recollection now of having heard him say it?

A, -—-Rc gir, But if it is on those pa.pe“a I suess I muat have
heard 1L
-Sometiing Mr, Cundiff may have fized up, but Idon't know;
he might have fixed it up with lfr, Alexander Dumant, I

don't lmow,




Q.~-Do you remember seeing t'is man in the St:ote of Mississippi,
this ir, Jones?

A,--No, I don't remember Lim,

Qu=-You have uct him heys?

A.I--.No gir,

Q.=--Tou have no recollection of meetins hizx in Missieeipoi ?

A.--No sir, |

Yitness excused,
a witness oroduced oﬁr Effglﬂftg}" the Plaintiffs, wio having been
o Famr?.mly sworn testified as followsgj--

Q,--Frat ig your age?

A,--78,

Q.--Vliere do you reside.

Ao ~-Durazt, Choctaw Nation.

Q.'--}iow long have you lived in Durant?

A.---About 10 years.

Q.:--W};az‘a did you recile pricr to your btaking up your residence
’ at’ Durant?

Ao==Trinily Couuty, Texas.

'T.t—-How long did you live in Trini ty Counity Texas?

A.--Well, I have lived in Houston and Trinily Counties since
1846,

Q.=-From viat place did you sp to Houston and Trinity Counties;
. where did you move from?

A,--Alabana,

Q.--E-ow 0ld were you when you left Alabama?

A,--1 was 30,

Q.--To you kuow P.A, Durant and ¥rs, Cundiff?

R ED" A :



A.,--Yes sir,
Q.--How lons have you krown £.D.Durat and Mrs. Cundiff?
L,-=20 years. |
Q.--Know their father?
A,=-Yes gir,
Q,~--ihere did you know him?
A,~--lbugston Couwnty, Texas,
Q.--hbout wihen did you first zet acquainted with them?
A.--I recken about 57 or & I cpt acouainted with the old man,
Q.'--’ﬁho do you refer to? The father of this men here? !
A,--Yos gir,
Q.=-Do you know Marmret J, Black?
A,~-Ko sir, I don't know her,
Q. --an' any of the other children of thig P D.Durm.‘ok father?
A. --ueu gir, 1 knew his orother,
Q.--dhat Was bis brother's name?
A, ~-Frank,
Q.--Know any of his sisters outside of Mrs, Cundiff?
Ao=-lo sir,
Q.=-Whon did you first smet acquainted with rs, Cundiff and
P.D, Durant ? '
A==l oaﬁmot tell exactly, Leen fully 30 years,
Jo=-I will ask you whot wos the name of th father of this
' applicont and Mrs, Cundiff?
Ay==His fatler's?
R.~--feg air, what was the name of P,D,Durant's father?
A.--Jefferson, -
Q,~--Jeffercon what ?
Lo=-Darant,

Q.-p-D;:l he ever g by any othier name?
=



A,--Tes gir,

0,~=that was it,

fx.-"-HB wag ca.llr:'d Dursn Ly some,

Q.'-—Ca.llefl Duren and Darant by sbu&e?

A.--Yes sir,

Q;--\‘}BI‘E y'm,{ intimately acquainted with him?

f-_.---Hct mich, he did not live close to me, We would mest osccasion-

Q.--ﬁ%l;u'm.s hig general eppearance; did he have the appearaiice
of beinz an Indisn or a vhite man?

A.=-It was the general undergtanding that he wag of mixed bleed,
' nart Inlian,

Q.--Know a:xythizig about who his father was or his brothers and

sigters?

A,--No sir,

3, ==Are yod a white man or an Indian?

A..--I have gome Indian blood,

Q.---Are- you a citizen of the Choctaw Mation?

A, -~Not recommized,

Cross Examination,
Mr, Corniak,
I Q.~-~Tou have lknown tiis men pome 30 odd years?
h,--Yes sir/
Q.--You lmow his name to be Duren?
A.‘-MI’& has been called Duren?
Q.'--You krow they were g2lled Duren by a gpod many people?
A.‘--Good wany,
Q.'--‘feu kiow tlhey were called Durant by no people until in
' very late years, since bthis claim has been slarted?
A.~--%hen I first knew them they were called Durant, and when they
-
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i to Texas they left the "T" orf,
Qoo told you that? |
Ay=-Dan Daley,
Q. -l wag he?
A.--He iz in the real estate business,
0,--Di he tell you why trey W1 that?
h.-—Baomme they were Indians,
-—-In order to avoid beiag olassed as Iadiang t: ey left
the "T" off, is that your statesent of it?
A.--Yesg dir,
Q.--Is ir, D:aley living?
A,==llo gir, he is dead,
Q.=~You say that the father of this men was named Joffersoa
‘ Durant or Daren?
Le==Yeg gir,
Q.==low 1onz 1id you kmow him before he died?
A..--Ha.y ne 45 or 6 years,
Q..-«-Don't you know ag a nﬁtt,er of fact Lhat he was cid lad gnd
 called himgelf, Jesse Duren?
Ao=-1 don't lknow,
L§ '-.‘--Ia it not a fact that you heard his nome was Jesse
Duren?
A.--1 don't know bul that he used to be called Jefferszon or
Jesse, eitier cone,
Q.=-You don't know mich about it?
A,--No gir, 1 don't,.
o -=You have known tais man nuite well?
A.--Yes =ir,
Q.=-Did he not always call himeel? Duren in Texas?
sl
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Ao==l don't kuow went he called himself, the veople always

: galled him Durant,
¥r, Farmer,
. Q.=-This man Baley you swoke of, 1 will ask you if he was

related to the father of this mn you spoke of ?
: Ay=-No sir, I don't think he was,
Mr, Cornish, : .
- Q.=-You are a claimant yourcelf?
ho-~Tem gir,
Qe=-Wnat kind ol a claim have you sot?

Ay=~ifi asisainni Choctaw,

Witnese excused,

.




P. D, Duraat, ¢t &1,
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Choctay and Chickasaw Yations,

J. G, Ralla, Attommey for Plaintiffs,
Vansf ield, MeMurray & Cormish, ¥or Defendants.

Prusent and presiding the Honorables Spenser B, Adams Chief
Juige, ¥Walter T, Weaver and lenry S, Foote, associate Judges.

JANTARY 7, 1904, T™is day this cause coming on to be

he2a rd, both Plalatiffs and Defsndants, being repraesented
defendants
by Counsel, and MRk havinz smouncsl ready for trial the
following procsedings wevs had, togwit,
Hr, Poater:

T ave a letter Trom Mr, Ralls this morning with referesnce
to this case, saylag <hat he is unable tc make the trip
here, =d a televhone masssgc has reached me this moming
that he is coafinad to his room by sickness,

JUDGE ADANS:

e s submitted his evidenos,
¥y, Foster:

it iz for the Wations naow,
JUDGE ADAND:

HWava vou peopls zet any evidenca®

¥Er, Cormish:

ves# sir. If ‘he Court please our evidenge in this case

is mads up entirely c¢f certified copies nnfl certuin ref-

erenc? L0 the records of ‘he govermment of the United

States, wd ir addition ocur @ross examination herstofore

had,

Applicants allegze that thelr father was Jefferson
Durant, The theory of the Choectar ad Chickasaw is thatd
tre name of the father of this applicmt was not Jefferson

Durent, but that his name was Jesse Duren, Ve first re-



faer to tha eross examination of this appliecant and cf his sister
Wanoy Lee Cund iff.

In a1id4ion we offar first a certiified copy of a marriage
liconse, issuved by ¥, C, Mumph:ries, Claerk of the County Ccurt
of ¥ills Coumty, Texas on ths 13th day of Octobar, 1891, author-
izing any minister of the Cospel ¢to joln in matrimony H, P,
Putts and Nisz Lou Duren, which we introduee and ssk to have
marked "ixhibit AAA", T will state lhat the identity of this
peraon as the daughter of the present aprlicmnt has alreedy
Been established.

Ky, Comish:

We also Introduce a gertified <)y of u marriags
licensa 1iseved by ¥, C, Kimphries, Clerk of the Couniy Court
of Mills Cownty, issued on the 28ad day of June, 1820, authoriz=
ing eny minister of tha GOospel or other p raon gualified, to
Join in matrimony Jumes Q, Ward and Miss MHeggle ¥, Duren, and
as to have the sams marked F¥xhib it "BBB",

¥r, Cornish:

¥Ye also offer in evidence a certified copy of & bond of
guard ianghip, which wes entered into znd msde by ths present
splicant himself, wherain it appears thet his nase i P, D,
Puren, gnd vhich he nigned in his owm proper person as P, D,
Duren, Will atate theat % is bond was made two yzars after
his apul lecation to the Comuission L0 the Five Civilized Tribes
for citizenship, and scmething over a ysar after the rendition
of & iudgment in the ceuse by the United States Court for *he
Central District ¢f the Indian Territery, in whick ecguse he
represented nis name to hs Durant, Farked Exhibit "CCC"

¥r, Cormdish;

We also introduge the petition of F, T, Duren, filed
before the Cowniy Court of ¥ills County, Texas, ocn the 6th day
of August, 1898, asking hial he be discharged as guardian

of the egtste of gertain wminors, This puper was signed by



him a8 P. D. Duren, fifve years after his epplication to the
Comaiss ion, vherein he clained his nase to be Durant. We ask
thet thias paper be marked 2xhibit *nmpe,

¥r. Comisa;

e next offer in evidence a certified copv of a order
of court, entered on trhe 28th day of October, 1237, orderins
the County Clerk of ILeon County te deliver to Wm, I, Cundiff,
38 the administrator of the estate of Tease Duren deceasedpll
the papers on file 1in the County Clerk's offise of Teson Cou ty
belonging %: the administration of *he estate of Jesse
Nuren dsecsased, Jesse Duren 18 iha father of the present
applicant, as #ill be showr b5 his ewm testimon-, Yerked Fx-
hibit "RER".

¥r. Cornish:

va mae it offer in evidence & decres of court, in favor

of William ¥, Cundiff, aduministrator ¢l the estate of Jesse
Duren, deceased, which order of Court was =2ntared on the 3lst
dsy of January, 183, The peracn therein mentionsd is Jesse
Duren, dsceased is the fsthar of the presant applicant, as
shown by his ovn testimony. Marked Fxhibit "FFF",

Mr. Cornish :

L) We next offer in avidence o certified copv o the petition
ef J. ¥, Duren, the grand son of Jeuse Duren, in vhich he
prays that William W, Cun iff, sdninintrstor of the estate
of his grand father, bs repoved and snother administrator
hs appointed, This paper was Tiled on the fourteecnth day
of Pebruary, 1901, and we ask thet it be marked Exhibit *GCG"

In add ition to that we shzall 70 bact and eall
attention te the two marriage licerses hsrotofcre filed in
evidence,

¥r, Foster:
T have been instructed by Judge Ralis to to offer a



a ganeral objection to the admissability of thess papers, un=-
lepgs ‘her are ldentified as gignad by P, D, Durant, There is
no avidence hers that ¢ hs pspers offered were signed by thig
applicant, or any of these a; licants. TFor that reuson they
are objected to. They culd be incompetentm irrelevant and
imrateriazl vnless there was actual proof that the applicants
s izned these perticular papers,
¥r., Comish:

T will state that in the cross examination of the appzi-
eant hirself, these procssdings were refarred L0, and stated
by him that he was connecied with ths proceedings Lo which these
papusr= r=far,

JUDGE ADANS:

T™e svidence tends to show that he was the man vho e izned
ther,

¥y, Comish;

wis examirna tion = ated that he was connected with these
proosadings,

Mr. Mansf ield:

He tentified on 0053 examination that 'e was the wan who

signed these papers,
Mr, Comish:

T wigh to eall particular atiention ¢%¢ the gertif'ied copy
o7 the marrisge license, whersin H, ¥, Butte wes suthorized
to murry Tou Duren, In the record which comes Lo this Court
from the United g8iatas Court for the Central Diatrict of the
Ind lan Territory, apiears t: bewh at purports 46 be & certified
copy of that marriege licsbse, In the paper vhich was filed
in the mited States Court, it appecars that H, P, Bults was
authorized to ¥iss Tou Durant, The date of what purports to
be a certified ceopy, s8 it sppears with ‘he court papers and
the date of this licsnee are identical, the parsons are identi-
wal and the persen who issued them sre identical, but in the



a gmeral objection to the admissability of thease papers, un-
legs ‘hey are identified as signed by P, D, Durant, There 1s
no avidence hara that 4 he pspers ¢ffored were signed by this
applicant, or any of these a; licsnts, Tor that reuson thay
ares objected to. They culd be incompetentm irrelevant and
imaterisl vnless there was actusl proef that the applicants
s igned these particular papers,
¥r, Comish:

T will state that in the cross examination of the sppxi-
cant himself, thege procssdings were refarred to, and stated
by higm that he was connec ied with the proceedings L0 which these
papurs r=fear,

JUDGYE ADANS:

The svidence tends to show that he was the man sho e izned
thar,

¥r, Comiah:

Wis exanira tion 2 ated that he was connected with these
progsadings,

Mr., Manef iald:

He tentilied on 0053 examination that e was the wan who

signed these papers,
Mr. Comish:

T wish to oall particular atiention %c the gertified copy
o7 the marriasge license, wherein H, F, Butts wus authorized
to marry Lou Duren, In the record which comea Lc this Court
from the United siztes Court for the Central Diatrict orf the
Ind lan Territory, apiears to bewh at purports ¢ bs a certified
copy of that marrisge licskse, Tn the puaper vhich was filed
in the Thited Ststes Court, it appsars that H, P, Bults was
authorized to Viss Tou Durant, 7The date o7 what purportis to
be a certified copy, ss8 it appears with the court papers and
the 4ste of this license are identicsl, the persons are identi-
wal snd the gerscon who issued them sre identical, but in the



certified copy s#hich we introduece, ihena:e appeers Duren,
which shows that the paper wheretofore introduced in svidence,
ani which comesto this Couri is a forgery.

FUDGT WEAVER:

Does the papar which was filed in the Unitad States Court
purpert Lo be s certified copy.

¥r., Comish:

Purported Lo be a certified copy og this document,
hesnrs an identicsl date,

Vr, Cormish:

We al3c make particular pefarence to a paper horetofore
filed as a eartified ¢o0 y of a marrisgs license autherizing
James 0, Ward to marr ¥iss Vergle ®, Duren, The papar on file
in this Court, which eme to this Court from the United States
fourt for the Central District of the Indian Tarritory con-
taina the nme of Wius Magzie Durant, and the data of that
panper which purports te bs a certi isd copy is identical, the
partiss zre ixanticzl, with the excsption of the s elling of
the nare, and w& sugzeat fhat the copy now in this Court is a
forgery, inacfar as the name is concerned,

¥r, Comizh;

¥e also wich to make particular reference Lo the paper
introdived by us as a bond for cerlein miners, In his teatimony
he recites that he has bes=n a resident in goud faith of the
lterritory sinee 96, and also suggest &5 Lo the execution of

that Bond of guvardian was in a proeseding in “he State of

Texas, wrnich ghows thal ne was a resudent of the State of T xas o

snd not of the Indian Territory,
JUDGE ADAES:
Tes the las of of the State of Texas not authorize =
xaxrrxrirvrocomaxaxx forsizh guard ian,
¥r, Comish:

I do not know,



certified copy which we introduce, thena'e appeara Duren,
which sghows that the paper wheretofore introduced in evidsnce,
ani which comesto this Couri is a forgery.
FUDGT WEAVER:
Does the papar wnich was filed in the United States Court
purpoert %o be & certified copy.
¥r, Comish:
Purported Lo be a certified copy og this document,
hears an identicsl date,
Mr, Cormish:
wa al3c make particuiar poefarence o a paper hoeretofore
filed as a csrtifled ¢co y Of a marrisge license asuthorizing
Jamaes 0, Warmd to marr ¥iss ¥arsgle B, Duren, The papar on file
in this court, which emie to this Tourt from the Unifted Statles

s

court for the Central District of the Indian Tarritory con-
taina the nmee of Wiss Magzie Durant, and the data of that
paper which purports te bs a certif ied copy is identilcal, the
partiss zre ixenticzl, with the excsption of the s eliling of
the nare, and w& suggeat that the copy now in this Court is a
forgery, inacfar as the name is concerned,
¥Mr, Cornigh;
we alse wich to make particular refarence Lo the paper
introdved hy us &as a bond for cerlein miners, In his teatimony
he recites that he hae besn a resident in goud faith of the
lerritory sinee 96, and also suggest &8 Lc the execution of
that tond of guardian was in & yroeseding in *he sta:te of
Texag, wnich shows thal ne was & resudent of the State of T xas
end not of the Indian Territcry,
JUDCFE ADAES:
Tes the las of of the State of Texas not authorize s
xaprrxribvrtoisomaxaxx forsigh guardian,

¥r, Cormish;

I d° not kncw,

o &



certified copy which we introduvce, thenae aupeazrs Duren,
which shows that the paper wharetofOre introduced in evidence,
&ni which comento this Court is a forgery.

FUDGE WFAVER:

Does the paper wnich was filed in the Unitad States Court
purpert %o be s cartified copy,

Mr, Comish:

Purported Lo be & certified copyr og thils document,
haears an identliecsl date,

¥r, Comish:

We alac make particular refaerence o a paper heoretofore
filed as a eartvifled co y of u marrisge license authorizing
James 2, Ward to marr ¥iss Mesgle ®, Duren, The paper on file
in this Court, which eme to this Court from the United States
court for the Central District of the Indian Ta2rritory con-
tains the naee of Miss Haggzie Durant, and the date of that
paper which purports te be a gerti led copy is identical, the
partiss gre ixentical, with the excsption of the s elling of
ths name, and we sugzeat that the copy now in this Court is a
Fforgery, inaofar as the name is cuncerned,

Mr, Cornish:

we also wich to make particular refarence to the papar
introdved by us &8s a bond for cerlein mincrs, In his teatimony
he recitas that he has besn a resident in good faith of the
lterritory sinee 94, and also suggest &8 to the execution of
that Bond of guardisn was in a yrogseding in the Stata of _
Texas, which shows that he was a resudent of ths State of T xas 1‘"‘
snd not of the Indian Territoury,

JUDGE ADAES:

Tes the las of of the State of Tsxss not authorize s
o ocooaxaxy forsigh guerdian,

¥r, Comish:

I d: not know,



Mr, Voster:

Thet law ia general throurhovt the “outhwest, They must
be within the reach of the Court, Re w#ithin the jurisdiction
of tha fSourt, where tha am can rvach him 2t any time,

¥r, Comish:

i *he laws of the State of T-»as do0es not apply to this
sugzest on it would not spply, but we make the susgestion
at this time,

Mr, Poster:

T state to ‘he rourt that T am end«svoring to %o make
gll ocbjectdons, T ohjmet to the use of the printed copy of
the record here in place of 4the orieinal or & cartified copy.

¥r., Menafielid:

Te are no! referrinr to the printed copy., The identical
copy is on file in the Court, =nd he is =imply using this
Tor his - onyenience, ond Yr, fomish refers te the record and
not to the printed eopy he i= using,

¥r. Poster:

iIthat evant Twithdraw the ohjeection,

¥r, Comaish;

Pass ing to wnother Hranch of the testimony, ¥rs, Wancy
Tea Cundiff, the sister of the present applicant testified a
few wseks ago 'ha'! she was assventy=-two years o0ld, and thatb
18351 wasthe date of her birth, Tn that conasction she and
and this applicant stats that theg are the children of Jaffer-
son Durant, Ve introduce volume one of the printed record of
the Chocliaw Nation v, The Tmited “States, which was prihted for

the Court of claigs
, and make particular rafersnce o page

407 thereof, from which it appesars that in ‘he year 1839,
Jefferaon Turant, *the gon Plere Durant in that ysar was sleven
vears old, Pierre Durmt, the father of this ehiid--

Judge Adans:



Yhat reecrd is that,
¥r, Comish: Printed copy of the Thostaw Yation va, United

States, in the "Net Proceads® suit,

Tt uppears that Pierre Duraat is the futher of these
children, That Tour were cver ten years o aze and two werse
under ten yeareg of age., The First over ten veurs 0ld was
Jefferaon and the first under tesn years old was nine yuars
cld,

JUDGAE ADANS:
Claim %o ba descendants of Jeffe raon,
¥r, Comaieh:
According *%: ‘thelr witneszes sta‘erments, ths
Jefeferson Durant, whc was 2 son of Plerre Durant,
JUDGR ¥ OTRE:

7 wadersiand some testimony from same o those partiss

that they went by the name of Duren amd Purant bdoth in Texas,
. ¥r, Comish,

That was what they allaged.

Pasaing to another branch of tha testimony, Trom the
testoony of this spplicant and from hiz sister, Yaney Lae
Cundiff, 1%t eppeard that their father and his liemediste family
emigrated alone froum Tishominge Cownty in the State of
Misssgdaippd, through the Choctaw Wation :nd on to Texas, That
is thelr theory ¢f thelr smigration from Fast of the Wississipii
to West of the Missdzceippl, e refer Lo 'he testimony of
their own witlmess, 111 Jones thet Jefferson Durant was emi-
grated to this country clong with the families o¢f six or
daven chootaw familles, amon: them being the fumily of this
Bill Jones, under emigration agent, Jim Pletcher, snd that
they locatad in the neighborhcod of Skullyville,

Will atate to the Court that with the proofs that

we have introduced 23 evidence and with the rafarences tc this



this evidence, we close the case on bchalfl of the Thoctaw and

Chickasaw YNations, &snd sibmit it to the Court for final decision,

¥Mr, Corniah:

T thinc in the trisl of ths Yerna D, Poitis case, we asked
that a duglicate of the itestimony in that be transferred to this
cage.

JUDGE WEAVRR:
T that that that vas dcne,

!.fl'. comish:

I nows wish tc requect that a duplicate 07 the testimony
haretefore tsken in the Veme U, Poits be transferr2d to this
case, and that the progesdings this morning be cunsidered in
the Yerna T, Potls case,

Mr, Toster
T will asx upon that infomatiom, that Lhias cass De set
down for argumsnt with *hat case,
JUDGT ADANS:
T don't tnow that vou will want to argue it,
My, FPoatar:

T w41l usk that ° it be continued until that time for

rebruttal,

JUDGE ADAYS:

The =vidence 1z clossd now,
Judze 7 ster:
Thay misht have some evidence wWat ‘they want 10 introduce
JIMGR ADAMS)
T dm't likxe to se’ it dcwn, If he wani to reopen the
chse, le!t him come in in the proper way ani aak Lhat 1. e
dAcone, snd the Court will psss upon it, i don'. now
that *hev want t¢ introluwes any further evidenceo..
J¥r, ¥Y¥anafielad:



e ee—

They ware grese examined about thase records at the

time,
JUEBE ADANS:
Tis e&se will n&l be disposed of until the Pottts
case is,
Fasssssavas

Er, Toster:

Vhat I & after is to get Juige Ralls hers and 1ea%t him
JUNGTo AN AMArd

if there is sny*thing in ‘hat record he can point it out

and the Tourt will pass upon it,

JUDGE *0OTR;

i s8¢ ne rsason why this cass should zZo eon.
JUDGF. ADAMS:

Tvidsnce on part of miziaktf® dafeniants slosed.



==

M the dhocluw mud Chickasaw Jitizenship Court, siiiing ab South
licAleatozy in s Central Districhk of the Imdimy Territory, in
the welaw Nationg ¥oroh Temm, 1904,

P. D, Darmbt, o8 &l,,
Avpellaaita,
Ve o, G,
thoet w and “hickasaw Nutions,

Apelleea,

AR A Ah A AR 0k 20 AR B

This canwee cowss here in the reglar way on appesl
fracz the United States Court for the fCembral District of the
Tndizn Territory, ¢

The partiea nmwed in the petition %o this Dourt are
os followeag P, D, Durmt, Estella €, Darmaby Jeasis May Grean
(nee Durent), Sarsh Proaeis tomer (nes Durant), Robert domer
Iurnby Zraset A, Derand, Hary Butis, Hovuce 7, Patis, Yora Mutis,
Suruh 0, Daloy, James Daley, Margeret J, Black, Willima N, Dlagk,
Magpde K, Ward, Jomes Q. Yord, Jolm P, Wrd, Jemes 5, Ward,
siduey J, Cundiff, Idress J, tundiff, Wlllm Pisher Arledgs,
Wlter Arledge, Bangoret 0, Shoasaker, A, L. A, Shoamker, Alvia
Shomarier and ary Leurin Shoamsker,

In the Cour. below the Gwise was consclidsied vith
thet of Yoma D, Pobis, ot al,, va Choot:w Wabion, Wt in this

- latter gmuse o separnie opinion will be randered by this Courb,
- and T will here deal with those persons only who wre parties

this appeal, although the evidence so ['r as applicuble is %o he
used in both guasve,



The appligation of =11 partics %o this mppeal wue
denisd hy the Unliad Jbates fourt Jor Lhs Cemtral District of
the Indian Tarritory, on the 243 day of Augst, 1897, upon the
ground Lhat they were nogereaidants of the Indimn Torritery,
mipposadly al the time of their applicetion for citizenshdp,

The applicints in this cave us well aa in the case of
Yorna D, Pobts, et al,, sbove amtioned, clulm % be ueubers of
e Chootuw tribe of Indimas, by blocd or marriage, which aaid
blood they allege, is derived {rom cne camen mecesior, o wily
Jeffersen uramb, '

16 iz Auther clidmed that on or sbout the Oth day of
Wvasber, 1896, prvof was meds Lo the Chogtaw Coungll, of the
mdian blood of the said Jefferacn Murmb, and that pursumb %
an Act of aaid founcil, tency Lee Cundiff, a daughtor of said
Jefiorson Durant, 'nd her @nlld Hattlias I, Amatrong, «nd he
ohildrm of said Mabiie L, Amwirong, nmely, Domnie Nuronb and
Iagton Burford fArmsbrong, wars resogniszed aa desgendints of
said Jallermon Durtt ond as Chogtuw Indians by blood,

It is also claiaed thud Nangy L. Oundiffy P, D, Durant,
Mre, Mary Bubbs, Sard Qaroline Dmley, Naygiret Jue Blaok wd
iagsle B, Viord, cre ahildrov Jeidebeon Dirsalp bhoet javgaretior
0. Shomaker is his gradedughtory Wrough hor mother lrs,
Hlizabetin oGilly md the oller clalamibe are desomded frov er
mwlated to 2amoe one of Uese bW consmgninily of aflinity,

The regord whigh outmes %0 us from the Court below, syen
if the ex parte affidayits awl otlwr ovidense hud therein, are
mbitled to be considersd by the Oourt, md ve do uot declde
that thay are, in fuver of appellants, throwa little or ne
light upon the ne question of faot invelved in this came, I

(z)




consists of marriags um ismued %o virious i §
frily in Texas, and a largs maauber orpctiﬁ-onr. rormnm
before e Cenmisaion to the Pive Clvilised Tribes, mnd ex-parte
affidavite in sugport thersef, Praotieally ¢ll ol thone putibe
iong wnd affidavite are mode by She difforent suplicaats, ad
sol forth merely that they are relited to eugh other in ono way
or mother, =nd that they wre relatives or desgendunts of Nancy
TP¢ undifly a citizen of ‘hs choctaw Hation by virtue of the
Aot of the Choctuw Couneil, So far as I am sble W ascertain
there is not = aingle purticle of evidence in this regord, cune
patent or incanpetent, which cenmects these people in my wiy,
with thelr nlleged wnesstor Jefforaon Duvat, nop is there even
a effort w de to do so, They confine their entirv offortd %
ssteblinhing their relationship with lWanoy Lee Cwudiff, wio thay
claim was recognised in 1885, by tho Chogtaw Coungll aa a
dyghter of sald Jeffersen Durab, Even the spplisation for

. awellseab of P. U, Dorwd, for himsolf and his aix childrem md
their fauilies, morely alisges na u growsl of his claim *That

ke iv » brother of langy Lesu Oundiff, resognized citisen por
act of the Gensral Council of tho thootaw Notian® ste,, and there
is attughed tlorete the affidavita of I. 7, Ward wnd A, N, Pore
king, to the effept that they lnew Fhillip David Duranty that
he is a brotier of Naney Les mundiff, sad that uhey know his
ehildreny, neming tham, t© be his childran, Of the ame charaoe
ter is gll the other ovidence in the rugord which omuiss here
fras We Jourt below,

There is no doubt in sy mind that the ap lic:mta here
are all membsra of one fauily, The gusstion involved is,(uaide
fros o othor questions wiigh need nod, for the purposss of
this cuse, be discussed in this opinion), e they the desomde

~—— 'r’ﬂf



by of Jeffersen Durab, & Choctiw Indimn®

The agplicant P, D, Jurant Sestifisd bafors this Gourt
that ol! of these mpplicants exsept himself, Istelia, Robert md
Bmest urab, live in the Jtate of Toxus, Hs also testifies :
that he was bom in Misalssippd in 1886, snd thet he fa 64 yowra F‘
ef age, He doss net loww in dhat Gty he vas bom, md siys
th & he probably lived in soveral counties in Hiseisalppl, wong
then beirnz Talbouingp, where he lved a yeor or a halfl a year,
Tet he left yisadssippl with hia fathar in 1845 or L6, when he
woa soven or eight yeurs old, and they cume % the Indin
Prritorys whors thay reslded for one month, ‘nd then went %
Toxss where he rauadned until 1596, vhen he caws o ‘e (hoebtaw
Wtion, That o1l of the syplicints hsre are his relatives by
blood or marriage, That his fathers' nme waz Jefferson
araty thoet he died in 1854 or 1866 and wea living in Texas ab
the tlus of hiz dendh, xd wua never in the Indian Territery hut
ane month, Theb he never ma sy of his fatherts brothers or
aimberng bt he lsurasd $rau his fathor mad mother that hia
gradfatior an hig futher®s side was ¢dllod Plere, mud thet he
heard from than thot hia wnclss =nd aunbe wers chlled Gecrpe,
Srlveater, Joo and Plabor, He suies posilively on oross
aaningtion that his fotoer spelled hin nue "Jof forsem Durat®,
and that he wos never now by sy olhor e except Yeil or
Jeiferson Murnb, In the asxt breatn ho aduits thet his father
sowctizies wénl by the nme of Duren, and he had le.ters fram him
@ & way, bub thet his father todd him Darmt, He further adsite
thet moat of the time in Nxus, he Lrensscied baainess md aigned
his nmse as Doreny tht somstinmes he signed it Duramb, butl
omcwod rogollect & particular cocosion, He gumot tell as a
fagt vhethar his fobher's nuwe was Josse Duren, Yo wnd his

(4)
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father lived amdd bought snd sold land in verdous coonbies in
Toxea, 8 did obhar maubers of the fsaily, e woled at the
Taxns aleoticns, Ho thinks his father and fauily xoved Yo Texas
alome ond that no elher family accampanied thau,

His stalamsnt th b he anly omwe W the [ndian Territoery
a8 a elaivant in 1896 is not accompanied by partigular nention
of what day or menth of thet year,; hence I cumot say where his
reasidenge was when he mods his application originally, He does
not imow whore his father wis bom ol often swoars that hia
father's mase was Durmnt, (19 aays in mwwer % this question
on cross sxaminationg
%), You have 2o knowledgs of your fother wing by my other
nawes Siudl theas Wwo, (Mesing Jolf or Jefferson Durnt)?

A, Duren saumetites, T huve letiers Ghud wy, but he “wld me
mrani®, :

78 then admite Wist scwe oF his business s aigned as
uren, He knows of but ane mn now living, who prior to 1590,
sver srdled him myihing .t Daream, end tacl veng a My, Tewlia
whan ne menbions & wen naned Yoard, Then he ls usked thix
quoaticn, _

0, Now Kr, Durant :mmeswer ma ihds questien, 12 1t nob a foet
thut you were knew v the nawe of Duren in Texss ond that your
fother hnd the smme negme énd whed you signéd the namo and
tronsacted business mder the ame of ur-an? o angwerss

Yas airy wost of the time®, Mnd whin asked if ho had eyer
signed buainea. papers s Duront, gapot recollsch that he

ovor B, o slterwnsds afdts wat 2 gertaln bond as guardiean, .

o gopy of vhigh was 8 own him, wia sl ned by him ia Toxas before

the oounty Ceurt in the Jtate of Taxas in 1898, («fior he had

aplied for eitizenship wndar the :owme of Durmad) mnd by the '

40
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vgrture of P, [, Duren on the bond, Thad be asigned o petition
to ths Oourd in Tozas in the siwe way, for lolters of Guardimshlp
rd swore to i%, nd sigaed the afTidavit ws 2, D, Iuran, before
2. B, Mderean, o Betery Public for #ills Oounty, Texas,

Wen asked about o mmeriage license procured in Texas
for ous of hic daug and hor progpective hnaband, «hsre in
aho was nased Lot Duren, he aduite thed such was tho frot,

Job in the originel licenre itaelf, filed by his atlemey or
nifiSelf in this cuse below, the maie 8 been changsd by sowe
mo frot Mou Duren® as L vea originally vrivten shen the
Moense was dasned to *Ton Durmab®, This forgsry is glaking

and sppears w the wlked eyo ol o aingle glacs, In the Lody

of ibs document = "a™ heg bean mige over Lthe %o and a "L¥ hap
beem added to the *A® in the word Dursn, The forger, howewer,

. hus naglect o4 bo camplote his work, He fviled W potige the
sndorsaseut on the bagk of Lhe lisenss nud W walke the nsoussnry
ghimges Werein, The duid sndorseueit sbill reads "Harri:ge
Tioemsa, H, ¥, Datls % Kliss Tou Daran,® The identical ™wings
ling forpery hoa been stemited in mether original licenss,
introduced by ayplicanta in the cese belouw, whigh license wus
fssued by the Counby Clerk of Hills Coualy, Texusy on Lhe 224

doy of Jumnry, 1890, Lo Juuss Q, Wnrd nd Niss Maszie Duren,

& further pReal o © those fomgeries the appolless have introfuced
i this Oourt, cortified coples of Lhese liconses, aa they sppear
au the records of Mills Coundy, Pexus, @i in these certified
gopiea, tho name is Duren,

Then csked oz oross exemination soucering tiwese licanss,

the witeseus P, D, Duamtb says, he does not jmow how tiwse
- chenyges took pluge, He suys the cuples (meming thess licenses)
wore forwuded % hbs atiomey ‘udge Durmat, in the Indian
Torritory, He adultes thal ane daughtor wns pmrried in Texas as

g "I_.-_.-r
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Mise Iou Duren cnd the other oy Miss Megcie E, Iuca, and the
numes of Vhese licenses chunped afverwards,

As bearing upen the nvme of these applicmnts wnd thedr
moostor, the appellsea have introdiced in this fSourt, certified
copiss of the folloving Texss recordas A certified copy of
the petition of J, 7, Iuven for Laaporary lestisrs ds honis nom,
of the ssinte of his gpand-{-thor Jensa Murang o certifisf sopy
of an order of the County Courd of Nouston County, Texne, wnde
Jarmery Slat, 1668, in o onse of W, H, undiff, sdniniatrator of
ths satobe of Jesss Imren, decensud, vs, Nonlay smd Andersong
n cardifiad copy of an oxder of the mume Oourd, made Mgsh 27,
1867, dirscaing corbein pagers to bho deliversd to W, ¥, Mmdiff,
adsinistrater of the estale of Jesse T™uremg a certifiod cipy of
the bond of P, 1, Duren as goardim of tha psrson and estate of
Minnie D,, Esaie 0,, Mobert 0,, md Ernest A, Dnren, md &
cortified copy of the Pinnl account wxd Patition for discharge
of P. D. Duren na such guardian, verified by the said P, D,
Nirem, In nons of thoag papers does the nume Pt anyvhore
u-ypm.t A )

—

The euntrudigtory stobauents of this mum P, D, Inrmt,
hip evasioms sod evident insincority, utterly dastroys the foroe
of hip evidenge, md mot o sgenk of other figts, whigh show
clearly, by fourt documents introduced in evidonce hers hy the
appelloas, wd the mmy ad:issions the witness made that his
father was one Jesse Duren :nd his own read nme was P, D,
rany and thet e we rot dacpended from Jelferson Darmt,

& thogbaw Indimn,

Then an Iudian, =s he clalus to Le, la introduced as
n witneas for the clainsmie, nam.d Jones, mnd ha says that he
wmﬁmclnhmt{mamimf' . Turant) wea o son of




¢ross examination he does not know whers 3Sylvester Durant, a

e ol

brother of Jefferson Durant, lived, except from hearsay, This
witness' teatimony as Lo his knowledge of Naney Lee Cundiff, the
aister of P, D, Durant, is utterly worthless, e aduits he has
ho knowledge thut lrs, ™undiff is the zirl Nancy he kaew in
Missisasippi, :na the witness is 70 years old,

¥rs, Nancy Li2e fundiff, the sistar ¢f the claimant
P, U, Turunt, as a witnese for him, thinks her father's nmne was
Jasse of Jefi,"Jesse, I think" butl does not inow which; “Jesse
or Joff Duren or Dur:nt®, and that @ received letters that
wey, She does not know her grandfatherts naze, not even hy
family tradition, Does not jmow of her own knowledge why her
fidther went somctimes by the nome of Duren and sometbiumes
Marunt,

It ieg not necessary to discuss the evidence further,

After aa examination of all the competent eveidence in
this record, documenbtary and otherwise, it is clear to we and -
beyona doubt, thit P, T, Murant, 2s he now calls himself, who
hag to me none of the personal appearance ¢f an Indian of my
kind, because of the fucit, snd based on the fact that his sister
had by some means uaknow: %o, this Qeurt, bat. in the light of
the cvidsnes hoere, unjustly obtained admission te cibizenship
before Ghe Choetaw Qouncil, & vear or so before, the claimant
commenced nis efforts tu be a citizen of the Choetaw Haution, emd
thut he uadertook, most of his fumily always rewuining in Texas
and never coming %o the In ian Territory, Lo get a claim through .
the Commmission to the Pive Civilized Tribes, Thot he failed
there, and failed before Lhe Uanited Jtates Court, becanse he
@d wosu of the other claimmts werc non=residenta of the Indain

Territory, His efforts on appeal hers, relying on his ability



as he thought orhapss to show hiwself a sam of Pe?Traca Dok,
a recognised thogbow Indimm, have proved thut he is not the son
of Jefferason Daranty but of 2 men named Joese Iuran, wand I
forbosr W 0y mwore, except that it ia shocking thing % ses m
effort mode mad in sugh a mwewr, % obtain mropsrty and prop-
erly righta,

I aa of the spinion, thersfore, th b none of the
appeliabs horey ail depending for their righte ns having the
blood of Jeffersen Mumab, cre entitled to eitizenanip in the
thoct.w Nabiomy or w suolient as sugh, or % @y rights
floving Ghersfrome LN IT IS 30 ORDERED,

Doy ' Xs g e Judge,

Ve concubs
(sigasd) W&h fm

Socists Judge,

i



In the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citlzeaship Court, sitting at Scuth
MoAlester, in the Ceatral District of the Indiaa Territory,

darch Term, 19C4e

Ps Ds IMrrmt, et al.,

VSe N0 8.

e me w8 s oae

Choctaw and Chickosaw fiaticns.
DECEEE CF COURT.

On thie Rlet day of Zarch, 1904, this causs cauing on for
final decision, the same having herctcfare beea subwitted uscn
the law and the evidence, and the Court being well and mifficiente

1y advised in the promises, doth find that the plelatisfa, P. D.

\ S
Durant, Jessie Moy Green (nee Durmnt), or Jesse May Durant,
2
Ssarah Franclz Conner (nee Durant) or Sarad F. Durant, Rcbert

t L
Counor Durant, ﬁ.mest Ae mrnnt or Laraest .f.. mrm{mry n‘utta,

Horzce ¥, Butt:!, Seral C. Dalgy, Jwnas Dttlay, ..{arﬂ,aret Je .dl:z.ck
%illiiam Ne ﬂlnak, Moggie E. ﬁardx}smea Qe .mrd John P 1i=ar.rriﬁ'¢
Jaumes " Ward or James Q. dard:—;mney Je C'un.liff i Idraza J,
Cundirf q‘#illiam Pisher Arladue,g “altar Arledge or Wanlter ¥,
Arlﬂd.{'f Llr aret Ce Eﬁmmah&i?, Ao Jie A haemﬁ'cii Alvis
mﬂowuer r.nd dary Laurin Bbcua-n«uunkeil',:5 are not entitled to be

deecwied or declared cltizeus of the Chectaw iinticn, or to snrolle
ment =am suoh, or 1o any rights wnatever flcwiag therefron; and
the Court doth i‘urt:-_ér find thet it has no jurisgdiction over the
petitioners Sctella Co Iurant and Vera Batts.

IT I€ THEREWORE OnIERTD, ADJUDGID AND DMCREXD that the
petiticn of Lthe vlrnintiffs P. D. mru.::t', Jeesie Kny Green (nne
Durant) or Jesse sy D‘urzm‘g, Sarah Frz.ncis Conner (nee Durant) or

3
Sarali Fo Durant, Hobvert Cﬁnncr{mrant, Eraest Ae Durant or
1)



—
Zarnest A. nxrtm;, Mary Butt::, Herece J. Bunts? Sarel Ce Ihteyg;
James l‘:&ley? Hargaret J. Blaci:c, Maggia E, EF.I:d'. wWilliem Ko P,la.;kﬁ:'
Jaies Qe ‘ﬁzrd;?..]'oi:n Fa mr.;: Jumes K. Ward or Jumee Q. 'ﬁard’,d_h
Sydney Je Cnniiéc: Idress 7. Clmlliléf?, ¥illiwe Tisher x":.rl-::-.i.-_:ja.{

Walter Arledge or Walter W. .-‘\rled.;_;a';f Kermaret Ce St;oe.-::.-.}:nﬂx:,ﬂ Ae Le
L Shonmﬁ.?cer?; ,;avis Shﬁerr:esl\'.a-:"?—and Hary Leurin Shom:.r.k;rf ue
dended nud that they be declarad net citizens of the Choctew
Bation, and not entitiad tc enrcilment as such citizens, aund

not entitled to my rights wnatever flowing therelrom; and as io
thie petiticners Estella C, Iurant and Vera buits, tie Court
having ne jurksdicticn, their petition is disuissed,

(R R R R R R R R R R R R A R R R R R R

Ciuief Judge.

IR SR R R R R N R A R N R R R R R N R R R A R R R

Aagociate Judye.

I R N Y E R R R R R R

Awgociete Judiae
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